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The Registrar, NEPRA,
NEPRA Tower, G-5/1,
Islamabad.

Subject:  Annual Adjustments/ Indexation for the FY 2019-20 and Prior Year
Adjustment under Multivear Tariff (MYT) Regime

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to NEPRA’s letter No NEPRA/SAT-II/TRF-100/XWDISCOs/ 24253-55
dated November 14, 2019, please find enclosed the desired information is as under;

Break-up of costs in terms of distribution and supply functions

Audited Financial Statements for the FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19
Amount of Post-retirement benefits allowed and the amount actually paid
States of Post-retirement benefits Fund

Status of write offs

Sales Mix Variance calculations

o O O O O O

The adjustment already submitted vide letter No. 7875-76 dated 07-08-2019 shall
stand amended accordingly please.

We shall be thankful if the Authority shall allow the above Adjustments. The &
adjustments are supported with all requisite data and supporting material. 5?;
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In case any further clarification is required, please feel free to intimate.
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’ = Section Officer (Tariff), Ministry of Energy (Power Division), Islamabad.
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1.1

1.2.

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Applicant

Faisalabad Electricity Supply Company Limited (FESCO) is an ex-WAPDA Distribution Company
(DISCO) owned by the Government of Pakistan (GOP) and incorporated as a Public Limited
Company on March21, 1998 vide company registration No. L09460 of 1997-98 under section
32 of the then Companies Ordinance 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017).

Principal business of FESCO is to provide electricity to the consumers of Civil Districts of

-Faisalabad, -Chiniot, Jhang, Toba Tek Singh, Bhakkar, Sargodha, Khushab and Mianwali in the

province of Punjab under Distribution License No. 02/DL/2002 granted by NEPRA (the
Distribution License).

Background

FESCO filed its 3rd & 4th Quarter Power Purchase Price (PPP) adjustment, Prior Year
Adjustment (PYA) for the FY 2018-19 and adjustment/indexation of Distribution Margin (DM)
for the Financial Year 2019-20 under multiyear tariff regime vide No. 7875-76/CFQ/FESCO/CPC
dated 07-08-2019. The hearing was held on September 25, 2019 at NEPRA Headquarter,
Islamabad.

NEPRA determined the 3rd and 4th Quarter PPP adjustments for the FY 2018-19 and allowed
provisional adjustment/indexation of Distribution Margin for the FY 2019-20 on the data
submitted by Ministry of Energy (Power Division) in two separate decisions vide
No. NEPRA/R/TRF-100/XWDISCOs/17864-17866 and  No.NEPRA/R/TRF-100/XWDISCOs/
17883-17885 respectively, both dated September 27, 2019. The adjustments were notified by
the Federal Government vide SRO No. 1169(1)2019 dated September 30, 2019.

NEPRA in Para 15 of its interim decision regarding annual adjustments/indexation of
Distribution Margin for XWDISCOs under MYT including FESCO mentioned that the adjustments
prescribed in their tariff determinations are to be allowed based on audited Financial
Statements and verifiable documentary evidences. In Para 17 of the said determination, the
A‘uthority acknowledged filing of adjustment requests of XWDISCOs under MYT including
FESCO but stated that the same have not been substantiated with the required documentary
evidences e.g. details of write offs, audited financial statements etc.

It is submitted that FESCO has filed the requisite adjustments data in accordance with NEPRA
guidelines for determination of consumer end tariff (Methodology and Process), 2015 notified
vide SRO 34(1)/2015 on 16 January, 2015, Para 41 of the determination in the matter of
FESCO’s multi-year tariff determination dated December 31, 2015, Para 15.13 of the FESCO'’s
motion for leave for review dated May 11, 2016 and Para 20 of the re-determination in the
matter of request for re-consideration filed by GoP, dated September 18, 2017, with the
required documentary evidences and workings.

Furthermore, as per Para 20 (VIll), Page No.38 & 39 of the said re-determination of FESCO MYT,
the time lines for adjustment/indexation of the different DM cost components are 7" July every
year. Keeping in view this time line, submission of audited Financial Statements of the previous
year (ended on June 30) with the adjustment/indexation is not possible in any manner.
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2.6

Apart from above, annual adjustments/indexations with costs break up into distribution and
supply function in line with the amended NEPRA Act, have been demanded vide Letter No.
NEPRA/SAT-II/TRF-100/XWDISCOs/24253-55, dated November 14, 2019 received on November
19, 2019. In the letter under reference NEPRA demanded the following information.

i. Break-up of costs in terms of distribution and supply functions;

ii. Audited Financial Statements for the FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19;

iii. Amount of Post-retirement benefits allowed and the amount actually paid;

iv. Amount of Post-retirement benefits deposited in the Fund along with documentary

eviden'ce; '
v.  Amount of actual write offs made since FY 2015-16 with relevant details thereof;
vi. Sales Mix Variance Calculations on the format already provided.

The information is summarized below.
Break-up of costs in terms of distribution and supply functions:
Break-up of costs into distribution and supply functions is given in the succeeding paras 3 to 5.
Audited Financial Statements for the FY 2017-18 and FY 2018-19:
Audited Financial Statements for the FY 2017-18 were already submitted to NEPRA. However,

a copy of the same is again attached along-with audited Financial Statements ended June 30,
2019 as well.

iii. Amount of Post-retirement benefits allowed and the amount actually paid:

The summary of post-retirement benefits allowed and the amount actually period from
FY 2015-16 till 2018-19 is given below;

PKR Millions

Financial Year Amount allowed Amount paid

2015-16 3,242 2,319
2016-17 4,952 3,420
2017-18 5,447 4,001
2018-19 5,447 4,957

iv. Amount of Post-retirement benefits deposited in the Fund along with documentary

evidence FESCO hired the services of a lawyer for registration of FESCO employees’ Pension
Funds Trust which is at final stage. Registrar of Joint Staff Companies referred the case to
Home Department (Internal Security) Govt. of Punjab for verification of antecedents. The
latter visited FESCO HQ on October 16, 2019 and collected the required information from
FESCO. After receipt of report, the case will be processed by Registration Office as intimated
vide his letter No.818, dated 05.10.2019. The deposits in the fund shall be made after its
registration and opening of Fund Account.

. Amount of actual write offs made since FY 2015-16 with relevant details thereof:

The case of write offs is under process and shall be submitted upon its approval.

vi. Sales Mix Variance Calculations on the format already provided:

Sales Mix Variance for the FY 2016-17, 2017-18 and 2018-19 is attached as Annexure- B,C&D

respectively (Para 3.1.3).
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2.7 The following adjustments/indexations are submitted again with all supporting
documents/evidences for consideration of NEPRA. The adjustment data for the period from July
to December 2018 is based on reference Tariff notified vide S.R.0O. 376(1)/2018 dated March 22,
2018 and for the period from January to June,2019 on the reference Tariff notified vide

S.R.0. 03(!)/2019 dated January 01, 2019.
2.7.1 Prior Year Adjustment (PYA) for the FY 2018-19 and the leftover adjustments prior to

2018-19.

2.7.2 Adjustment/ Indexation of Distribution Margin for the FY2019-20

3. Adjustments/Indexations Data:

3.1 Prior Year Adjustment:

3.11
3.1.1.1.

3.1.2 .
3.1.21

Prior Year Adjustment 2016-17:

FESCO was allowed Prior Year Adjustment (PYA) amounting to Rs. 7,184 for the FY 2016-
17 in the Re-determination of Tariff vide No. NEPRA/TRF-329/FESC0-2015/15608-15610
dated September 18, 2017. The GoP notified the same vide SRO # 376(i)/2018 dated
March 22, 2018 and said Tariff remained applicable from March 22, 2018 to December
31, 2018. FESCO recovered an amount of Rs. 7,725 Million. Thus an amount of Rs. 541
Million excess recovered. Summary is given below;

(Table-1) (PKR Millions)
Description FY 2017-18
PYA to be recovered during FY 2018-19 pertaining to FY 2016-17 7,184
Less: PYA recovered during 2018-19 on notified tariff 7,725
PYA excess recovered (541)

Working attached as {(Annexure-A)

Operation & Maintenance (O&M) Cost:

The Operation & Maintenance (O&M) Cost determined by NEPRA for the FY 2017-18
was Rs. 15,337 Million after excluding the cost charged to Assets Under Construction
(AUC). The actual O&M Cost as per audited accounts for the said year remained
Rs. 16,860 after netting off the cost charged to AUC. In this way an amount of Rs. 1,523
Million less determined. Detail is give below. '—%‘

Page 5 of 16



(Table-2)

Description 2017-18 (PKR Millions)
' Actual Determined | Under/(Over)

Pay & Allowances 8,600 7,985 615

Retirement Benefits 6,745 5,447 1,598

Repair & Maintenance 429 456 (27)

Other Expenses 1,529 1,449 80

Total 17,303 15,337 1,966

Less: Allocation to AUC (443) - (443)
“Net Total 16,860 15,337 1,523

3.1.3 Consumer Mix Variance:

3.1.31

3.13.2

3.1.33

3.14
3.141

3.14.2

3.143

NEPRA assessed a negative Sales Mix of Rs. (1,495) Million for the FY 2016-17 vide
No. NEPRA/TRF-339/13632-13634 dated August 31, 2018. As per FESCO’s calculations
already submitted to NEPRA vide No0.3708/CFO/FESCO/CPC dated March 01, 2018, the
negative Sales Mix comes to Rs. (600) Million based on category wise standard sales in
actual mix (working attached as Annexure-B). Thus, an amount of Rs. (895) Million had
been over assessed. The Authority is requested to re-visit the calculations and the
amount of Rs. (895) Million over assessed may be adjusted in the Prior Year
Adjustments of FY 2018-19.

Negative Consumer Mix variance for FY 2017-18 amounting to Rs. (2,796) Million
(Annexure-C) has not been considered by the Authority in para 25.2 of determination
dated August 31, 2018 due to non-availability of Audited Financial Statement for FY
2017-18 which has now been provided.

The Sales Mix for FY 2018-19 also remained negative for Rs. (3,546) (Annexure-D). The
sales mix has been calculated in accordance with reference Tariff notified vide S.R.O.
376(1)/2018 dated March 22, 2018 (applicable upto December 31, 2018) and Tariff

notified vide S.R.0. 03(1)/2019 dated January 01, 2019 (for the period from January to
June,2019).

Depreciation Expense of Rs.221 Million for the FY 2015-16

PYA determination of FY 2015-16 the actual Depreciation Expense has been taken as
1,904 Million instead Rs.2,125 Million at the original Cost of Property, Plant &
Equipment (PPE) which resulted into an amount of Rs. 221 Million (Rs.2,125 Million —
Rs.1,904 Million) under assessed . This was occurred due to calculation mistake in
Depreciation Expense and the corresponding Accumulated Depreciation of the Asset
Class “Grids & Equipment” Note 6.1.2 to the Financial Statements ended June 30, 2016.
FESCO taken the issue with NEPRA and the latter in para 21.5 of its determination dated
August 31, 2018 directed the former to re-submit its request with the required evidence
corresponding restated Financial Statements in future adjustments.

In compliance of the direction, FESCO got re-stated the depreciation in the Audited
Financial Statement ended June 30, 2018 in Note 4.1.2.1. A
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3.144

3.15
3.1.51

3.1.6
3.1.6.1

3.16.2.

3.1.6.3

The Authority is requested to allow the said under assessed actual depreciation
expenses for the FY 2015-16 in the PYA for FY 2018-19.

Other Income above determined

NEPRA assessed an amount of Rs. 2,525 Million excluding Late Payment Surcharge (LPS)
as Other Income for the FY 2017-18. As per audited financial statements ended Jjune 30,
2018 the actual other income was Rs. 2,971 Million. Therefore, an amount of Rs.546
Million stayed in excess than the assessed as summarized below.

(Table-3) (PKR Millions)
FY Determined Act./ Audited Under/{Over)
2017-18 2,425 2,971 (546)

Minimum Tax Paid during FY 2018-19

FESCO has been allowed a post-tax cost of debt. Any tax paid by the company shall be
passed on to the consumers on actual basis as prior year adjustment after submission of
documentary proof to NEPRA.

Previously, companies declaring gross loss were not required to pay minimum tax in
terms of the provisions contained in the proviso to section 113 of the Income Tax
Ordinance 2001. Now under sub-sections (4AA) and 6(A) of Section 147. The said
proviso has been deleted from the Ordinance through Finance Act, 2017 onwards and
resultantly, such companies shall now be obliged to pay minimum tax irrespective of
whether they declare gross profit or loss. Hence such companies also required to pay
advance tax.

Pursuant to above, Faisalabad Electric Supply Company (FESCO) paid minimum tax of
Rs.1,225 Million for the FY 2018-19 as per detail given hereunder;

(Table-4)
Tax Paid CPR No. Date
(PKR Min)
150 IT-20180731-0559-1273316 July 31, 2018
110 IT-20180928-0559-1305336 September 28, 2018
100 IT-20181130-0559-1357398 November 30, 2018
150 1T-20181231-0559-1336236 December 31, 2018
60 iT-20190131-0559-1310041 January 31, 2019
100 1T-20190228-0559-1312155 February 28, 2019
200 IT-20190329-0559-1288988 March 29, 2019
25 IT-20190430-0559-1278587 April 30, 2019
50 IT-20190531-0559-1281698 May 31, 2019
165 IT-20190628-0559-1358848 June 28, 2019
55 IT-20190628-0559-1358611 June 28, 2019
60 IT-20190628-0559-1358690 June 28, 2019
1,225 Total

(Copies of CPRs attached as Annexure-E).
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3.1.7
3171

3.1.7.2

- 3.1.8

3.1.8.1

3.1.8.2

3.1.83

3.1.84

3.1.85

3.1.86

3.1.8.7

3.1.8.8

3.1.8.9

3.19.2

Under Recovered Distribution Margin (DM) for the FY 2018-19

FESCO has been allowed a Distribution Margin (DM) of Rs. 21,244 Million for the FY 2018-19.
The recovery of Distribution Margin at notified rates during FY 2018-19 remained Res. 17,704
Million. This resulted into an under recovered DM of Rs. 3,540 Million (Working attached as

The Authority is requested to allow the un-recovered DM of Rs. 3,540 Million as PYA in the
Tariff of the FY 2019-20.

Supplemental Charges of Rs. 448 Million paid by Ministry of Finance

The Economic Coordination Committee of the Cabinet considered the following summaries
submitted by Ministry of Water and Power;

Summary dated 7" July, 2015 titled “Issuance of Sovereign Guarantee by Ministry of Finance
in respect of Syndicated Term Finance Facility amounting to Rs. 7.487 Billion for the Power
Sector” (Annexure-F/1).

Summary dated 9" April, 2016 titled “Issuance of Sovereign Guarantee by Ministry of
Finance in respect of Syndicated Term Finance Facility amounting to Rs. 25 Billion for the
Power Sector” (Annexure-F/2).

Summary dated 7" February, 2017 titled “Issuance of Sovereign Guarantee by Ministry of
Finance in respect of Syndicated Term Finance Facility amounting to Rs. 30 Billion for the
Power Sector” (Annexure-F/3).

The purpose was swapping the DISCO’s liability for non-payment of Power Purchase Price
towards IPP’s by arranging loans from commercial Banks through the issuance of the
sovereign guarantees.

Finance Division vide Letter No. F.1(17) CF-1/2011-12/948 dated 13.09.2018
(Annexure-F/4) addressed to Joint Secretary (PF) Ministry of Energy (Power Division)
intimated mark-up payment of Rs. 9,347.699 Million released to PHPL till 30.06.2018 against
the said STFFs and requested for allocation of the said amount among the DISCOs and its
subsequent booking with documentary evidence from the DISCOs.

The share allocated to FESCO is Rs. 448 Million as intimated vide CPPA-G Letter No. 26492-
02, dated 17.09.2018 (Annexure-F/5).

Ministry of Energy (Power Division) vide letter No. PF.5(4)/2012-Vol.X, dated March 22,
2019 (Annexure-F/6) also requested to convene the BOD meeting and approve the equity
injection of Rs. 448 Million and send a certificate.

CPPA-G vide letter No. CPPAG/DGM(CA&T)/MF/(B&R)/10180-89, dated May 08, 2019
{Annexure-F/7) clarified to book the mark up as Debit to supplemental charges and credit
for injection of Equity and issued Debit and Credit Notes respectively (Annexure-F/8).

The CPPA-G also advised vide said letter to approach NEPRA for inclusion of the said
mark-up payments in its revenue requirements.

Foregoing above, the Authority is requested to allow the amount of Rs. 448 Million as
Supplemental Charges in the PYA of 2018-19. Y%

ap——
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3.1.9 Excess Supplemental Charges of Rs. 484 Million than LPS

3.1.9.1 Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited (CPPA-G) billed supplemental charges
to the extent of Rs.1,890 Million to FESCO, on account of late Payments to IPPs/Power
generators during the FY 2018-19. The Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) collected by FESCO
from consumers during the said year remained Rs.1,406 Million. Thus an amount of Rs.484
Million above the amount of LPS collected by FESCO had been billed by CPPA-G. Month wise
invoices raised by CPPA-G are given below.

(Table-5)

Sr # Invoice No. Period FTK.R

Million
Jul-2018 to

1 LPS/18-19/FESCO-1st Qtr Sep-2018 263
2 LPS/Oct=18/FESCO Oct-18 80
3 LPS/Nov-18/FESCO Nov-18 170
4 LPS/Dec-18/FESCO-R Dec-18 78
5 LPS/Jan-19/FESCO Jan-19 182
6 LPS/Feb-19/FESCO Feb-19 35
7 LPS/Mar-19/FESCO Mar-19 298
8 | LPS/Apr-19/FESCO Apr-19 209
9 | LPS/May-19/FESCO May-19 338
10 LPS/Jun-19/FESCO Jun-1% 237
Total 1,890

Less; LPS Collected during FY 2018-19 1,406
Excess Supplemental Charges billed by CPPA-G 484

(Copies of invoices attached as Annexure-G)
3.1.9.2 The Authority is requested to allow the amount of Rs. 484 Million as Supplemental Charges
in the PYA of 2018-19.

3.2 Prior Year Adjustment Summary:

3.2.1  The break up of Prior Year Adjustment till June, 2019 into Distribution and Supply of Electric
Power after taking into account the preceding paras is summarized below.

(Table-6)
Distribution Supply Total
Excess recovered PYA 2016-17 during FY 2018-19 - (541) (541)
B Other Components Adjustment:

O&M Cost for the FY 2017-18 under-assessed 1,168 355 1,523
Excess Consumer Mix Variance for the FY 2016-17 - 895 895
Consumer Mix Variance for the FY 2017-18 - (2,796) (2,796)
Consumer Mix Variance for the FY 2018-19 - (3,546) (3,546)
Depreciation Expense for FY 2015-16 under assessed 221 - 221
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Impact of excess other Income for the FY 2017-18 - {546) - {546)
Minimum Tax paid for the FY 2018-19 - 1,225 1,225
DM for the FY 2018-19 under recovered 2,999 ' 541 3,540
Supplemental Charges - 932 932
Total Other Components 3,842 (2,394) 1,448
C Total Prior Year Adjustment (A + B) 3,842 (2,935) 907

4, Distribution Margin (DM)
The summary of projected DM for the FY 2019-20 with breakup into Distribution and Supply
of Electric Power functions is given below;

(Table-7) (PKR Millions)

Determined Adjusted/Indexed

Distribution Supply Total
Operating & Maintenance Cost (O&M) 16,462 15,316 4,784 20,100
Return on Regulatory Asset Base (RORB) 3,455 5,251 74 5,325
Depreciation Expense 3,751 3,851 19 3,870
Gross Distribution Margin (DM) 23,669 24,418 4,877 29,295
Less: Other Income 2,425 4,903 1,354 6,257
Net Distribution Margin (DM) 21,244 19,515 3,523 23,038
Units Sold 14,211 14,200 14,200 14,200
Rs./kWh 1.49 1.37 0.25 1.62

The assumptions, not exhaustive, in support of the different components of Distribution
Margin (DM) pertaining to Distribution and Supply functions are given in the paras hereunder;

4.1 Operation & Maintenance (O&M) Cost:

4.2.1 O&M Cost of Operation Divisions, sub Divisions, Grid System Operation (GSO) offices is
included in the Distribution function.

4.1.2 Customer Services offices including commercial directorate and MIS department operation
and maintenance (O&M) cost have been included in the Supply function. Pay and Allowances
of Meter Readers and Bill Distributors attached with the operation Sub Divisions/distribution
business are also included in the Supply functions based on their job descriptions (JDs).

4.1.3 The O&M cost of supervisory offices i.e. Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief

of Audit, Regional Training Centre is allocated in the ratio of distribution and supply cost of
offices mentioned above .

4.1.4. According to said MYT mechanism, the O&M cost which is part of FESCO'’s Distribution Margin
(DM) shall be indexed with Consumer Price Index (CPI) subject to adjustment for efficiency
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gains (X factor).. Accordingly, the O&M cost will be indexed every year according to the
following formula:-

O&M(Rev) = O&M(Ref) X [1+(ACP| - X)]
Where;

O&M;ze) = Revised O&M expense for the Current Year

O&Mrery = Reference O&M expense for the Ref Year
ACPI = Change in CPI published by Pakistan Bureau of Statistic latest available on 1%

July against the CPI as on 1* July of the Reference Year in terms of percentage (%)

X = Efficiency factor kept at zero % for the first two years and then 4.9% if 30% of CPI
increase in any year is more than 4.9%. if 30% of CPl increase in any year is less than

4.9%, then the X factor would be 30% of the increase in CPl in any year, during the control
period.

4.1.5 On the request of FESCO to allow GoP increases regarding salaries & wages for the
future period, being beyond FESCQO's control, NEPRA allowed the impact of increase in

Salaries & Wages, as announced by GoP for the respective vear, till the time, FESCO
remains in the Public Sector.

4.1.6 Based on the above mechanism, the projected O&M Cost for the FY 2019-20 for Distribution

of Electric Power Rs.15,316 Million and Supply of Electric Power comes to Rs.4,784 Million
(Total Rs.20,100 Million) as elaborated below.

(Table-8) (Rs. in Miilion)

. 7,822 ,356 | 10,178
benefits 2,35

over reference cost.

. : -
Retirement Benefits 6,488 | 1,673 | 8161 | ncreaseinpension @10% by GoP
’ over reference cost

Repair & Maintenance 481 36 517 CPlincrease @ 8.9% over reference
Other O&M 925 719 1,644 | budget
Total O&M Cost 15,716 | 4,784 | 20,500
Less: Transfer to Assets 400 i 400 Average of last Five Years (2015-
Under Construction (AUC) 2019)
Net Total 15,316 | 4,784 | 20,100

Working attached as (Annexure-H).

- 4.2 Return on Rate Base (RORB) Adjustment:

4.2.1 As per MYT guidelines and FESCQ’s determination for the FY 2015-16, the RORB
assessment will be made in accordance with the following formula/mechanism:

RORB(REV) = RORB(Ref) *RAB(REV)/ RAB(Reﬂ
Where: '

RORB ey = Revised Return on Rate Base for the Current Year
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4.2.2

4.2.3

4.2.4

RORB ey = Reference Return on Rate Base for the Reference Year
RABrey) = Revised Rate Base for the Current Year
RABrer) = Reference Rate Base for the Reference Year

The adjusted RORB for the FY 2018-19 based on the actual investment of Rs. 7,624 Million is
given below;

RORB (Adj) = RORB(Ref) *RAB(AC@)/ RAB(Ref)
RORB (Adj.) = 3,455 * 29,308/29,203 = 3,467

As per mechanism the 3-Month KIBOR is to be adjusted/indexed bi-annually in accordance
with the decision given in the tariff determination of FY 2015-16. The 7.01% cost of debt
based on 3-Month KIBOR allowed by authority in the determination of FY 2018-19 has been
adjusted/replaced with 3-Month KIBOR as on 2™ July, 2019 which is 12.97%. after taking
into account the said KIBOR and all other factors kept constant the adjusted WACC will be as
under;

WACC for the FY 2019-20

The post-tax adjusted cost of debt is = 3-Months KIBOR + Spread
12.97%* + 2.75% =15.72%
WACC = [ ke x (E/V)] + [kd x(D/V )]
Adjusted WACC = {16.67% x 30%} + {15.72% x 70%} = 16.01%

*Note: Rate of 3 months KIBOR is 12.97% as on 02-07-2019

Thus RORB For FY 2019-20 based on projected investment of Rs. 9,256 Million is as under:-

RORBReyy = RORB(ref/adj) * RABrev)/ RABgef
RORBreyy =3,467 *  33,258/29,308 = 3,935

RORBrey) ON adjusted WACC = 3,935 * 16.01%/11.83%
= 5,325 Million
The supporting calculations for RAB and RORB is given below.

(Table-9) PKR Million
2018-19 | 2019-20

Actual Adjusted

Description

Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Opening 75 004 82 605

Balance

Add: Addition/Transfer in Fixed Assets (Net) 7,600 10,325
Fixed Assets in Operation — Closing Balance 82,604 92,930
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 28,225 31,350
Net Fixed Assets in Operation 54,380 61,580

Add: Assets Under Construction(AUC) -
Closing Balance

Total Fixed Assets 66,195 72,326
Less: Deferred Credits 35,141 36,862
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Regulatory Assets Base 31,054 35,464
Average Regulatory Assets Base (RAB) 29,309 33,259
WACC 11.83% 16.01%
RORB = RAB * WACC 3,467 5,325

4.2.5 Break up of RAB and RORB for the FY 2019-20 into Distribution and Supply is as under;

(Table-10)
Description 2019-20 (Adjusted/Indexed)

Distribution Supply Total
g;?as:cf;:xed Assets in Operation - Opening 81,939 666 82,605
Add: Addition in Fixed Assets (Net) 10,264 60 10,325
gzlzi;ssets in Operation — Closing 92,203 726 92,930
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 31,110 240 31,350
Net Fixed Assets in Operation 61,093 486 61,580
Add: Assets Under Construction(AUC) -
Closing Balance 10,746 - 10,746
Total Fixed Assets 71,839 486 72,326
Less: Deferred Credits 36,862 - 36,862
Regulatory Assets Base 34,977 486 35,464
Average Regulatory Assets Base 32,799 460 33,259
WACC 16.01% 16.01% | 16.01%
RORB = RAB * WACC 5,251 74 5,325

4.3 Depreciation:

4.3.1. As per MYT guidelines and FESCO’s determination for the FY 2015-16, Depreciation

expense for future vyears will be assessed in accordance with the following
formula/mechanism:

DEP(RQVF DEP(Ref) * GFA‘O(ReV)/GFA‘O‘Ref)
Where:

DEPsev) - Revised Depreciation Expense for the Current Year

DEPes - Reference Depreciation Expense for the Reference Year

GFAIOgey) - Revised Gross Fixed Assets in Operation for the Current Year
GFAIOgen - Reference Gross Fixed Assets in Operation for the Reference Year

4, The adjusted Depreciation Expense for the FY 2018-19 based on the actual investment of

Rs. 7,624 Million is given below;
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DEP(AdDZDEP(Reﬂ * GFAIO(An/prOV) /GFA'O(Ref)
Where;

DEPeq= 3,751

GFAIO st = 105,609

GFAIOep= 112,370
DEPgy=3,751%105,609/112,370 = 3,525

4.3.3. ForFY 2019-20 based on projected investment of Rs. 9,256 ( PKR Millions)

DEP ey = DEPges* GFAIO rey) /GFAIO ges
DEP ey =3,525 * 115,935/105,609 = 3,870 Million

4.3.4. Break up of Depreciation for the FY 2019-20 into Distribution and Supply is as under;

(Table-11) PKR Million
2018-19 2019-20
Description Indexed

Actual Distribution | Supply | Total
Gross' Fixed Assets in Operation (GFAIO) — 111,504 118,276 616 118,892
Opening Balance
Add: Add|t|on/Transfer/Del¢tson in Fixed 7388 10,255 70 10,325
Assets (Net)
Fixed Assets in Operation — Closing 118,892 128,531 636 129,217
Balance
Less; Value of Land 13,283 13,283 - 13,283
GFAIO excluding Land 105,609 115,248 686 115,934
Depreciation Expense 3,525 3,851 19 3,870

4.4. Other Income:

4.4.1. As per the mechanism provided in the MYT guidelines and determination for the FY 2015-16,
the other income will be assessed in accordance with the following formula/mechanism:.

Ol(Rev) = 01(1) + {01(1) - Ol(o)}
Where;

Ol(rev) = Revised Other Income for the Current Year
Oly) =Actual Other Income as per latest Financial Statements.
Oliy =Actual/Assessed Other Income used in the previous year.

4.4.2. Other Income for the FY 2019-20 as per above mechanism is assessed as under;

Olgew) = Oljg) + {Ol(g, = Olig)}

Oliy =4,341 (Actual Other Income for the FY 2018-19)
Oligy =2,425 ( Assessed Other Income for the FY 2018-19)
Olirevy= 4,341 + (4,341-2,425)

Oligev) = 4,341+1,916 = 6,257 y
§
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4.4.3. Break up of Other Income for the FY 2019-20 into Distribution and Supply is as under

5.1.

{Table-12) (PKR Million)
. 2018-19 {Actual) 2019-20 (Assessed)
Description . :
Dist: | Supply Total Dist: Supply Total
Profit on Bank Deposits 832 704 1536 1,496 1,134 2,630
Meter / Service Rent - 50 50 - 49 49
Reconnection Fees - 21 21 - 23 23
Gain on New Connections 990 - 990 1,582 - 1,582
Testing and Inspection Fees 13 - 13 15 - 15
Recovery of LD Charges 68 - 68 62 - 62
Service Fee - 81 81 103 103
Other Misc Income 98 23 121 124 45 169
Amortization of Def. Credit 1,461 1,461 1,624 - 1,624
Total 3,462 879 4,341 4,903 1,354 6,257

Revenue Requirement

Based on the information given in the preceding paragraphs the estimated Revenue
Requirement (RR) for the FY 2019-20 on projected Sales of 14,200 M kWh is as under;

(Table-13) PKR Millions
Description Dist: | Rs./kWh | Supply | Rs./kWh Total | Rs./kWh

A-Power Purchase
Price (Notified)
Energy Charges - 70,577 70,577
Capacity Charges - 87,445 87,445
UoSC & MOF - 5,432 5,432
Total - 163,454 11.51 163,454 11.51
B-Dist. Margin
O&M Cost 15,316 4,784 20,100
RORB 5,251 74 5,325
Depreciation 3,851 19 3,870
Total 24,418 4,877 29,295
C-Less: Other Income 4,903 1,354 6,257
D-Net Dist. Margin 19,515 1.37 3,532 0.25 23,047 1.62
E- Prior Year Adj 3,842 0.27 (2,935) (0.21) 907 0.06
F- Total (A+B+C+D) 23,357 1.64 164,051 11.55 187,408 13.19
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6. Prayer/ Request

6.1. The Authority is requested to allow the Prior Year Adjustments for the FY 2018-19 along

with left over amounts pertaining to previous years and adjustment/indexation of
Distribution Margin for the FY 2019-20.

6.2. Any other appropriate order deems fit by the honorable Authority may also be passed.

With best regards,

(SHAFI HASSAN)

Chief Executive Officer
FESCO, Faisalabad
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ALLOWED BY THE AUTHORITY IN THE MATTER OF SUO MOTOR PROCEEDINGS

DETAIL OF PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT RS.7184 FOR THE FY 2016-17

VIDE No.NEPRA/TRF-339/17402-17404 dated 23-10-2017

Annex-A

Allowed PYA per kwh 0.7036

Allowed T&D Losses 10.24%

DESCRIPTION “(";‘;;;’ A(m"mj)s May-18 | Jun-18 | Jul18 | Aug18 | Sep-i8 | Oct18 | Nov-18 | Dec-18 | Jan-19 | Feb-19 | Mar19 | Total
Standard Units Sold (MKWh) 100 1,005 1,351 1,363 1,531 1,589 1,396 1,053 795 795 - - - 10,879

Actual Units Purchased (MkWh) 111.00 1,120 1,505 1,518 1,706 1,771 1,555 1,173 886 886 12,120
Ref Units Purchase (MkWh) 805 844 1,119 1,144 1,083 1,140 1,049 1,014 892 810 685 789 805 14,374
Ref units Sale (MkWh) - 758 1,004 1,027 972 1,023 942 910 801 727 615 708 723 10,209
Allowed PYA Rs. Million - - 533 707 723 684 720 663 640 563 512 433 498 508 7,184
Recovered PYA Rs. Million 70 707 951 959 1,078 1,118 982 741 560 560 - - N 7,725

Piror Year Adjustment Rs. Million
(Over)iunder recovery (70) (174) (244) (236) (394) (398) (320) (100) 4 (48) 433 498 508 (541)




FESCO

Consumer Mix variance for FY 2016-17

Annex-B

Revenue S-DISCOS

Revenue $-INEPRA

Consumer Mix Variance

Description ,
Fixed Charge Variable Charge Total Fixed Charge Variable Charge Totat Fixed Chatge Vatiable Charge Totai
Rupees. Rupses Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Ruipers Rupees Rupees
Residential
Up to 50 Units - 1,024,469,259 1,024 469,259 - 1,671,239,811 1,671,239,811 - (646,770,551) (646,770,551)
For peak load tequirement less than 5 kW - - - - - - - -
01-100 Units - 21,074,975,892 21,074,975,892 - 20,603,732,572 20,603,732,572 - 471,243,320 471,243,320
101-200 Units - 10,586,112,626 10,586,112,626 - 9,088,953,430 9,088,953 ,430 - 1,497,159,196 1,497,159,196
201-300 Units - 12,431,721,964 12431,721,964 - 9,078,013,420 9,078,013 ,420 - 3,353,708,544 3,353,708,544
301-700Units - 8,571,047,352 8,571,047,352 - 6,316,365,263 6,316,355,253 - 2,254,692,099 2,254,692,099
Above 700 Units - 2,006,669,184 2,006,669,184 - 1,831,679,567 1,831,679,567 - 174,989,617 174,989,617
For peak load requirement § kW& above - - - - - - - - -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 318,238,992 318,238,992 62,263,409 62,263,409 - 255,975,583 255,975,583
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 971,984,470 971,984,470 - 204,848,782 204,648,782 - 767,135,688 767,135,688
Temporary Supply - 6,161,024 6,161,024 - - - - 6,161,024 6,161,024
Total Residential - 56,991,380,763 56,991,380,763 - 48,857,086,244 48,867,086,244 - 8,134,294,519 8,134,294,518
Comimercial
For peak load requirement less than 5 kW - 5,311,312,005 5,311,312,005 - 5,423,417,635 5,423,417.635 - (112,105,630) (112,105,630)
For peak load requirement 5 kW & above - . - - - - - -
Regular 5,034,744 41,715 485 46,750,229 22,081,680 208,023,782 230,105,462 (17,046,936) (166,308,297) (183,355,233)
|___Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 784,785,552 784,785,552 - 776,405,176 776,405,176 - 8,380,376 8,380,376
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 543,486,728 2,361,740,840 2,905,227,568 387,844,281 2,034,571,057 2422415338 155,642,447 327,169,783 482,812,230
Temporary Supply - 235,552,815 235,552,815 - - - - i 235,552,815 235,552,815
Total Commercial 548,521,472 8,735,106,697 9,283,628,169 409,925,961 8,442,417,650 8,852,343,611 138,595,511 292,689,047 431,284,558
tndustrial
B1(07) - 1,319,715,930 1,319,715,930, - 4,312,266,197 4,312,286,197 - (2,992,670,267) (2,992,570,267)
81(08) - 18,122 18,122 - - - - 18,122 18,122
B1 Peak - 860,622,576 860,622,576 - 509,931,569 509,931 569 - 350,691,007 350,691,007
B1 Off Peak - 3,137,987,460 3,137,987,460 - 1,837,753,634 1,837,753,634 - 1,300,233,826 1,300,233,826
B2 9,413,608 98,769,313 108,182,921 159,015,203 1,632,390,441 1,791,405,644 (149,601,595) (1,533,621,128) (1,683,222,723)
B2 TOU (Peak) - 4,350,919,936 4,350,919,936 - 3,958,376,244 3,958,376,244 - 392,543 692 392,543,692
B2 - TOU (Off-peak) 2,521,556,504 15,247,105,277 17,768,660,781 2,850,113,921 13,703,720,932 16,553,834,853 (328,558,417) 1,543,384,345 1,214,825,928
83 - TOU (Peak) - 1,870,239,840 1,870,239,840 - 2,330,438,351 2,330,438,351 - (460,198,511) (460,198,511)
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 1,033,594,178 7,942,414,162 8,976,008,340 1,035,188,568 9,007,007,483 10,042,196,051 (1.594,390) (1,064,593,321) (1,086,187,710)
B4 -TOU (Peak) - 1,230,335,040 1,230,335,040 - 1,706,415,151 1,705,415,151 - (475,080,111) (475,080,111)
B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 499,317,149 4,445 680,650 4,944,997,799 648,737,978 6,664,781,935 7,313,519,913 (149,420,829) (2,219,101,285) (2,368,522,114)
Temporary Supply - 62,801,973 62,801,973 - - - - 62,801,973 62,801,973
Total Industrial 4,063,880,439 40,566,610,276 44,630,490,718 4,693,055,669 45,662,101,936 50,356,157 606 (628,175,230) {5,095,491,658) (5,724,666,888)
Single Point Supply
C1{a) Supply at 400 Volts-less than 5 kW - 3,233,925 3,233,925 - 5,229,705 5,229,705 - (1,895,780) (1,995,780)
C1(b) Supply at 400 Volts- 5 kW & 3,488,000 21,451,859 24,939,859 9,352,834 106,510,077 115,862,912 (5,864,834) (85,058,218} (90,923,053)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 54,603,152 54,603,152 - 36,447,234 36,447,234 - 18,155,918 18,155,918
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 24,516,000 158,609,200 183,125,200 14,349,063 102,918,275 117,267,338 10,166,937 55,690,925 65,857,862
G2 Supply at 11 kY 2,055,800 12,765,312 14,821,112 89,694,677 1,102,772,450 1,192,467,127 (87,638,877) (1,090,007,138) (1,177,646,015)
Time of Use (10U) - Peak - 351,640,496 351,640,496 - 130,549,294 130,549,294 - 221,091,202 221,091,202
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 119,815,535 989,363,674 1,109,179,209 48,930,311 372,859,396 421,789,707 70,885,224 616,504,277 687,389,501
€3 Supply abave 11 KV 32,901,120 70,728,332 103,629,452 48,817,810 842,320,125 891,137,835 (15,916,690) (771,591,793) (787,506,483)
L Time of Use (TOU} - Peak - 510,704,640 510,704,640 - 397,113,342 397,113,342 - 113,591,298 113,591,298
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 121,046 400 1,486,940,760 1,607,987,160 107,841,717 1,156,106,021 1,263,947,738 13,204,683 330,834,739 344,039 422
Total Single Polnt Supply 303,822,856 3,660,041,350 3,963,864,205 318,966,413 4,252,825,920 4,571,812,332 (15,163,557) (592,784,570} (607,948,128)
Agricultural Tube-wells
Scarp - 181,148,565 181,148,565 - 610,580,601 810,580,601 - (629,432,036) (629,432,036}
Time of Use (TOUY) - Peak - 47,344,080 47,344,080 - 52,736,640 52,736,640 - (6,392,560} (5,392,560)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 35,521,536 298,767,033 332,288,569 26,954,040 360,100,621 387,054,662 8,567,496 (63,333 589) (54,766,093)
Agricultual Tube-wells 7,649,152 75,234,600 62,883,752 11,649,501 239,178,827 250,828,328 (4,000,349) (163,944,227) (167,944 576)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak 263,960 2,228,299,886 2,228,563,846 - 2,401,414,451 2401414451 263,960 (173,114,564) (172,850,604)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 1,336,988,670 6,997,230,196 8,334,218,866 622,415,584 8,315,348,449 8,937,764,033 714,573,086 (1,318,118,253 (603,545,168)
Total Agricultural 1,380,423,318 9,826,024,359 11,206,447 677 661,019,126 12,178,359,589 12,840,378,715 719,404,192 (2,353,335,229) (1,633,931,037)
Public Lighting - Tariff G -~ 156,243,698 155,243,698 - 129,113,297 129,113,297 - 26,130,401 26,130,401
Residential Colories - 59,054,974 59,054,974 83,453,944 83,453,944 - (24,398,970) (24,398,970)
Raitway Traction - - - . . - - . -
Tarifl K- AJK ~ N N N R . N N B
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - - - - -
Time of Use (10U) - OF-Peak - - - - - - - - -
Tariff K -Rawat Lab N N R N B R - R B
Total Others - 214,298,671 214,298,671 - 212,567,240 212,567,240 - 1,731,431 1,731,431
Grand Total 6,296,648,084 119,993,462,119 126,290,110,203 6,082,987,169 119,806,358,57¢ 125,689,345,748 213,860,215 387,103,540 600,764,455




FESCO

Consumer Mi

variance for FY 2017-18

Revenue S-1 DISCOS

Revenue S-INEPRA

Consumer Mix Variance

Fixed Charge Varlable Gharge Total Fixed Charge Varlable Charge Total Fixed Charge Varlable Charge Total
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Up to 50 Units - 837,613,976 837,613,976 - 1,767,488,580 1,767,488,590 - (929,874,614) {929,874 614)
For peak load requirement iess than 5 K - .- - - - - - -
01-100 Units - 23,594,136,535 23,594,136,535 - 24,115,344,917 24,115,344,817 - (521,208,382) (521,208,382)
101-200 Units 13,206,941,539 13,206,941,53% - 11,513,010,104 11,513,010,104 - 1693,931,435 1,693,931,435
201-300 Units - 18,545,109,687 18,545,109,687 - 12,653,750,882 12,653,750,882 - 5,891,358,805 5,891,358,805
301-700Units - 11,270,065,530 11,270,065,530 - 7,793,896 642 7,793,896,642 - 3,476,168,887 3,476,168,887
Above 700 Units - 2,335,377,248 2,335,377,248 - 2,112,324,247 2,112,324,247 - 223,053,001 223,053,001
For peak load requirement 5 kW& above - - - - - - - M -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peal - 405,110,909 405,110,909 - 131,198,570 131,198,570 - 273,912,339 273,912,339
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak N 1,210,211,968 1,210,211,966 - 380,018,690 380,018,690 - 830,193,276 830,193,276
Temporary Supply - 8,673,833 8,673,833 - 1,607,375 1,607,375 - 7,066,458 7,066,458
Total Residantial - 71,418,241,222 71,413,241,222 - .60,468,640,016 60,468,640,016 - 10,944,601,205 10,944,601,205
Commergial
For peak load requirement less than 5 kW - 5,922,981,108 5,922,981,108 - 6,031,780,006 6,031,780,006 - (108,798,898) (108,798,898)
For peak load requirement 5 kW & above - . - - - - - - -
Regular 3,796,000 38,428,312 42,224,312 20,266,880 183,962,934 204,229,824 (16,470,890) (145,634 622) (162,005,512)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 957,137,299 957,137,299 - 860,018,022 860,018,022 - 97,119,277 97,118,277
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 586,097,824 2,609,631,553 3,195,729,377 475611,541 2,250,195,747 2,725,807,288 110,486,283 359,435,805 469,922,088
Temporaty Supply - 286,195,650 286,195,850 - 66,688,104 66,688,104 - 219,507,546 219,507,546
Total Commercial 589,893,824 9,814,373,922 10,404,267,746 495,878,431 9,392,644,812 9,888,523,243 94,015,393 421,729,109 515,744,502
Industrial
B1(07) - 1,107,837,799 1,107,837,799 - 3,970,934,437 3,970,934,437 - {2,863,096,637) (2,863,096 637)
B1(08) - - - - - - - - -
B1 Peak - 873,707,218 873,707,218 - 662,768,003 662,768,003 - 210,938,214 210,939,214
B1Off Peak - 2,991,039,707 2,991,039,707 - 2,286,944,808 2,286,944,808 - 704,094,899 704,094,899
B2 2,894,400 28,240,709 31,135,109 134,796,326 1,377,094,323 1,511,890,649 (131,901,926) (1,348,853,614) (1,480,755,540)
82 - TOU {Peak) - 4,948,507,727 4,948,507, 727 - 4,412,844,525 4,412,844 525 - 535 663,202 535,663,202
B2- 10U (Off-peak) 2,628,175,120 15,862,659,109 18,490,834,229 3,122,526,887 15,163,490,994 18,286,017,881 (494,351,767 699,168,115 204,816,348
B3 - TOU (Peak) - 2,587,986,040 2,587,986,040 - 2,499,239,223 2,498,239,223 - 88,746,817 88,746,817
B3 - TOU (Off-peak) 1,188,604,196 10,259,278 311 11,447,882,508 1,243,142,391 10,234,813,386 11,478,055776 (54,538,194) 24,364,926 {30,173,269)
B4 - TOU (Peak) - 1,248,131,567 1,248,131,567 - 1,836,005,331 | 1,836,005,331 - {687,873,764) (687,873,764)
84 - TOU (Off-peak) 511,907,760 3,454,256,352 3,966,164,112 712,159,614 7,009,462,208 7721621722 (200,261,754) (3,555,205,856) (3,765,457 610)
Temposaty Supply - 42,239,660 42,239,660 - 588,598 588,598 - 41,651,062 41,651,062
Total 4,331,581,476 43,403,884,200 47,735,465,676 5,212,625,118 49,454,285,835 54,666,910,953 (881,043,641} {6,050,401,636) {6,931,445,277)
Singte Point Supply -
C1{a) Supply at 400 Valts-less than § kKW - 4,114,131 4,114,131 - 5,126,425 5,126,425 - {1,012,294) (1,012,294)
C1{b) Supply at 400 Volis- 5 kW & 3,979,600 24,133,377 28,112,977 8,706,134 93,274,664 101,980,798 (4,726,534) (69,141,287) (73,867,821)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 59,701,584 59,701,584 - 45,632,321 45,532,321 - 14,169,263 14,169,263
Time of Use (TOU) - Otf-Peak 25,370,520 167,569,353 192,939,873 20,221,893 121,126,692 141,348,585 5,148,627 46,442,661 51,591,288
C2 Supply at 11 kv 875,460 6,814,869 7,790,329 73,904,940 808,691,235 982,596,175 (72,929,480) (901.,876,365) (974,805 ,846)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 309,015,256 309,015,256 ) - 203,323,098 203,323,098 - 105,692,158 105,692,158
Time of Use (T0U) - Off-Peak 111,109,393 859,710,784 970,820,177 76,704,482 558,111,023 634,815,505 34,404,811 301,599,761 336,004,672
C3 Supply above 11 kV 55,435,680 59,233,324 114.668,004 53,048,264 770,186,649 824,134,913 1,487,416 (710,953,324) (709,465,909)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 552,495,837 552,495,937 - 510,445,616 510,445,616 - 42,050,322 42,050,322
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 137,272,320 1,491,969,338 1,629,231,658 130,076,178 1,411,925,117 1,542,001,296 7,196,142 80,034,221 87,230,362
Total Single Point Supply 334,142,873 3,534,747,953 3,868,890,927 363,561,892 4,627,742,840 4,891,304,732 {29,418,919} {1,092,994,887) {1,122,413,806)
Agricultural Tube-wells
Scarp - 153,039,803 163,039,803 - 703,409,314 703,408,314 - (650,369,511) {550,369,511)
Tine of Use (TOU) - Peak - 44,990,118 44,990,118 - 73,632,679 73,632,679 - (28,542,561) (28,542,561)
Time of Use (10U) - Off-Peak 26,537,802 M 249,851,614 276,489,416 32,595,275 364,842,059 397,437,334 (6,067,473) {114,890,445) (120,947,918)
Agricultual Tube-welis 8,047,986 87,962,447 96,010,433 12,120,569 217,149,148 228,269,717 (4,072,583) (129,186,701) (133,269,283)
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 2,428,5083,050 2,428,503,050 - 2,610,788,565 2,610,788,565 = (182,285 515) {182,285,515)
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 1,610,554,680 7,986,431,349 9,496,986,028 928,268,784 8,484,628,758 9,412,897 543 582,285,896 (498,197 410) 84,088,486
Total Agriculiuial 1],545,140,468 10,950,878,381 12,496,018,849 972,984,628 12,454,350,524 13,427,335,151 572,155,840 (1,503,472,143) (831,316,302)
Public Lighting - Tariff G - - 169,165,887 169,165,887 - 137,977,245 137,977,245 - 31,188,641 31,188,641
Residential Colonies - 67,065,204 67,065,204 - 87,175,805 87,175,805 - (20,110,601) (20,110,601)
Railway Traction - . - - - - - - -
Tariff K - AJK R R R R R - R . -
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - - - - - ~ - - -
Time of Use (TOU} - Off-Peak - - - - - - - -
Tarift K -Rawat Lab - . - - - - - - -
A-3A (66) - 512,926,583 512,026,583 - 203,414,458 203,414,458 - 309,512,124 309,512,124
Total Others - 749,157,674 749,157,674 - 428,567,509 428,567,509 - 320,590,165 320,680,165
Grand Total 6,800,758,742 139,866,283,351 146,667,042,093 7,045,050,068 136,826,231,637 143,871,261,8G5 (244,291,327} 3,040,051,814 2,795,760,487




. «
FESCO Annex-D
Sale Mix for FY 2018-18 ) .
A R it Revenue S-1DISCOS Revenue S-1NEPRA Consumer Mix Variance
R Description - Fixed Charge Variable Charge Total Fixed Charge Variable Charge Total Fixed Charge Variable Charge Total
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Residential
Up to 50 Units - 68,885,152.00 68,885,152.00 - 1,255,676,752.45 1,255,676,752.45 - |- 1,186,791,600.45 |- 1,186,791,600.45
For peak load requirement less than 5 kW : - : - - - . R .
01-100 Units - 26,724,301,143.84 26,724,301,143.84 - 27,096,373,979.30 27,096,373,979.30 -1 372,072,835.46 |- 372,072,835.46
| 7101-200 Units - 25,837,542,930.15 25,837,542,930.15 - 22,521,810,922.63 22,521,810,922.63 - 3,315,732,007.52 3,315,732,007.52
201-300 Units - 24,588,771,190.40 24,588,771,190.40 - 22,310,016,556.11 22,310,016,556.11 - 2,278,754,634.29 2,278,754,634.29
301-700Units - 12,108,881,628.19 12.108,881,628,19 - 11,295,253,593 52 11,295,253 593,52 - 813,628,034 67 813,628,034 67 |
Above 700 Units : 2,191,392,153.32 2,191,392,153.32 - 2,603,202,552.94 2,603,202,552.94 -1 411,810,399.62 |- 411,810,399.62
For peak load requir t 5 kW& above - - - - - - . . .
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 384,828,823.80 384,828,823.80 - 376,951,895.08 376,951,895.08 - 7,876,928.72 1,876,928.72
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak - 1,116,027,558.82 1,115,027,558.82 - 1,192,371,295.76 1,192,371,295.76 - - 77.343,736.94 |- 77,343,736.94
Temporary Supply - 9,630,153.90 9,630,153.90 - - - - 9,630,153.90 9,630,153.90
Total Residential - 93,029,260,734 93,029,260,734 - 88,651,657,548 88,651,657,548 - 4,377,603,187 4,377,603,187
Commercial - - - . - - B i . .
For peak load requirement less than 5 kW - 6,313,947,582.75 6,313,947,582.75 - 5§,626,593,302.18 5,626,593,302.18 - 887,354,280.57 687,354,280.57
For peak load requirement 5 kW & above - - - - - - - : . .
2,834,800,00 39,869,201.57 42,704,001 57 8,077,371.83 55,806,271.71 63,973,643.54 |- 5,242,571.83 |- 16,027,070.14 |- 21,269,641.97

Regular

1,120,950.673.98

1,120,850,673.98

1,007,821,782.82

1,007,821,782.82

113,126,891.16

113,128,891.16

2,614,451,612.00

18,576,808,107.88

21,191,259,719.88

3,051,343,069.76

Time of Use (TOV) - Peak .

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 598,056,460,00 3,045,225.958.56 3,643,282,418.56 642,834,045.53 2,875,275,514.58 3,518,109.560.11 |- 44,777,585.53 169,950,443.98 126,172,858.45

Temporary Supply - 321,786,072.74 321,786,072.74 - 295,791,637.48 295,791,637.48 - 25,994,435.26 25,994,435.26

Total Commercial 600,891,260 10,841,779,490 11,442,670,750 650,911,417 9,861,378,509 10,512,289,926 (50,020,157) 980,400,981 930,380,823
Industrial - - - . - - ) . . . -

B1.(07) - 1,257,448,018.55 1,257,448,018.55 - 1,736,199,5686.04 1,736,199,586.04 - - 478,751,567.49 |- 478,751,567.49
B1(08) - - - - - - - -

31 Peak - 945,435,175.58 945,435,175.58 - 1,016,820,990.73 1,016,820,990.73 - 71,385815.15 |- 71,385,815.15

B1 Off Peak - 3,107,727,448.56 3,107,727,448.56 - 3,380,261,144.79 3,380,261,144.79 - |- 272,533,696.23 |- 272,533,696.23

B2 1,361,600.00 15,619,800.15 16,981,400.15 14,126,865.39 136,358,859.38 150,485,724.77 |- 12,765,265.39 |- 120,739,059.23 |- 133,504,324.62

B2 - TOU (Peak) : 5,618,748 487.48 5618,748,487.48 - 5,286,478,323.34 5,286,478,323.34 - 332,270,164.14 332,270,164.14

18,838,136,340.35 21,880,479,410.10 |- 436,891,457.76 |- 261,328,232.47 |- 698,219,690.22

B2 - TOU (Off-peak)

4,004,673,464.01

4,004 ,673,464.01

2,711,966,808.00

2,711,866,808.00

1,292,706,656.01

1,292,706,656.01

106,952, 140.00

B3 - TQU (Peak) N

B3 - TQU (Off-peak) 1,393,429,486.00 14,687,995 687.56 16,081,425,173.56 1,453,823,294.93 12,919,394,830.11 |, 14,373,218,125.04 |- 60,393,808.93 1,768,600,857.45 1,708,207,048.52

B4 - TOU (Peak) - 1,373,436,605.72 1,373,436,605.72 - 1,639,138,555.12 1,839,138,555.12 B 265,701,948.40 |- 265,701,949.40

B4 - TOU (Off-peak) 531,171,360.00 5,102,673,714.00 5,633,845,074.00 568,172,195.04 5.680,932,314.06 6,249,104,509.09 |- 37,000.835.04 |- 578,258,600.06 .| - 615,259.435.09

Temporary. Supply - 92,876,302.63 92,876,302.63 - 20,703,668.44 20,703,668.44 - 72,172,634.19 72,172,634.19

Total Industrial 4,540,414,058 54,783,442,812 59,323,856,870 5,087,465,425 53,366,381,420 58,453,856,845 (547,051,387) 1,417,051,392 870,000,025
Single Point Supply - - 5 5 B . . . .

C1(a) Supply al 400 Volts-less than 5 kW - 3,346,118,08 3,346,118.08 - - - - 3,346,118.08 3,346,118.08

C1(h) Supply at 400 Volts- & kW & 3,947,200.00 26.693,082.57 30,640,282 57 4,223,526.11 29,465,952.07 33,689,478.18 |- 276,326.11 |- 2,772,869.50 |- 3,049,195.61

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 59,654,627.58 59,854,627.58 - 73,476,159.18 73,476,159.18 - I 13,821,531.60 |- 13,821,531.60

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 23,058,152.00 175,571,258.46 198,629,410.46 33,615,329.19 198,548,029.79 232,163,358.98 |- 10,557,177.19 |- 22,976,771.33 |- 33,533,948.52

C2 Supply at 11 kV - 866,942.85 866,942.85 3.047,181.32 37,571,745.64 40,618,926.96 |- 3,047,181.32 |- 36,704,802.79 |- 39,751,984.11

Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 320,689,740,82 320,689,740.62 - 392,108,672.27 392,108,672.27 - 71,418,931.45 |- 71,418,931.45

944,110,588.52 1,051,062,728.52 129,383,265.93 1,160,282,724.06 1,289,665,989.99 |- 22,431,125.93 |- 216,172,135.54 |- 238,603,261.47

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak

22,693,680.00

58,250,236.64

80.943,916.64

35,177,192.36

226,301,676.18

261,478,868.54

12,483,512.36

168,051,439.54

180,534,951.90

C3 Supply above 11 kV
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak

408,140,541.38

406,140,541.38

685,309,165.20

685,309,165.20

279,168,623.82

279,168,623.82

134,058,240.00

145,136,079.59

1,933,792,938.05

2,078,929,015.64

11,077,839.59

845,909,646 23

856,987.485.62

Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 1,087,883,289.82 1,221,941,529.82
Total Single Point Supp!y 290,709,412.00 3,083,206,427 3,373,915,839 350,582,675 4,736,857,060 5,087,439,635 (59,873,163) {1,653,650,634) (1,713,523,796)
Agricultural Tube-wells - v . . - ) - - . "
Scarp ; - 162,472,114.51 162,472,114.51 - 178,043,898.86 178,043,898.86 - 1 15,571,784.35 |- 15,571,784.35
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 22,327,116.17 P 2232711847 - 60,701,054.67 60,701,054 67 e 38,373,938.51 |- 38,373,938.51
Time of Use (TOU) - Off-Peak 6,498,936.00 167,707,646.28 174,208,582.28 39,416,405.30 373,684,500.30 413,100,905.60 |- 32,917,468.30 |- 205,976,854.02 |- 238,894,323.32
Agricultual Tube-wells 7,613,026.00 113,118,148.00 120,731,174,00 9,376,252.55 93,694,979.14 103,071,231,69 |- 1,763,226.55 19,423,168.86 17,659,942.31
Time of Use (TOU) - Peak - 2,759,225,505.32 2,759,225,505.32 - 2,818,786,350.33 2,818,786,350.33 - I 59,560,845.01 |- 59,560,845.01
Time of Use (TOQU)-Off-Peak . | ___ 102443875200 9,480,134,604.12 10,504,573,356.12 | 1,672,248,322.84 8,869,088,747.04 10,541,337,069.87 |- 647,809,570.84 611,045,857.08 |- 36,763,713.75
05. TOTAL AGRL T/WELL 1,038,6560,714 12,704,985,134 13,743,635,848 |  1,721,040,981 12,393,999,630 14,115,040,611 (682,490,267) 310,985,604 (371,504,663}
PUBLIC LIGHT PVT G (72,73) - 141,430,340.98 141,430,340.98 . 164,824,897.40 164,624,897.40 - 23,394,566.42 |- 23,394,556.42
RESIDENTIAL COLONIES H(76,79) - 69,919,787.26 69,919,787.26 - 73,845,541.26 73,845,541.26 - 3,925,754.00 |- 3,925,754.00
TOTAL OQTHERS - 211,350,128.24 211,350,128.24 - 238,670,438.66 238,670,438.66 - (27,320,310.42) (27,320,310.42)
A-3A (66) - 2,901,636,409.08 2,901,636,409.08 - 3,421,295,785.31 3,421,295,785.31 - - 519,669,376.23 |- 519,659,376.23
Grand Total 6,470,565,444 177,555,661,135 184,026,226,579 | 7,810,000,398 172,670,250,292 180,480,250,689 |- 1,339,434,954 4,885,410,843 3,545,975,889




( Arwer- £)

Detail of Turnover/Minimum Tax Paid during 2018-19

Payment Month Tax Paid

Jul-18 150,000,000
Sep-18 110,000,000
Nov-18 100,000,000
Dec-18 150,000,000 /
Jan-19 60,000,000 |
Feb-19 | 100,000,000
Mar-19 200,000,000
Apr-19 25,000,000
May-19 50,000,000

- Jun-19 N 280,000,000
TOTAL 1,225,000,000

4
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INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT )

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, f'AISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD
CPR No : IT-20180731-0559-1273316 Payment Date : 31-Jul-2018

~ Payment Section : 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 RTO/LTU : RTO FAISALABAD
Nature of Payment : Advance Income Tax Tax Period . 2019

Account Head(NAM) : B01105

Details of Tax Payer

NTN/CNIC :.3048930-0 / 0038923 Status : CO
Taxpayer/Business :
Name & Address : FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR
CANAL ROAD
Tax Amount : 150,000,000 /

% Amount of Tax in Words : One Hundred Fifty Million Rupees And No Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount  Date AC / Ref No Bank & Branch

Pay Order 150,000,000  31-Jul-2018 1410-1 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR
BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

LAy

Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Document ID: 28733243 - Generation Date : 03-Aug-2018 10:24 AM - User TP 1 of 1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD
CPR No , : 1T-20180928-0559-1305336 Payment Date : 28-Sep-2018
Payment Section 1 147 - Advancedncome Tax - 9202 RTO/LTU : RTO FAISALABAD
Nature of Payment . : Advance Income Tax - - ’ Tax Period : 2019

Account Head(NAM) : B01105

Details of Tax Payer

NTN /- CNIC 1 3048930-0/0038923 Status : CO
Taxpayer/Business : ‘
Name & Address : FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR
CANAL ROAD '
Tax Amount : 110,000,000
% Amount of Tax in Words : One Hundred Ten Million Rupees And No Paisas Only /
Payment Mode Amount  Date AC /Ref No Bank & Branch
Pay Order 110,000,000 28-Sep-2018 1410-1 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR

BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

AN

1T-20180928-0559-1305336 ‘ _Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Sana Islam

Document 1D: 29395256 - Generation Date : 28-Sep-2018 06:24 PM - User: TP 10f1




INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( GPR - IT)

/
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD ‘
CPR No : IT-20181130-0559-1357398 Payment Date ; 30-Nov-2018
Payment Section : 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 RTO/LTU : RTO FAISALABAD
Nature of Payment ¢ Advance Income Tax e e . Tax Period : 2019
Account Head(NAM) : B01105
Details of Tax Payer
NTN /. CNIC :-3048930-0 / 0038923 Status : CO
Taxpayer/Business : ;
Name & Address : FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR
CANAL ROAD
Tax Amount : 100,000,000
/
w Amount of Tax in Words : One Hundred Million Rupees And No Paisas Only
Payment Mode Amount Date AC / Ref No Bank & Branch
Pay Order 100,000,000  30-Nov-2018 -1410-1 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR

2

BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

ST

Document ID: 30335507

Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Generation Date : 30-Nov-2018 05:40 PM - User: ™ 1 0of 1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD
CPR No 1 IT-20181231-0559-1336236 Payment Date ; 31-Dec-2018

Payment Section . 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 . RTO/LTU : RTO FAISALABAD
Nature of Payment : Advance Income Tax ' ‘ Tax Period . 2019

Account Head(NAM) : B01105

Details of Tax Payer

NTN/CNIC : 3048930-0 /0038923 Status : CO

Taxpayer/Business :

Name & Address : FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR .
CANAL ROAD

Tax Amount . 150,000,000

% Amount of Tax in Words : One Hundred Fifty Million Rupees And No Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount Date AC/ Ref No Bank & Branch

Pay Order 150,000,000  31-Dec-2018 1410-1 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR

AR

IT-20181231-0559-1336236 Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

ii " ' ‘ Sana Islam

Document ID: 30738503 - Generation Date : 31-Dec-2018 07:06 PM - User: TP 1 of 1



COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT R

INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT

ECEIPT (CPR-IT)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD

CPR No : IT-201901 31 -0559-131 0041 Payment Date : 31-Jan-2019

Payment Section : 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 RTO/LTU : RTO FAISALABAD

Nature of Payment : Advance Income Tax Tax Period : 2019

Account Head(NAM) : B01105 .

Details of Tax Payer

NTN/CNIC 71 3048930-0 / 0038923 Status : CO

Taxpayer/Business :

Name & Address : FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR
CANAL ROAD

et

\.%

4
i

Tax Amount : 60,000,000

Amount of Tax in Words : Sixty Million Rupees And No Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount  Date AC/Ref No Bank & Branch
Pay Order 60,000,000 31-Jan-2019 1410-1 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR
BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD
I’ ””" """”"'|"‘l,I”II”ml“l“”Ilmm”I”"m"“”"mm“ " I" o
IT-20190131-0559-1310041 ' Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer
14
I
Document ID: 31150459 - Generation Date : 01-Feb-2019 04:21PM - User TP 1 of 1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR -IT)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD

CPR No : IT-20190228-0559-13121 55 Payment Date : 28-Feb-2019
Payment Section 1 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 RTO/LTU : RTO FAISALABAD
Nature of Payment :_Advance Income Tax Tax Period : 2019
Account Head(NAM) : B01105
/
Detéils of Tax Payer
NTN-/-CNIC : 3048930-0-/ 0038923 " "Status : CO
Taxpayer/Business :
Name & Address FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR
_ CANAL ROAD
Tax Amount : 100,000,000

':*) Amount of Tax in Words : One Hundred Million Rupees And No Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount Date AC / Ref No
Pay Order 100,000,000 28-Feb-2019 1410-1

Bank & Branch

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR
BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

AR

-20190228-0559-1312

Sana Islam

Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Document ID: 31575335 - Generation Date : 28-Feb-2019 04:40 PM - User: TP 10f1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT)

AR TR

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD
CPR No 1 1T-201 90329-0559-1 288988 Payment Date : 29-Mar-2019 A
Payment Section : 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 RTO/LTU : RTO FAISALABAD
Nature of Payment = : Advance Income Tax Tax Period : 2019

Account Head(NAM) : 801105

Details of Tax Payer

NTN/CNIC " 1 3048930-0 /0038923 Status : CO

Taxpayer/Business :

Name & Address : FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY . FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHP!,%F(
CANAL ROAD !

Tax Amount : 200,000,000

@ Amount of Tax in Words : Two Hundred Million Rupees And No Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount Date AC [ Ref No
Pay Order 200,000,000 29-Mar-2019 1410-1

Bank & Branch

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR
BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

3

I ———— -~

Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Document ID: 31946615 - Generation Date : 29-Mar-2019 04:54 PM -  User TP 1 of 1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT (CPR -IT )

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN
CPR No

Payment Section

: IT-20190430-0559-1278587

: 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202
Nature of Payment
Account Head(NAM)

.. Advance Income Tax
1 B0O1105

Details of Tax Payer’

NTN/7CNIC
Taxpayer/Business
Name & Address

1 '3048930-070038923

CANAL ROAD

Amount of Tax in Words : Twenty Five Million Rupees And No Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount Date AC / Ref No

ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD

Payment Date : 30-Apr-2019
RTO/LTU : RTO FAISALABAD
Tax Period : 2019

;
Status : CO

: FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR

Tax Amount » 25,000,000

Bank & Branch

Pay Order 25,000,000  30-Apr-2019 1410-1

i

[l

~ U

IRVRNEE

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR
BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

/

Sana Islam

1T-20190430-0559-1278

Document ID: 32291028 - Generation Date : 30-Apr-2019 05:06 PM -

User: TP

Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Tof1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR -IT)

. NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD
CPR No : 1T-20190531-0559-1281698 PaymentDate : 31-May-2019
Payment Section : 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 RTOATU 1 RTO FAISALABAD
Nature of Payment : Advance Income Tax - Tax Period ;2019

Account Head(NAM) : B01105

Details of Tax Payer

NTN /CNIC 1 3048930-0 /0038923 Status " CO

Taxpayer/Business :

Name & Address : FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR
_ CANAL ROAD

Tax Amount  : 50,000,000

1
? Amount of Tax in Words ; Fifty Million Rupees And No Paisas Only
Payment Mode Amount  Date AC/RefNo Bank & Branch
Pay Order 50,000,000 30-May-2019 1410-1

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR
'~ BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

Uy VAN e

IT-201 90531-0559 1281698 Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer
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INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD
CPR No : 1T-201 90628-0559-1 358848 Payment Date : 28-Jun-2019

Payment Section : 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 -RTO/LTU 1 RTO FAISALABAD
Nature of Payment . Advance Income Tax : Tax Period : 2019

Account Head(NAM) : B01105

Details of Tax Payer

NTN/CNIC : 3048930-070038923 Status : CO

Taxpayer/Business :

Name & Address FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR
CANAL ROAD

Tax Amount : 165,000,000
@ Amount of Tax in Words : One Hundred Sixty Five Million Rupees And No Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount  Date AC/Ref No Bank & Branch

Pay Order , 165,000,000  28-Jun-2019 1410-1 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR
. BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

N o
1T-20190628-0559-1358848 Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer
/
Document ID: 33101835 -  Generation Date : 28-Jun-2019 05:15 PM - User TP 1of1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT (CPR -IT)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD
CPR No : 1IT-20190628-0559-1358611 Payment Date : 28-Jun-2019

Payment Section : 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 RTO/LTU : RTO FAISALABAD
Nature of Payment ¢ -Advance Income Tax Tax Period . 2019

Account Head(NAM) : B01105

Details of Tax Payer

NTN /CNIC : '3048930-0 /0038923 Status : CO
Taxpayer/Business :
Name & Address : FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR
CANAL ROAD
Tax Amount : 65,000,000 ¢

@ Amount of Tax in Words : Fifty Five Million Rupees And No Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount Date AC / Ref No Bank & Branch

Pay Order 55,000,000 28-Jun-2019 1410-1
BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

LTI o

iT-20190628-0559-1358611 : Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR

Document ID: 33102611 -  Generation Date : 28-Jun-2019 05:13 PM - User: TP 1 of1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT (CPR -1T)

idNAL BANK OF PAKISTAN ABDULLAHPUR BRANCH, FAISALABAD (0559) : FAISALABAD
__CPR NO : IT-20190628-0559-1358690 Payment Date : 28-Jun-2019

“Payment Section . 147 - Advance Income Tax - 9202 RTO/LTU . RTO FAISALABAD

Nafﬁfé of Payment . Advance Income Tax Tax Period + 2019
A ount.Head(NAM) : B01105
Details of Tax Payer
Status . CO

NTN/CNIC . 3048930-0 / 0038923
Taxpayer/Business ,

-iNaﬁ'\e & Address . FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY , FINANCE DIRECTOR OFFICE ABDULLAHPUR

CANAL ROAD
Tax Amount + 60,000,000

Amount of Tax in Words : Sixty Miliion Rupees And No Paisas Only

Piéymel"l't.Mode Amount Date AC | Ref No Bank & Branch
. Réy Order 60,000,000  28-Jun-2018 1410-1 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN , ABDULLAHPUR
R R BRANCH, FAISALABAD , FAISALABAD

L e —

0

/1IT~20190628-0559-1358690

o

1of1
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Government of Pakistan
. Ministry of Water and Power
Power Coordination, Policy and Finance Wing

Ho. 5{0-PHPLY12- PF Islamabad, the 24® August 2015

Subect - ISSUANCE OF SOVEREIGN GUARANTEE BY MINISTRY OF FINANCE IN RESPECT
.

OF SYNDICATED TERM FINANCE FACILITY AMOUNTING TO RS.7.487 BILLION FOR
THE POWER SECTOR

The undersicned is directed 1o slate thal a Summary on “lsszanca of sovereign guaranles
by Muisiry of Finance in respact of syndicaled lermt finance facilly amouniing (o Rs. 7,487 bifon for the

pawer seclor” was fonwarded o ne ECC of the Catina!for consideralon  approval ECC ol ine Cabinatin

ds ineeing held o0 12% August 2315 considersd the Summary Relevant pares of the Summary and
dozsion 6fthe ECT of the Tannelis reproduced as uwer

2 Para “5" of summary submilied to the EGC of the Gabinet on 07.07.2015

5 Power Holding {Prrvale) Limiled is & public sector enlily withou{ assels snd is rasponsibia fo:

arranging fean amounting 1o Rs.7.487 bilion for powsr seclor companies. The Minisiry of
Finance wil provide govemman gusrantes Io; sepaymient of ioan as well intersst for ihe
foruidy amounting i Rs.T487 bilion armnged ihrough a consortivm of local banks. The
senvicing of wark-up, principal repayments and all olhier amounts becorning due and pa;&ia
in rospect of the subjeqi Tacilly siall be the responsibiliy of Finance Diision. T

3 ECC of the Cabinel decision Mo ECC.110/14/2015 ~dated 12.88.2645 - lssuance of
soversign SUATEnISe by Minisicy of Finance in respect of Syndicated Term Finance Facility
amounting to Rs.7.487 billion {or the Power Sector '

The ECC of the Catsne! cousizesea 05 Summa

ry daled T July 2015 sudbmitied by Minisiry of
vidbel & mewver reganding “lssuance of soversign quarantee by Ministry of Finance in Tesnact
of Syndicated Torm Finance Facility amounting to Rs.7.487 billion for the Power Secter”
it appioved. ex-post facie the propess! contained in para 5ol the summary

A The zzteion of e ECC of he Cabinet s hereby commwniczled for informalion and lurther gecessary

scren Furiher yod are required o submil imolamentation report o this Ministry a1 the earlest, J
~ iF
: “ ',x' _‘t 'j

4,f

¢

SeclioOlficar {PF)
Tele 08200213

z

\/\'he Chief Executive Oflicer,

Sopan Hedng Fraats Laonga !
\dlomanrad] .
For information:
The Secretary:Finance Division Islamabad

3

PSO0 to Secrotary Ministry of Water and Power,
PS lo Additiondl Secretary, Ministry of Water & Power
PA to Joint Seerelary {PF), Ministry of Waler and Power

lat Ry —a
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. b e 88 BT N » tpare? . ’
},‘(.{7_4‘,;5;1_@_(_: SETYLEMUNT _OF _vowlki  SECTOR SUBSIDY
w%ﬁg 10 CLAIMS. )

g

eI (‘w’u‘dm:\uun ("U,””“‘“‘-‘L‘ of the Cubmet vonsidered the  Sumtury, dated
o* April 2016, submitied B the Minisiry of Water ang Power litied “Settlement of Puwer Sector

[ siv) Clyims" and approvad the proposals containad in Pars-5 ol e Sumavary

; »ty ’

f ,

[ g enboll

© o N ECC-30/B12016 ISSUANCE  OF SOVEREIGN GUARANTEE BY

© e 11 April 2016 VINISTRY _OF_ FINANCE IN _RESPECT OF

A SYNDICATED  TURM __ PINANCE  PACHATY
TMOUNTING TO RR.25.0 BILLION FOR THE POWER

 DECISION

The Eronomis Ceardination Committee of ihe Csbuwet vomsidered the Summar. doted
§" Aprit 2036, submiged by the Minisin ol “Niner and Mower tiled "lgsuanee of S‘ornvcign
Guaranice by Ministry of Finance -in respect of Syndicated Term Finance Vacility
amounting to R5.25.0 billion for the Power Sector™ and approved the proposal in Para-4 of the

Ag i he podiEEmion Al SO (agity 2y repavaizht, shall be U

e ' R T ST Re L such time, MOE it
3 : : ‘ R e

Case No ECC-51/8/2010 CHANGES IN_GST_RATE AND_IT§ IMPACT FOR
Sowd: L1 Aprit2036  IEDS.

DL ISTON
I'he Economic Caordination Committee of the Cabinet deferred vonsideration of ihe Summary.
dated g™ April 2016. submitted by the Ministey of Water and Power titled “Change in G5V rale
J ity impacl for 1PPs” and directed the Secrelary, Minisiry af Water & Power and Chaitnan.
?’nd ‘ sl 1I@Saf::ird of Revenue (0 {urther deliberate ON the issug cubmit its outcome fo the ECC of
cdera

A =50
the Cabinet for consideration. %

[




CAvmex - /30

' : - Governmeni of Pakistan ’ @

& , ‘Ministry of Waler & Powel
: Powet chrdha&m, Pollcy and Finance Wing

o1 vt @0 YU TY ¥R 88 O3

.......

No.PF-D5(06)2015-16 {slamabad the, 24" February 2017

Sublect: ISSUANCE OF SOVEREIGN GUARANTEE BY MINISTRY GF FINANCE 1N .RESPECT
’ OF SYNDICATED TERM FINANCE FACILITY AMOUNTING TO Rs. 30.0 BiLLION FOR
THE POWER SECTOR ‘ : ’

1 am directed lo stale that a Summary on ssuance ol sovareign guarantee by Mintstry of
Finance in respect of Syndicaied Term Finanes Facility amounling fo Re. 10.0 Billion for the Power
Sector’ was forerarded to the ECC of the Cabing! for consideration / approval, ECC of the Cabingtin its
meseting. held on 134 February 2017 considered the Summary and approved he proposal contained in

para § of the summary: Relevanl paras ol the summary and decision of ECC of the Cabinel &
reproduced as unger.

2. Para *5" of Summary submitizd to the ECC of the Cabinet on 07.04.2017

g Power Holding {Frivale) Limiled is a public sector enfily without assels and will be
responsible Jfor dranging Joanamounting fo Rs.30 bilich,: The amount will be utlized for

NI the purposes of lunding Ihe repayment tisbilities of ihe Distribution Gompenies. Minisiry
of Financa will provida governmant guarantss lor 160aymant of loan as well as inferesi,

for the lacily smounting to Rs. 30 bafas, s7anged ihrough B consortium of locat banks.

Tha sanvicing ol matk-up, princioel iepayiments and all oner amounts becoming ug and

r———

paysble in respec of ihe subject taciity shall be the msponsibiily of Finance Division.

-

ECC of the C abinat_ decision No.ECC-1310612017 —dated 13.02.2047

The ECC of ihe Cabinel considered lhe Summsry daled O7ih Fabeuary 2017 submitted by
Minisiry of Water & Power regarding “Issuance of sovereign guaraales by Minislry of Finenge in
respect of Syndicated Temm Finance Fadiity amounfing o Rs. 30.0 Bilion for the Power Saclor”
and approved the propasal contained in para 5 of the Summary .

3 The decision of the ECC of the Cabinel is ﬁ?r?gy communicated for Information and furiher
necessary action, Furheryouare tequired 1o submil implementation report 1o this Minislry al the ea

~ e = ’
_ %uham 4 Farha), 2?
Seclion|Officer (PF) -
Ph: 8308213 % j
The Chisf Executive Offlcer '
Power Holding Private Limited | .
Isiamabad
Fot inlormation:

+  The Secrelary Financa Division lslamabad

v The Chiel Execulive Offcer Cemtral Power Purchasing Agency, Guarantes Lid.
\slamabad-



No.F.1(17)CF-1/2011-12/948

Subject:

~RS-30 BELION T
FY 2015-16. FY 2016-17 & FY 2017-18.

Mos? Immediate/Fax Message

By Special Messenger
GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN -
FINANCE DIVISION
(CF. WING)
EE 2L ]
Isiamabad, the 13™ September, 2018

EQUITY INJECTION AGAINST PAYMENT OF MARKUP ETC. TN

CT _OF _STFFs OF PKR 7.487 BILIION. RS. 25 BILLION AND
RIVATEYIEVIITED DURING

The undersigned is dirscted to refer to Power Division’s O.M No. PF.O5(06)/2012
dated 12.09.2018 on the subject noted above and to say that mark-up payment has been allocated
" equivalent to Rs.5,917.757 million among the DISCOs whereas the actual payment of

*3

DISCOs of equivalent amount of

Rs.0,347.699 million have been released to PHPL (il 30.06.2018 against the followings STrFs
as per details noted against each: - ' :
(Rs. in miliion)
FY STFF Rs.7.487 | STFF Rs.25 STFF Rs.30 Total
biliion billion billion )

1 2015-16 490.800 - - 490.800
2016-17 §09.406 903.716 71,799 1,584.921
2017-18 2,463.403 1,878,589 2,929,986 7,271.978

| Total 3,563.609 2,782.305 3,001,785 9,347.699

2. Forégcing in view, Power Division is requested to allocate balance amount of

Rs.3,429.942 million among the DISCOs and provide the requisite documentary evidence from
Rs.9.347.699 million so that pending peyments may be
proccsséd accordingly. Since, the FA’s Organization (Finance), Establishment Division has
declined to sanction the mark-up related releases for want of co
Division/DISCOs, therefore, pending provision of requisite documents, Power Division may
t%}_arra.ng\: mark-up payments before due dates to avail the rebate. '

nﬁryio‘n—&um Power

-
@Eﬁm&%ﬁ Bilal)

Sectidh Officer (CFJ)

Tele # 051-9205976 -

 «“gcretary (PF),

of Energy (Power Division),

2

4.

'SPS to AFS (CF)
3,SPS 10 Sr. JS (CF-IN) ‘
¥°FO, CPPA-G, Islamabad. PN
. i’j-" ({)_ ,:,.
B A

/ SPS to Secretary, Ministry of énergy (Power Division), Islamabad

DGMF 1

DGEME-11

. { DGME-III |

g

1 DGHR&A
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' S _»} ,
L X_ Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited g3
’ = A Corgany of BGovernment of Pabistan ol

- chPA

_ No: CPPAG/DGM(CA&ETYMEB&RYHE TS — &9 Dated:/ 7-Sep-2018
Chief Executive Officer
FESCO
Faislabad.

Subject: - EQUITY INJECTION AGAINST PAYMENT OF MARK UP ETC IN RESPECT OF

STFFs OF PKR 7.437 BILLION. RS 25 BILLION AND RS 3¢ BILLION TO POWER
HOLDING (PRIVATE) LIMITED DURING FY 2015-16. FY 2016-17 & FY 2017-18.

GOP has swapped the payable to IPPs with the loan from banks, The debt service of these loans
is being made by way of F.C. surcharge being collected from consumers. However, the debt
servicing against Rs.62, 487 million loans (7.487+25+30) was the responsibility of GOP on behalf of

DISCOs. The GOP has released the actual payment of Rs. 9.347.699/- million till June 30% 2018 to

PHPL as referred vide its Letter No F.I (17) CF-1/2011-12/948 uau:u 13-03-2G18(Copy atmchea)

against the following STFFs as per details noted against each.

{Rs. In Million):

’ Financial Year STFF Rs 7.487 Billion [STFF Rs 23 Billion |STFF Rs 30 Bilion Total
2015-16 490.300 ' . . - - 490.800
|2016-17 609.406 _903.716 71.990 1,585.112
2017-18 2 463.403 1,878.589 © 2926.986 7,271.978
Total 3.563.609 2.782.305 3,001.785 | 9.347.699

We have already issued allocation of Rs 5,918 Million vide CPPA-G Letter No 25294~

. 95/CFO/DGMF/ACA&T) B&R /Rec Dated 07-09-2018 wherein share of your company works out

Rs 283,553,987, whereas your revised share comes to Rs 447,902,359 afler addition of
Rs 164,348,372 and same is tabulated hereunder

= _—

DISCOS Mark Up already booked as | Mark Up to be booked as| Total Mark Up to be booked as
Egaity (5,917 Min) Equity (3,438 Min) Equity (3,348 Min)

P FESCO- = 283,553,087 164,348,372 447,902,359
Chief Financial Officer

CC: Joint Secretary (PF), Power Division, Ministry of Energy, Islamabad.
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| No.PF 5(4)/2012-Vol.X ST
Government of Pakistan "‘i‘?\j?"{ H{;’.--—: S
A Ministry of Energy DAT bD...J./... R

4 (Power Division) "TEADQUARTERS FESSN

ARAREE RN cgiu’a}!‘d
. Istamabad, March 22, 20 ;
The Chairman,

Board of Directors, FESCO, |

Falsalahad

Subject: EQUITY INJECTION AGAINST PAYMENT OF MARK UP ETC. IN
RESPECT OF STFFS OF PKR 7.487 BILLION, RS. 25 BILLION AND RS 30

BILLION BY MINISTRY OF FINANCE.

The Government of Pakistan has provided credit covers to the IPPs by issuing
sovereign Guarantee to cover the non-payment of power purchase price by the DISCO’s.
The Government of Pakistan provides the financial assistance to DISCQ’s by paying the
fiability of the DISCO's towards |PP's. The mode adopted by Government of Pakistan
includes the direct equity injection to DISCO’s equivalent to the amount paid to the [PFP's or
arranging the loans from commercial banks swapping the DISCO's liability toward 1PP's.
The liability toward IPPs is subject to financial charge ranging from 3 to B-month KIBOR

liam N0/ 4 2 a7 8 ~pod - " . S s e S B H it E
plus 2% to 4.5%. Therefors, the loans amangement does not invalve any additional financial

it

burden.

2 In case of the subject loans, the financial charge was decided to be paid by
e Mimistry of Finance and amount paid up tif June30, 2018 was Rs g,347.649 Million. As

LW 1Tt g 4 1OAd e B R

per decision of the Ministry of Finance, since this amount has been paid on behalf of the
DISCO's, therefore each DISCO is required to acknowledge the expense incurred and boak
the same as the equity. The share of FESCO has been allocated at Rs 447,902,358, The
non-compliance of the Government of Pakistan decisicn has held the release of further
financial assistance as the FA’s Organization (Finance) Establishment Division is requiring
-the confirmation of DISCQO’s abaut booking of equity. ' . '

3 The amount stuck with Ministry of Finance has now jumped to Rs 10.820
Bilion. Resultantly the liguidity -position due fo iess remitances for DISCU's has furiner
been weakened. The legitimate expense incurred by the shareholder has to be boaked in
the carporate entity as per decision of the majority shareholders. The Board of Director is
competent to follow the direction of Ministry OFf Finance/Ministry Of Energy as FESCO is the
fully state owned corporate entity. ' 3

4, In the light of above, you are requested to immediate convene the BQD
meeting and approve the equity injection of Rs 447,802,369 and send a certificate so that

the stuck amount of Rs 10.820 Billion may be got release from Min\iwe'
I

| 6 ) (Rao M. Rizwan Ahsan)
§ Q/ / Section Officer g:g)
' ’ @ Tele:051-9208
ccC: | -

1- CED, FESCO Faisalabad.
2- CFOCPPA 1slamabad
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. #3 FAISALABAD ELECTRICSUPF  MPANY Li¥UTED
P Ph: # 041-9220242 ) OFFICE OF THE
Fax # 041-9220217 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
" FESCO FAISALABAD

Na, 2989 /FD/FESCO/ Dated: / 1.

Chief Financial Officer,
CPPA (G} Ltd, Shaheen Plaza,
Plat No.73, West Blue Ares Islamabad.

1 1E

Subject: EQUITY INJECTION AGAINST PAYMENT OF MARK-UP ETC IN RESPECT OF STFFs
OF RSEZASABILLION, RS.ESBIELIDN, RS. S0EMHEN TO POWER HOLDING
{PVT) LUMITED DURING FYBOTSTEE , EYEUTENT. & FY POIFAR! ,

Ref:- Your office letter N0.25292-311 dated 07-09-2018 followed by letter No. 26492-

02 dated 17-09-2018, N0.105-128 dated 11-10.2018, No.147-149 dated 18-10-
2018 & Letter No158-169 dated 07-11-2018.

It is apprisad that ivaiier (ewaniing booking of debit of Rs.447.902 Millian by
FESCO on account of mark up would impact the Profit & Loss Account in current Financial Year
2018-19. The matter was earlier taken up with your office vide letter No.2539 dated 11.06.2018

for advice especially regarding corresponding debit enabling us to incorporate the eguity in aur
. books of accounts as per decision of ECC (F/A).

It is further added that your good self have also approached to Dy: Secretary
{Power Finance) Ministry of Energy Islamabad vide letter N0.90/82-84 dated 13.07.2018 that
as per ECC decisions such expenditures are the responsibility of Ministry of Finance and any
payment against expenditure cannot be claimed as equity injection in other entity {F/B).

It is worth méntioning that Ministry of Water & Power has notified DSS/Finance

Cost Surcharge vide SRO.908(1)/2014 dated 03-10-2014 to discharge the liabilities of power

f praducers. During FY 2017-18, FESCO has remitted DSS/FCS of @FEET8 Million which may be
adjusted against Share of Mark-up allocated to FESCO on these TFC foans.

Keeping in view the above, it is again requested to'int}mate proper entry
especially the corresponding debit enabling us to incorporate the equity in our books of

accounts as per decision of ECC. ES

{Nazir Ahmz}a\u{ ¥

CHIKFINA CCIAL OFFICER

CCTo:- “\" ’

‘1. Section Gfficer (PF) ,Power Divisian , Ministry of Energy , Islamabad.

2. 50 to Chief Executive Officer FESCO Faisalabad for information.
3. Master File.
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| \:  Gentral Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited
o c;&ﬁ:a A Cotpay of Governnent of Pakisten

©» Mo:CPPAGIGM(CAKTYMF(B&RY /8/ s 525 Dated: 0fMay-2019

- Finance Director ? /-
.

Al DISCO ‘ ;
o\ |

Subject: EQUITY INJECTION AGATNST PAVMENT OF MARKUP IN RESPECT OF
STF¥s OF PKR 7.487 Bn. 25 Bn & 30 Brn TQ PHPL

Reference to meeting held by CFO CPPA-G with CFO's/FD’s of GEPCO, IESCO, LESCO,
FESCO 2nd MEPCO. The prevailing position is further clarified as under

—
gg 1- GOP has financed the shortfall of recovery from DISCQs by making payments to IPPs through
banks' Joans. The debi servicing of these loans is being recovered via F.C Surcharge except three -
) syndicated term finance facilities (Rupees 7.487 Br, 25 Ba and 30 B), whose mark-up and other

servicing payments is the responsibility of GOP (Finance Division) 1ill the unposx*xan of FC
mt‘i‘hzwe ae HPF Pr‘p thmnnz (nnn\; aﬂh‘i\cnr“ Thana i.\.--

vvvvvv A aauéb uum "C -'

gvu uy the PIEPL and
pa:d to the CPPA for immediate disbursement to the power generators in even dates (deteils
attached as Annex-A) Since these loans were arranged on behalf of DISCOs, Finance Division
direeted that mark-up payments amounting to Rupees 9,347.699 Mn till 30 June 2918, shall be
booked in DISCOs as GOP Equity, i.e. GOP, being shareholder of DlSCO, has inc;urrcd the mark-
up on behalf of DISCQO and it must be considered as equity against such amount,’
Routlng of Funds

As explained above that servicing of Mark Up in respect of the subject facilities was the
responsibility of Finance Division as per ECC decision (Annex-B). Accordingly, an amount of
Rs G, 437.699 Million has been released by Finance Divislen to PHPL for servicing the subject

facTities directiy. It is mentioncd that these facilities were availed by PHPL &t KIBOR+2% (With
the opticn of 1% rebate in case of making payment thh due date) to avoid late paymcnt mark up;; -
to IPPs ranging betwsen KIBOR + 2% to KIBOR +4.5%. Resuitantly the supplementary charges ™.~ .~ - s

.

were reduced due to this swap. The above-mentioned debt was arranged to pay the outstandmg ,w ; ;r;i

reh 1“-‘5
liabilities to Power Producers arisen due to lesser recovery from DISCOs. Hence, these loans are pmabmass i
a swapped arrangement of the outstanding liabilities of DISCOs against energy payables. In case— TR i
such amounts were not paid to IPPs it will attract the supplementary cherges. TR,
- ! R t
1 . -i—: - =
o RERLEETE ?

"Plath 73 Shaheen Plazn, Blus Aroa,Fazal-¢-Haq Roud, lslamabsd, Phony: 051-9213616 E‘nx 051-9213617, meyy L REBAL,

www,eppR.gov,pk : e

n o N oot )
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Allocation of the share of interest to DISCO.

The proportionate share each DISCO in the mark-up payments of Rs 9,348 Million is worked out
based on receivabie of each DISCQ in books of accounts of CPPA as on 30 June 2018. The details
of the working are attached as (Annex-C).

We have already sent allocation of Rs 5,918 Million vide CPPA-G Letter No 25292-
311/CFO/DGMF/(CA&T) B&R /Rec Dated 07-09-2018, Allocation of Rs 3,430 Million vide
CPPA-G/DGM (CA&T) MF (B & R) 26492-02 Dated 17-Sep-2018 and T he aliocation of the
actual payment of Rs. 9,347.699/- million till June 30%, 2018 © PHPL as referred vide its Letter
Ne F.J1(17) CF-1/2011-12/948 Dated 13-09-2018.

As desired, although not necessarily required in the presence of letter of Ministry of Finance, the

Debit/Credit Settlement notes have attached herewith (Annex-D) showing the Debit for

suppiementai charges and credit for ii‘lj&uu\:u ot u.iuu Y

.DISCO’s should approach NEPRA for inclusion of the said mark-up payments in its revenue requirements

with reference to the GOP (Finance Division) directions.

Fezl free to commumicats for any further queries.

CC:

o Joint Secretary (PF), M/o Energy, Power Division, Islamabad
o PAto CEQ, CPPA-G

Plot# 73 Shaheer Plaza, Blue Arza,Fazal-e-Haq Road, Islamabad. Phone: 051-9213616 Fax: 051-9213617.
WWW.LPPAEOV.DK



Facility . Outstanding Disbursement
la. Facility Amount = - Lender Tenor Pricing d Responsibili rvic
N Nature 3 Amount 107 g Date sponsibility | Servicing
7487 Bin N " Consorti :
1 7,487,000,000 3,743,083,333 “:"Ba‘:fs O Svews | MK+2.00% | 02072005 | Finance Division
- iy .
- —f ke
' 2]
§MK +2.00% i s
3 0, . o H o~
3 [ BWBh ) s a00000000 | 25000000000 | CORSOMmor) o f(LAS%wbaieon| o0 | p e Division a
Islamic STFF 03 Banks ’ payment within : 8
30 days) : £
: =
, in
-+ 0/,
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) L Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee Limited ﬁg @‘?ﬁa

CPBA o . o ; A (..am‘p.xnyn.quvc'mmuntoszhmn /

DEBIT NOTE SETTLEMENT
PPA-261/FESCO-26
1SSUING OFFICE Manager Finance {B&R) CPPA-G
Effective Date 30.06.2018
RECEIVING OFFICE: ' CHIEF FiNANCIAL OFFICER, Issue Date: 07.05.2018

FESCO, FAISALABAD.

Your Account has been debited for the amount Rs : 447,902,358.00

Four Hundred Farty Seven Million Nine Hundred Two Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Nine Rupees and Zero Paisa

Being the Debit raised on account of Supplemental charges paid by GoP against £2.437 bin loans {7.487+25+30) for
Rs.5,817.757 min and Rs.3,429.942 min as per Finance Divn jetter No.F.A(47ICF-12011.12/ 848 dated. 3.08.2018 and this
office letist No.25482-02 dated.17.02,2012 and complete working attached herewith, C

ACCOUNT CODE DESCRIPTION PEBIT GREDIT
. Account Receivahle/Settiement
1212100 advice - ) 447,802,353.00
TOTAL 447,902,359.00

é | S
¢ Myf/ ’ | Al

rPREPARED BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY




Centrai Power Furchasing Agency Guarantee Lumted £

A Company of Governmenit of #Pakisian Rt

0
gm/—'
%
B
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CREDIT NOTE SETTLEMENT

PPA-217IFESCO-25 -
ISSUING OFFICE Manager Finance {B&R) CPPA

Effective Date | 30.06.2018
RECEIVING OFFICE: FINANCE DIRECTOR, Issue Date; 07.05.2019
FESCO, FAISALABAD. :
Your account has been credited for the amount Rs 447,802,358.00

Four Hundred Forty Seven Million Nine Hundred Two Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Nine Rupees and Zero
Paisz

g the ore (<] ©n account O quily injection againsi supplemntal ¢ arges Baia By Gor

-jagainst 62,487 bin loans (7. 487+25+30) for ke.5,317.757 min and Rs.3,425.942 min as per rinance Uivn jetter

No.F.1{17)CF4/2011-12/ 948 dated.13.09.2018 and thls office isiter No.28432-02 dated.17.08.2043 and compleie

{working attached herwith.
ACCQOUNT GODE " DESCRIPTION DEBIT : CREDIT
1212100 Account Receivable/Settlement advice .E ' 447.802.359.00
N TOTAL . 447,902,359.00

S

PREPARED CHECKED BY : y\.(,MANAGER {B&R)
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) \gﬁw Centrail Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited @

T A Company of Government of Pakist.iow==e=

8 ' Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

1Faisalabad Elecrtic 18-191y Company (FESCO)
West Canal Road, Abdullah Pur, Faisalabad

Billing Year  [Jul-2018 to Sep-2018
Advice No  |LPS/18-19/FESCO-1st Qtr

GST No 24-00-2716-001-19 Issue Date 19/10/2018 !
Description Amount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for First Quarter of Financial Year 2018-19 262,838,230

e e am e e A

Manager Finance (ABiHing & Recévery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.gov.pk



Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited
A Company of Government of Pakistan

) Delayed Payment Charges Advice

a ' ' CPPA-NTN: 44012411
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Faisalabad Elecrtic Supply Company (FESCO) e
West Canal Road, Abdullah Pur, Faisalabad

Billiﬂ@donth October-2018
Advice No  |LPS/Oct-18/FESCO

GST No24-00-2716-001-19 Issue Date 20/11/2018
Description Amount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for Oct-18 =~ _ 79,703,959

MW

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.govvpk
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Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited
A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Faisalabad Elecrtic Supply Company (FESCO)
West Canal Road, Abdullah Pur, Faisalabad

R Billing Month|{November-2018
Advice No _|LPS/Nov-18/FESCO
GST No 24-00-2716-001-19 Tssue Date_|18/12/2018
Description Amount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for Nov-18 170,144,305

oAt

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 0519216949 Email: billing@cppa.gov.pk




Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited

A Company Of Dhoserpmest of Pakislan

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 44812411
TPPA-GST Mo 3177876113758

Mame and Adress

{Faisalabad Elecrtic Supply Company {(FESCO) Revised
‘Wcst {Lanal Road, Ahdutish Pur, Falsaiabad

conber-201 8
Ser- 18 FESCO-R

i
i .
i

" GST No 24-00037 160003 -19 12019
Description. Amount {Rs)}
Supplemental Charges for Dec-18 | 78,360,938
. . lv

Sushorm Pars, i oo T Wen, Faabe-ibe rood, He Ama, inaoraled Tel 8 53T-921000, f2s ¢ 0319210245 7 it enma s 2k

:;S canned by CamScanner
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\E:mt‘( Central Power Purcha.,mg Agency (Guarantee) Limited %@ @‘ﬂf

= - : A Compeny of Government of Pakistan ="

Delnycd Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 440124141
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Nome und Adress

Faisalibad Elecrtic Supply Contpany (FES CO)
West Cnnal Rond, Abdultah Pur, Falsalabad |

Bitling Month}January-2019
Advice No  {LPS/1an-19/FESCO

+ GST No 24-00-2716-001-19 lssue Dale | |18/G272019

. [ _ Deseription Amount (Rs.)

\ *  Supplemental Charges for Jan-2019 181,990,775
- - Al
E Manager Finance (Billing 8.

aheen Plazs, Plot na. 73-Wewt, Famioo-Haq rond, Bloe Arsa, Jslamsbad Tel 8 0519216550, Fax £ 0519216949 Bsil b3UngRepreov X
Shaksen Plazs, Flot no. 73-Wes,

- | Scanned by CamScanner




Cpaji v ‘”'!' s
\;KR\-@L* Contral Powar Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited ‘i_}b K
‘ A Compony of Government of Prakistan

Delayed Unyment Chinrges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 44012411
CPRA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Faisalahad Elecrtic Supply Company (FESCO)
West Canal Road, Abdullah Pur, Falsalabad

Billing Month|{Fcbruary-2019
Advice No  |LPS/Feb-19/FESCO

© GST No 24-00-2716-001-19 [is—suc Dalc  |23/03/2019

\ . " Description ‘ Ampuni (Rs.)

\ Supplemental Charges for Feb-2019 \ 34,532,1ﬂ
i . Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plol no. 73-West, Fzalc-Han 1038, ﬁfuu Area, llamsbad Tel #1151.9216960, Fex 8 05 19216949 GEnsil: billingfeppa gov.pk

SRR ES AR

" Scanned by CamScanner




Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited
A Company of Government of Pakistan

- Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Faisalabad Elecrtic Supply Company (FESCO)
West Canal Road, Abduilah Pur, Faisalabad

Billing Month March-2019

Advice No  |LPS/Mar-19/FESCO
GST No 24-00-2716-001-19 Issue Date  |23/04/2019
Description Amount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for Mar;2019 298,159,425

e y ‘
M- Mmmr‘\//)

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.gov.pk




Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited
A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Faisalabad Elecrtic Supply Company (FESCO)
West Canal Road, Abdullah Pur, Faisalabad

Billing Month[April-2019
Advice No |LPS/Apr-19/FESCO
GST No 24-00-2716-001-19 Issue Date  |21/05/2019
Description Amount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for Apr-2019 208,648,965
( 1
N M
/

“r Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-¢-Hagq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 05 1-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.gov.pk




Central Power Purchasmg Agency (Guarantee) Limited
A Company of Government of Pakist.  mwmme=s’

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Faisalabad Elecrtic Supply Company (FESCO)
West Canal Road, Abdullah Pur, Faisalabad

Billing Month{May-2019

Advice No  |LPS/May-19/FESCO
GST No 24-00-2716-001-19 Issue Date  |24/06/2019
Description Amount (Rs.)

Supplemental Charges for May-2019

337,862,958

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

Shaheen Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel # 051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.gov.pk



Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited
A Company of Government of Pakistan

 Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

|Faisalabad Elecrtic Supply Company (FESCO)
West Canal Road, Abdullah Pur, Faisalabad

Billing Month |J une-2019
“|Advice No LPS/Jun-19/FESCO
GST No 24-00-2716-001-19 ) -{Issue Date 30/07/2019
~ ~Description . | - ~Amount (Rs.)
o == .Supplemental Charges for June-2019 __,, 237,554,952

E Dy’:Mariéger Finance (Biﬁing & Recovéry) i

et Shahegn Plaza, Plot no. 73-West, Fazal-e-Hagq road, Blue Area, Islamabad Tel #051-9216960, Fax # 051-9216949 Email: billing@cppa.gov.pk
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| ANNEX-H

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

O & M BUDGET FOR FY 2019-20 (PROPOSED)

(Rs: in Million

Sr. Description FY 2019-20
No. Distribution Supply Total Remarks
, |sataries Wages & Other Benefits 7,822 2356 10,178 '”C’easgy"gi‘;ﬁ”g\?e"/: :gf:f;izsci';?o“med
Sub-Total (1) 7,822 2,356 10,178 |
2 |Retirement Benefits 6,488 1,673 8,161 '”C'ease(;';gi’;ﬂf’r‘e%:::ﬁeaggg‘"wd by
Sub-Total (1 + 2) 14,310 4,029 18,339
3 |Repair & Maintenance 481 36 517
Sub-Total (3) 481 36 517
Travelling Expenses 279 83 362
Transportation 276 13 289
Telephone 25 8 34
NEPRA Fee 33 11 45 | CPlincrease @8.9% over reference budget
) Collection Charges - 343 343
Stationery 18 121 138
Misc 289 138 427
Bank Charges 5 2 7
4 Sub-Total (4) 925 719 1,644
TOTAL (1+2+3+4) 15,716 4,784 20,500
5 léeois;trz;at::) s;fe(;\tgg;ssets Under 400 - 400 | Average of last Five Years (2015-2019)
NET TOTAL 15,316 4,784 20,100
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ANNEX-H

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

O&M BUDGET FOR FY 2019-20 (PROPOSED)

(Rs: In Thousands)

FY 2019-20
Alc Head Description Proposed Budget
Distribution Supply Total
8030000 |Basic Pay 3,564,514 1,401,495 4,966,009
8030001 |Cash Medical Allowance 218,358 16,210 234,569
8030002 |Conveyance Allowance 404,716 52,601 457,317
8030003 |Deputation Pay 303 99 402
8030004 |Dual Charge Allowance 1,990 848 2,838
8030005 |Entertainment Allowance 217 58 275
8030006 {Group Life Insurance 4,802 405 5,207
8030007 |House Rent Allowance 355,397 44 531 399,978
8030008 |Job Allowance 353,323 12,172 365,495
8030009 |Livery Allowance 9,556 258 9,814
8030010 |Local Compensatory/ WAPDA Allowance 37,152 8,109 45,260
8030011 |Officiating/Personal Special Pay 7,986 1,155 9,141
8030012 |H/Q Allowances ' 37,819 19,350 57,168
8030013 |Off Day Wages 275,723 7.271 282,993
8030014 |Personal Allowance/Eng Allow 21,961 3,311 25,272
8030015 |Qualification Pay/Technical Pay 2,029 247 2,276
8030016 {Senior Post Allowance 40 12 52
8030017 |Shift Allowance 8,680 106 8,786
8030018 |Special Pay 8,271 975 7,248
8030020 |Washing Allowance 104,296 2,859 107,155
8030022 |Overtime Pay 6,878 1,029 7,906
8030023 |Daily Wage Labour 9,978 58 10,047
8030024 |Misc. Allowance 13,749 4,637 18,446
8030025 |Bonus 291,999 84 678 376,677
8030040 |Meter Reading Allowance Beyond Yardstick - 220,320 220,320
8030207 |10% Adhoc Relief-2016 335,784 37,436 373,220
8030208 |10% Adhoc Relief-2017 438,236 49,437 487,672
8030209 |10% Adhoc Relief-2018 438,244 49,428 487,672
8030210 {Adhoc Relief-2019 370,820 103,325 474,145
SUB TOTAL 7,320,832 2,122,538 9,443,370
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT
8030301 |Free Supply FESCO-CP91 362,699 101,062 463,760
8030303 |Free Supply-Other Companies-Dr. Notes 17,378 4,842 22,220
8030305 |Bereavement-Funerals 5,475 323 5,798
8030306 {Sports and Recreation 11,572 3,944 15,516
8030308 |Medical and Hospitalization Expenses 35,361 5613 40,974
8030309 |Medical and Hospitalization Expenses-Others 23 1,724 1,957
8030310 |Education and Training Expenses-Outsourced 13,805 4,371 18,175
8030311 |Education and Training Expenses-Employees 48,592 2,670 51,262
8030312 |Residential Telephone 895 32 827
8030313 |incentive 414 108,171 108,585
8030314 |Standard Rent 4,835 613 5,449
SUB TOTAL 501,265 233,365 734,630
TOTAL SALARIES, WAGES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,822,097 2,355,903 10,178,000
SHARE IN FUND CONTRIBUTION

8030317 |Pensicn Fund Expenses 4,811,863 1,212,649 6,024,812

A




(Rs: In Thousands)

FY 2019-20
Alc Head Description Proposed Budget
: Distribution "~ Supply Total
8030318 |Leave Encashment Benefits 680,029 181,910 861,938
| 8030319 |Medical Facilities to Retired Employees 479,060 119,991 599,051
8030320 |Free Electy: Supply to Retired Employees 516,589 158,809 675,398
TOTAL RETIREMENT BENEFITS 5,487,640 1,673,360 8,161,000
R&M OF BUILDING CIVIL WORKS
8040001 |{R&M-Offices-Ordinary 24 369 8,301 32,670
8040005 |R&M-Other Building (Operating)-Ordinary 487 166 853
8040006 {R&M-Other Building (Operating)-Special 3,249 1,107 4,356
SUB TOTAL 28,105 9,574 37,680
R&M OTHER PHY: PROPERTY )
8040009 |R&M-Hospitals Repair - Ordinary 702 239 941
8040010 |R&M-Hospitals Repair - Special 1,249 426 1,675
8040011 |R&M-Residential Building Repair - Ordinary 38,173 13,011 51,184
8040013 |R&M-Rest Houses Repair - Ordinary 812 277 1,089
8040017 |R&M-Mosque Repair - Ordinary 4,782 1,630 6,412
SUB TOTAL 45,717 15,582 61,300
R & M OF GENERAL PLANT
8040050 |R&M-Computers 2,359 10,170 12,529
8040051 |R&M-Office Equipments 694 437 1,180
8040052 |R&M-Tonners, Ribbons, Cartidges 629 92 721
8040070 |R&M-Furniture and Fixtures 894 277 1,471
8040071 |{R&Maint-Store Equiptment-Without Quotation 40 - 40
8040100 |R&M-Construction Equipments 14 - 14
8040111 |R&M-Comm.Equipment-W/O Quotation 5 - 5
8040113 |R&M-Comm.Equipment-Others 17 - 17
8040131 |R&M-Arms & Ammunition-W/O Quotation 106 - 106
8040133 |R&M-Arms & Ammunition-Others 162 - 182
8040141 |R&M-MiscEquipment-Without Quotation 862 209 1,070
8040142 |R&M-MiscEquipment-Spare Parts 81 - 81
8040143 |R&M-MiscEquipment-Others 2,127 - 2,127
8040144 |R&M-MiscEquipment-Overhauling 117 - 117
8040152 |R&M-Fire Safety Equip-Spare Parts 84 - 84
8040153 |R&M-Fire Safety Equip-Others g7 - 97
' SUB TOTAL 3,288 11,234 19,522
R&M OF DISTRIBUTION PLANT
8040201 |R&M-Dist. Transformers 23,800 - 23,800
8040211 |R&M-Grid Stations Equipments-132KV 164,640 - 164,840
8040212 |R&M-Grid Stations Equipments-66KV 24 6875 - 24,875
8040221 |R&M-Transmission Lines-132KV 89,500 - 69,500
8040222 |R&M-Transmission Lines-66KV 17,009 - 47,009
8040223 |R&M-Distribution Lines-11KV 36,087 - 36,087
8040225 |R&M-Low Tension Lines-440KV 6,876 - 6,876
8040226 |R&M-Low Tension Lines-220KV 5,281 - 5,281
8040231 |R&M-Meters 3,386 - 3,388
8040241 |R&M-Service Drops 9,186 - 9,186
8040251 |R&M-Capacitors 1,560 - 1,560
8040281 |Line T&P Consumeablas 35,598 - 35,598
SUB TOTAL 398,499 - 398,499
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 430,609 38,391 517,000
RENT RATES & TAXES
8060100 |Rent Expenses 26,352 2,673 29,085
8080200 | Taxes and Licenses 155 30§ 185

b




(Rs: In Thousands)
FY 2019-20 ‘

Alc Head Description Proposed Budget
Distribution Supply Total
SUB TOTAL 26,547 2,703 - 29,250
POWER, LIGHT & WATER
8070100 |Power & Light 47,760 13,786 61,546
8070200 |Hot/Cold Weather Charges 1,050 254 1,304
SUB TOTAL 48,310 14,040 62,850
COMMUNICATION
8070300 | Telephone Expenses 23,514 7,795 31,309
8070400 |Postage and Courier 1,437 482 1,820
8070401 |Purcahse of Postage Stamps 305 59 365
SUB TOTAL 25,257 8,337 33,594
OFFICE SUPPLIES (STATIONERY) ,
8080101 {MIS Consumeable Material - 114,064 114,064
8080125 |Stationery Expenses-With Quotation 1,814 - 1,814
8080126 |Stationery Expenses-Without Quotation 6,599 2,223 8,822
8080127 |Printing Charges 113 331 444
8080128 |Copying and Translation Charges 9,102 3,880 12,982
8080129 |Binding Work Expenses 81 32 163
8080130 |Stationery Contingent Expenses 107 27 134
_ SUB TOTAL 17,816 120,607 138,423
8090100 |Stores Handling Expenses - 170 170
8090200 |Advertising and Publicity 12,692 4,309 17,000
8090403 |{Other Expenses 4,913 1,272 6,185
8090404 |Entertainment Expense 545 186 731
8100101 |Daily News Papers & Periodicals 972 209 1,181
TRAVELLING EXPENSES -
8110100 | Travelling Expenses 250,293 | 79,775 330,069
8110200 |Transfer/Retirement TA/DA 14,001 2,590 16,591
8110300 | Sports Traveiling Allowance-Players 15,150 496 15,646
8110400 |Hotel Charges TA/DA 10 B 16
SUB TOTAL 279,455 82,867 362,322
8120200 |Legal Fee 19,867 1,409 21,276
8120300 |Audit Fee 1,526 517 2,042
8120400 |Consultancy Fee 4,843 8,343 13,186
8120500 |Software License fee 3,887 52,515 56,402
SUB TOTAL 30,122 62,784 92,906
VEHICLE EXPENSES
8130100 |Vehicle Expenses-Repairs 29,947 3,204 33,150
8130150 |Vehicle Expenses-Purchase of Tyres & Tubes 7,111 287 7,397
8130200 |Vehicle Expenses-Fuel and Oil 237,242 9,212 246,455
8130300 |Vehicle Expenses-Licenses and Insurance 1,867 133 2,000
SUB TOTAL 276,166 12,838 289,002
8137000 |NEPRA Fee 33,188 11,312 44,500
8140200 |Bank Charges 4773 1,747 6,525
8150000 |Directors' Fee 3,089 1,360 5,349
8150200 |Bills Collection Expenses - 343,073 343,073
8150400 |Insurance Expenses 10,839 - 10,939
8030316 |Prorata Medical Expenses 149,160 50,840 200,000
TOTAL OTHER O&M 925,350 718,850 1,644,000
GRAND TOTAL 15,715,696 4,784,304 29,500,000
Less: Transfer to Assets Under Consideration (AUC) 400,500 . 400,000
NET TOTAL 15,315,636 4,784,304 20,100,000

9
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R ia Z Ah m a d & CO m pa ny S560-F, Raja Road, Gulistan Colony

Faisalabad 38000, Pakistan
Chartered Accountants 1192141188610 42, 85 36 4,4
F:+92 (41) 886 3611

racofsd@racopk.com
www.racopk.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
To the members of Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

the statement of Comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30 June

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company’s accounting policy of property, plant and equipment as given in Note 2.5
states that freehold land, buildings thereon and distribution €quipment shall be taken at
revalued amounts, Moreover the revaluation shall p

these items of Property, plant and quipment were last revalued by an independent valuer

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our résponsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financis/ Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other

D Nexia
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Riaz Ahmad & Company

Chartered Accountants

ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters:

a) an amount of Rupees 260.54 million regarding the share of mark-up allocated by
CPPA-G related to loan of Rupees 41 billion against financing Agreement

executed between Power Holding (Private) Limited and syndicated banks with
the guarantee of Government of Pakistan.

b) supplementary charges, being the mark-up charged on CPPA-G by Independent

Power Producers (IPPs) on account of delayed payments, aggregating to Rupees
6,821.91 million.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. :

the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, revaluation of property, plant and equipment

has not been carried out. Accordingly, we were unable to conclude whether or not the
other information is materially misstated with respect to this matter,

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial
Statements

agement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial

Man
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such inte rnal
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Riaz Ahmad & Company

Chartered Accountants

control as management determines js
statements that are free from material misstatement

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

pplicable in Pakistan, we exercise
Cism throughout the audit, We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting i [

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control,

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management”
accounting and, based on the audit evidenc
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions

S use of the going concern basis of
€ obtained, whether a material
that may cast significant doubt on

if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.



o

Chartered Accountants

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. ‘ V :

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Excepf for the effects of matter described in Basis of Qua/iﬁedOpinion‘ .section of our
report, based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017); .

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of
cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of
account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year
‘ were for the purpose of the Company’s business; and '

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII
of 1980).

' Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2018 were audited by

~another firm of Chartered Accountants whose report dated 26 February 2019, expressed

qualified opinion regarding revaluation of property, plant and equipment with emphasis of
matter paragraphs regarding impact of debit notes issued by CPPA-G and the use of tariff
rate related to financial year 2014-15. ‘ ’ :

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Liagat
Ali Panwar.

K MLM ¢ Co.
Rllé AHMAD & COMPANY
\Ehartered Accountants
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Faisalabad
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital

5000 000 000 (2018: 5 000 000 000)
ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

Deposit for shares
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment - net of deferred income tax

Accumulated loss

Total equity

LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term financing

Staff retirement benefits
Long term security deposits
Receipt against deposit works
Deferred credit

Deferred income tax liability

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Accrued mark-up

Current portion of long term financing
TOTAL LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

NOTE

12
13

14

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2019

2019 2018 2017
RUPEES RUPEES. RUPEES
Restated Restated
50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000
10,000 10,000 10,000
19,859,074,629 19,411,172,270 20,244,758,340
25,928,656,216 26,637,954,507 27,175,634,062
(88,349,670,044) (72,377,507,961) (24,756,780,597)
(42,561,929,200) (26,328,371,184) 22,663,621,805
4,485,835,507 4,561,229,855 4,035,327,177
84,240,901,708 69,196,939,795 53,531,549,443
7,958,478,777 7,082,383,461 5,948,744,106
8,096,357,282 9,288,804,563 7,551,990,421
27,044,728,463 25,033,173,490 24,069,529,407
5,637,080,744 5,926,794,130 6,449,188,527 .
137,463,382,481 121,089,325,294 101,586,329,081
75,082,120,250 57,089,825,541 21,326,179,656
2,390,693,262 1,525,338,182 745,392,291
1,055,444,272 653,644,318 220,282,042
59,268,808,041 22,291,853,989

78,528,257,784

215,991,640,265

180,358,133,335

123,878,183,070

173,429,711 065

154,029,762,151

146,541,804,875

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

e -

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Long term advances

Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Other receivables

Tax refunds due from the Government
Receivable from the Government of Pakistan
Accrued interest

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

NOTE

15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

—~

2019 2018 2017
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
97,759,504,183 . 94,451,032,772 90,340,388,120
111,734,528 ° 153,979,563 112,122,136
130,393,614 124,719,556 91,874,613
3,009,006 2,795,165 2,551,165
98,004,641,331 94,732,527,057 90,546,936,034

3,131,729,876 2,709,681,081 2,915,774,603
19,750,260,310 18,378,733,724 13,153,825,481
59,726,977 55,091,903 114,076,128
11,088,874,356 9,668,539,189 19,662,263,282
8,485,870,057 8,513,573,767 7,994,129,008
11,870,189,429 2,806,427,483 -
158,971,171 60,620,106 90,199,023
20,879,447,558 17,104,567,841 12,064,601,316
75,425,069,734 59,297,235,094 55,994,868,841

173,429,711 065

154,029,762, 151

146,541,804 875
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

SALE OF ELECTRICITY - NET
TARIFF DIFFERENTIAL SUBSIDY

COST OF ELECTRICITY

GROSS PROFIT / (LOSS)
AMORTIZATION OF DEFERRED CREDIT
DISTRIBUTION COST

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME
FINANCE COST

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION
TAXATION

LOSS AFTER TAXATION

NOTE

26
27

28

29
30
31

32
33

34

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
Restated
148,742,330,349 116,391,973,408
41,038,912,061 20,132,058,251
189,781,242,410 - 136,524,031,659
( 176,516,757,734) (155,042,442,309)
13,264,484,676 ( 18,518,410,650)
1,460,436,524 1,338,916,821
14,724,921,200 (17,179,493,829)
(20,240,339,809) (16,086,341,945)
(3,408,934,500) (2,428,655,374)
(2,136,982,132) (1,723,512,764)
(25,786,256,442) (20,238,5 10,083)
(11,061,335,242) (37,418,003,912)
4,287,434,490 2,912,671,989
(309,181,237) (154,165,555)
(7,083,08 1,989) (34,659,497,478)
(973,642,838) (792,730,486)
(8,056,724,827) (35,452,227,964)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

LOSS AFTER TAXATION
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Items that will not be reclassiﬁed-subsequentlyto-proﬁt or loss:

Remeasurements of defined benefit obligations

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Other comprehensive loss for the year

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEAR

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'OFFICER

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
Restated
(8,056,724,827) (35,452,227,964)
(8,624,735,548) (12,921,151,906)
(8,624,735,548) (12,921,151,906)
(16,681,460,375) (48,373,379,870)
Ay
e b{.(i - —
= o
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Balance as at 30 June 2017

Impact of restatement of surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment (Note'5.2)
Impact of restatement of deferred income tax on surplus on revaluation of property, plant and

equipment (Note 5.2)

Balance as at 30 June 2017 - restated

Non-cash settlement against deposit for shares

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment on account of incremental
depreciation - net of deferred income tax - restated (Note 5.2)

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment on account of transfer of
property, plant and equipment - net of deferred income tax - restated (Note 5.2)

Adjustment of deferred income tax liability due to re-assessment at year end - restated (Note 11)

Loss for the year - restated

Other comprehensive loss for the year - restated

Total comprehensive loss for the year - restated

Balance as at 30 June 2018 - restated

Non-cash settlement against deposit for shares (Note 4)

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment-on account of incremental
depreciation - net of deferred income tax

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment on account of transfer of
property, plant and equipment - net of deferred income tax

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive loss for the year
Total comprehensive loss for the year

:::::::::m::mmm:::::!ﬁmmmmmr—w

—
FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
' STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQuITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019
SURPLUS ON
REVALUATION OF
H i -
CiP;:“AEL nggiggon PROPERTY, PLANT AND ACCUL%‘;;"ED TOTAL EQUITY
EQUIPMENT - NET OF
DEFERRED INCOME TAX
RUPEES

10,000 20,244,758,340 27,272,418974  (18,404,376,982) 29,112,810,332
; - (96,784,912) 96,784,912 ;
- ; - (6,449,188,527) (6,449,188,527)

10,000 0,244,758,340 27,175634,062  (24,756,780,597) 22.,663,621,805
- (833,586,070) . - (833,586,070)
; . (623,824,043) 623,824,943 .
; - (128,827,563) 128,827,563 -
. ; 214,972,951 ; 214,972,951
- - (35,452,227,964)] [ (35,452,227,964)
- } (12,921,151,906)] | (12,921.151.906)
: - (48,373,379,870)  (48,373.379.870)

10,000 19,411,172,270 26,637,954,507  (72,377,507,061)  (26,328,371,184)
. 447,902,359 - - 447,902,359
- - (618,547,569) 618,547,569 ;
. . (90,750,722) 90,750,722 -
- ) - (8,056,724,827) (8,056,724,827)
- - : (8,624,735.548) (8,624,735.548)
- - : (16,681,460,375)  (16,681,460.375)

10,000 19,850,074.629 25078,656,216 __(88,399,670,044] __(42.561.929.700)

Balance as at 30 June 2019

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FAISALABAD ELECT RIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

Finance cost paid

Staff retirement benefits paid

Net increase in long-term advances
Net increase in long term deposits

Net cash generated from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment

Capital expenditure on intangible assets
Profit on bank deposits received

Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long term financing

Consumers' security deposits received
Receipt against deposit works-net

Net cash from financing activities

NEf INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR (NOTE 25)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

NOTE

35

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
11,444,592,394  10,156,853,077
(1,374,294,528)  (1,156,866,457)

(6,524,839) (7,194,417)
(4,957,155,438) (4,000,505, 819)

(7,615,431) (8,697,347)

(213,841) (244,000)
5,098,788,316 4,983,345,037
(6,244,348,509)| [ (6,784,468,400)

- (71,072,504)
1,438,394,771 779,883,037
(4,805,953,738)  (6,075,657,867)

326,405,606 959,264,954 |

876,095,316 1,133,639,355
2,279,544,216 4,039,375,046
3,482,045,138 6,132,279,355

3,774,879,716

17,104,567,841

20,879,447,558

5,039,966,525

12,064,601,316

17,104,567,841
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distribution equipment which are measured at revalued amounts and

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incorporated on 21 March 1998 under the
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017). The Company was established to take over all the properties, rights,
assets, obligations and liabilities of Faisalabad Area Efectricity Board (FAEB) owned by Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority
(WAPDA) and such other assets and liabilities as agreed. The registered office of the Company is located at West Canal Road,
Abdullahpur, Faisalabad. While the Company has various 132-KV and 66-KV grid stations along with other offices located in 08 districts of
Central Punjab including Faisalabad, Jhang, Toba Tek Singh, Chiniot, Sargodha, Mianwali, Khushab and Bhakkar. The principal activity of
the Company is distribution and supply of electricity to public within defined geographical boundaries.

ptember 1993 approved the privatization of thermal power.generation
phased program. Cabinet Committee on Privatization (CCOP) in its
GENCOs and DISCOs, this decision was ratified by Federal Cabinet in
ter of Pakistan also approved privatization of GENCOs and DISCOs

units (GENCOs) and power -distribution companies (DISCOs) in a
meeting held on 17 February 2009 approved privatization of certain
its meeting, held on 06 January 2010. President and Prime Minisf

t ic partner(s) to acquire seventy-four percent (74%) shareholding in the Company, currently
owned by the GoP, together with management control on 02 November 2015. However, protests against privatization were started by the
opposition parties and by labour unions. In order to give the union a chance to perform, the GoP has reconsidered the privatization mode
of the power sector by shifting it from strategic sale to divestment through capital markets. CCOP in its meeting held on 14 July 2016
considered proposals regarding divestment of Power Sector Entities and PC to initiate process for listing of shares of the Company on the

stock exchange through Initial Public Offering (IPO). It was also decided that GoP would retain the control of FESCO as well as
management. The PC in its meeting held on 02 October 2017, had discussion on voll

accrued in GENCOs and DISCOs and decided that the PC would seek approval of the Government to |
sale. The matter is now with the GoP. )

Ministry of Energy vide its S.R.0. 03(1)/2019 dated 01 January 20189, S.R.O. 662(1)/2019 dated 28 June 2019 and S.R.O. 1169(1)/2019
dated 30 September 2019 has adjusted the tariff of the Company on account of Prior Year Adjustment (PYA). According

According to these S.R.O.s
from Ministry of Energy, the adjustments of Rupees 20.664 billion will be billed to the consumers in the first six months of the next
financial year while Rupees 26.894 billion and Rupees 2.63

9 biflion will be billed to the consumers in next fiteen months after June 2019.
These adjustments will enhance the sales of the Company by Rupees 50.197 billion in the next financial years.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated: .

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in actordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reportin

g Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under
the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under th

e Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued
under the Companies Act, 2017 have been foliowed

Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention, except for freehold land, buildings thereon and

staff retirement benefits which are measured at present value.
Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accountin
management to use certain critical accounting estimates. It al
applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and jud
and other factors, including expectations of future events that

g standards as applicable in Pakistan reguires
SO requires the management to exercise its judgment in the process of
gments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience

are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may
differ from these estimates. These estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The areas where various assumptions and estimates are
significant to the Company's financial statements or where judgments were exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

10
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'The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose

Useful lives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments of property, plant, equipment and intangible assets

The estimates for revalued amounts of differeht classes of property, plant and equipment are based on revaluation performed by external

professional valuer and recommendations of technical teams of the Company. The said recommendations also include estimates with
respect to residual values.and depreciable lives. Further, the Company reviews the value of assets for possible impairment on annyal

basis. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property, plant, equipment and
intangible assets with a corresponding effect on the depreciation / amortization charge and impairment.

Provision for obsolescence of stores, spares and loose tools

tools on regular basis and provision for obsolescence is made if
there is any change in usage pattern and physical form of stores, spares and loose tools

Taxation

In making the estimates for income tax currently: payable by the Company, the management takes into account the current income tax
law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimatio

n and judgement. It is based on the lifetime expected
credit loss, based on the Company's experience of actual credit loss in past years

Staff retirement benefits

Certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted for determination of present value of

staff retirement benefits, Any change in these
assumptions in future years might affect the current and remeasurement gains and losses

in those years.
Implication of revised IFRS 2 ‘Share-based Payment’

On 14 August 2009, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) launched Benazir Employees’ Stock O
of certain State Owned Enterprises (SOEs), including the Company and Non-State Owned En
significant investments. The Scheme is applicabie to perma
the date of launch of the Scheme, subject to completion
employees in certain instances.

ption Scheme (the Scheme) for employees

terprises (Non-SOEs), where the GoP holds.
nent and contractual employees who were in employment of these entities-on
of five years vesting period by all contractual employees and by permanent

The Scheme provides for cash payment to employees on retirement or termin

administer the Scheme, the Government shall transfer 12 percent of its investment in such SOEs and Non-SOEs to a Trust Fund,
established under a trust deed, created for the purpose by each such enti

ty. The eligible employees are entitled to be allotted units by
each Trust Fund in proportion to their respective length of service and on retirement or termination, such employees would be entitled to
receive such amounts from Trust Funds in exchange for the surrendered u

nits, as would be determined based on market price for listed
entities or breakup value of non-listed entities. The shares relating to the surrendered units would be transferred back to the Gop.,

ation based on the price of shares of respective entities. To"

The Scheme also provides that 50 percent of dividend related to shares transferred
amongst the unit-holding employees. The balance 50 percent dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund to the Central
Revolving Fund, managed by the Privatization Commission of Pakistan for payment to employees against surrendered units. The deficit, if
any, in Trust Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment would be met by the Government. The Scheme, developed in compliance with
the stated GoP policy of empowerment of employees of SOEs, needs to be accounted for by the covered entities, including the Company,

under the provisions of amended IFRS 2. However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by the entities covered under the
Scheme, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP),

to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed

Standards, interpretation and amendments to published approved accounting
Y€ar and are relevant to the Company

standards that are effective in current
Following standards, interpretation and amendments to published a

pproved accounting standards are mandatory for the Company’s
accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2018:

¢ IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’

* IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’

* IFRS 15 (Amendments), ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’

* IFRIC 22 ‘Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’
* Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2014 - 2016 Cycle

The Company had to change its accounting policies and make certain adjustments without restating prior year results following the
adoption of IFRS 9. These are disclosed in Note 2.10. Most of the other amendments listed above except for IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 (as

stated in Note 2.9) did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in prior periods and are not expected to significantly affect the
current or future periods.

11
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leases as operating or finance, with IFRS 16 approach to lessor accounting substantialt

Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year but not relevant to the
Company

There are other amendments to published approved accounting standards that are
after 01 July 2018 but are considered not to be relevan
are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or
t or do not have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements and

Standards, interpretation and amendments to

published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective but
relevant to the Company - )

Following standards, interpretation and amendments to existihg standards have been published and are mandatory for the Company's
accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2019 or later periods:

IFRS 16 'Lease’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 Janua

ry 2019). IFRS 16 specifies how an entity will recognize,
measure, present and disclose leases. The stan

dard provides a single lessee accounting model, requiring lessees to recognize assets and
12 months. or. less or the underlying asset has a low value: Lessors continue to classify

y unchanged from its predecessor, IAS 17 ‘Leases'.
IFRS 16 replaces IAS 17, IFRIC 4 *Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease’, SIC-15 *Operating Leases-Incentives’ and SIC-

27 “Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’, The management of the Company is in the process of
evaluating the impacts of the aforesaid standard in the Company's financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 9 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 Janua
whether a prepayment feature meets the Solely Payments of Principal and Interest ('S
pay or receive reasonable compensation for the prepayment irrespective of the re

ry 2019) clarify that for the purpose of assessing
PPI') condition, the party exercising the option may
ason for prepayment. In other words, prepayment
. nts are not likely to have significant impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for
interpretation addresses the determination of taxable profit (tax loss),

when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes'. It specifically considers: whether tax treatments
should be considered collectively; assumptions for taxation authorities' examinations; the determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax

bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates; and the effect of changes in facts and circumstances, The interpretation is not
expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2019). The
tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates,

Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 Janua
IAS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter ¢
issued guidance on how to make materiality judgements wh

and IAS 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’
ry 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in
he .underlying concept of materiality in IFRS. In addition, the IASB has also
en preparing general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS.

Amendments to IAS 19, 'Employee Benefits' - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 01 January 2019). The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan, a company now
uses updated actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for the period; and the effect of the asset ceiling
is disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on any settlement of the p!

lan and is dealt with separately in other comprehensive
income. The application of amendments is not likely to have an impact on Company's financial statements. )

On 12 December 2017, 1ASB issued Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2015 ~ 2017 Cycle, incorporating amendments to four IFRSs more
specifically in IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’ and IAS 23 ‘Borrowing Costs’,

relevant to the Company. The amendments are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 01 January 2019. The amendments have no significant impact on the Company’s financial statements and
have therefore not been analyzed in detail,

gasurement; discusses historical cost and current value measures, and
ing a measurement basis for a particular asset or liability; states that the
, and that only in exceptional circumstances will the IASB use other

arise from a change in the current value of an asset or liability; and
discusses uncertainty, de-recognition, unit of account, the reporti i

Standards and amendments to

published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective and not considered
relevant to the Company

There are other standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are mandatory for accounting periods

beginning on or after 01 July 2019 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Company's financial
staternents and are thérefore not detailed in these financial statements,

12
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2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Functional and presentation currency along with foreign currency transactions and translation

Items included in the financial statements of the Com
which the Company operates (the functional currency). The financial Statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company’s

functional and presentation currency. All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange

rates prevailing at the reporting date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are charged or credited to
statement of profit or loss, Non-monetary assets and fiabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in

foreign currency that are stated at fair value are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date when fair values are
determined.

Staff retirement benefits

The Company. provides unfunded pension scheme, an unfunded free electricity scheme and an unfunded free medical facility scheme for
all its regular employees. Further, the Company's employees are also entitled for accumulated compensated absences which are encashed
at the time of retirement upto maximum limit of 365 days. The Company's obligations under these schemes are determined annually by a
qualified actuary using Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method, Latest actuarial valuations have been carried on 30 June 2019. The
Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in the current and prior periods. Past service cost is recognized immediately in the statement of profit or Joss.

, the Company makes deduction from salaries of the employees and
remits these amounts to the funds established by WAPDA. The provident fund related disciosure required by the Companies Act, 2017 is

Taxation

Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for taxation of
income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the profit for the year, if
enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments including tax credits and exemptions available, where considered
necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years,

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences at the reporting date arising from
differenc mo!

es between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax

assets to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits wiil be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and tax credits can be utilized,

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are €xpected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statement of profit or loss, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Property, plant and equipment

2.5.1 Operating fixed assets and depreciation

Operating fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss, except freehold land which
is stated at revalued amount less any identified impairment loss and buildings on freehold land, feeders, grids and related equipment
which are stated at revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss, Cost of operating fixed assets

consists of historical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to the erection / construction period of qualifying assets and directly attributable
Costs of bringing the assets to working condition for their intended use,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or reco
Probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flo

reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to the st
incurred.

gnized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
W to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
atement of profit or Joss during the period in which they are

13
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Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of o
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation sul
decrease previously recognized in the statement of profit o
Decreases that reverse previous increases of th

perating fixed assets are recognized, net of deferred income tax, in other
rplus in shareholders' equity. To the extent that increase reverses a
r loss, the increase is first recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
€ same asset are first recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of the
; all other decreases are charged to the statement of profit or loss. Each year, the
difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to the statement of profit or loss and
depreciation based on the asset's original cost, net of deferred income tax, is reclassified from surplus on revaluation of operating

fixed assets to accumulated loss. Valuations are performed with sufficient frequency to ensure that the carrying amount of a revalued
asset does not differ materially from its fair value,

Depreciation

Depreciation on operating fixed assets is calculated applying the straight line method so as to write off the cost / depreciable amount

of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates given in Note 15.1. The Company charges the depreciation on additions
from the month when the asset is available for use and on deletions up to the month when the asset i de-recognized. Depreciation
on operating fixed assets is charged to the statement of profit or loss except for depreciation provided on construction equipment and
vehicles during the period of construction of operating fixed-assets that ‘is capitalized as-part ‘of the cost of operatingfixed assets. The
residual values and useful lives are reviewed by the management, at each financial year-end-and adjusted if impact on depreciation is
significant.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recol
use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
asset is de-recognized.

gnized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit or loss in the year the

2.5.2 Capital work-in-progress

2.6

2.7

‘2.8

2.9

- useful life. Amortization is charged from the month in which the asset

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less an

incurred during installation and construction periof
use.

Yy recognized impairment loss. This includes all costs connected with speci

fic assets
d. These are transferred to specific assets as and when these assets are av.

ailable for
Intangible assets and amortization

Intangible assets represent the cost of com

puter softwares acquired and'are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and any
identified impairment loss.

Amortization is charged to the statement of profit or loss on straight line basis so as to write off the cost of an asset over its estimated

is acquired or capitalized while no amortization is charged for the

month in which the asset is disposed of. Intangible assets are amortized over a period of five years.

Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at th

e lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average
basis, comprising invoice values and the related charges that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. :

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the business less all estimated costs of completion and

estimated costs necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks
liquid instruments that are readily convertible into known amounts

Revenue from contracts with customers

on current, saving and deposit accounts and other short term highly
of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in values.

pproach that is based on an allocation of the
transaction price. This is described further in the accounting policies below. Credit risk is presented separately as an expense rather than

adjusted against revenue. Contracts with customers are presented as a contract liability, a contract asset, or a receivable, depending on
the relationship between the Company's performance and the customer's payment. These are further elaborated hereunder:
Reveniue recognition

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Com
transferring goods or services to a customer, For each contract with a customer,

identifies the performance obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes into account estimates of variable

consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate performance obligations on the basis of the
relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service to be delivered; and recognizes revenue when or as each performance
obligation is satisfied in a manner that depicts the transfer to the customer of the

goods or services promised.
Variable consideration within the transaction price, if any,
refunds, any potential bonuses receivable from the custo

either the 'expected value' or 'most likely amount' meth
principle whereby revenue will only be recognized to the

pany is expected to be entitled in exchange for
the Company: identifies the contract with a customer;

reflects concessions provided to the customer such as discounts, rebates a_nd
mer and any other contingent events. Such estimates are determined usgng
od. The measurement of variable consideration is subject to a constraining
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iv)

2.10

Sale of electricity

Revenue from the sale of electricity is recognized on transmission of electricity to consumers at the rates determined by NEPRA and
notified by the Government of Pakistan in official gazette from time to time.
Tariff differential subsidy

Tariff differential subsidy on electrici

ty announced by the Government of Pakistan for consumers is recognized under revenue on an
accrual basis.

Rental and service income

Meter rentals are recognized on time proportion basis.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the amortized cost of
a financial asset and.allocating. the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Late payment surcharge

Surcharge on late payment is accounted for after the due date of payment has passed.

Fuel price adjustment
Fuel price adjustment is recognized on the basis of rates notified by the NEPRA on accrual basis.
Gain on instailation of new connections

Gain / loss on installation of new connections / deposit works is recognized up to 10% of variation between receipts against deposit
works and actual expenditure incurred on the project.

Service charges on collection of Pakistan Television (PTV) license fee and electricity duty

Service charges on collection of PTV license fee and electricity duty is recognized on the basis of actual billing collections from consumers.
Other revenue

Other revenue is recognized when it is accrued or when the right to receive payment is established.

Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Company performs its performance obli

gations by transferring goods to a customer before the customer
pays its consideration or before payment is due. Contract assets are tre

ated as financial assets for impairment purposes.
Contract liabilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company has received consideration from
the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods, a contract liability is recognized when the payment
is made. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs its performance obligations under the contract.

Impacts of adoption of IFRS 15 on these financial statements as on 01 July 2018

The Company has adopted IFRS 15 by applying the modified retros
restate the prior year results. However, the application of IFRS 15
Company and therefore, the cumulative effect of initially applying thi
loss in the year of initial application is Rupees Nil.

pective approach according to which the Company is not required to
does not have any impact on the revenue recognition policy of the
s standard as an adjustment to the opening balance of accumulated

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments'

The Company has adopted IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
measurement models for financial assets. A financial asset shall
objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cas
interest. A debt instrument shall be measured at fair value
whose objective is to both hold assets in order to collect conf
interest as well as seliing the asset on the basis of its fair va

from 01 July 2018. The standard introduced new classification and
be measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business mode! whose
h flows which arise on specified dates and that are solely principal and
through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model
tractual cash flows which arise on specified dates that are solely principal and

lue. All other financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through
profit or loss unless the Company makes an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on equity instruments in

other comprehensive incomne. Despite these requirements, a financial asset may be irrevocably designated as measured at fair value
through profit or loss to reduce the effect of, or eliminate, an accounting mismatch. For

profit or foss, the standard requires the portion of the change in fair value that relates
in other comprehensive income (unless it would create an accounting mismatch). New simpler hedge accounting requirements are
intended to more closely align the accounting treatment with the risk management activities of the Company. New impairment
requirements use an 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL") model to recognize an allowance. Impairment is measured using a 12-month ECL
method unless the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition in which case the lifetime ECL

method is adopted. For receivables, a simplified approach to measure expected credit losses using a lifetime expected loss allowance is
available,

to the Company's own credit risk to be presented

15
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The Company has adopted IFRS 9 without re

stating the prior year results. Key changes in accounting policies resulting from application of
IFRS 9 are as follows:

i) Recognition of financial instruments
The Company initially recognizes financial assets on the date when they are originated. Financial liabilities are initially recognized on the
trade date when the entity becomes a Party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
ii)  Classification and measurement of financial instruments
. IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” for the classification and

measurement of financial liabilities. However, it replaces the previous 1AS 39 categories for financial assets i.e. loans and receivables, Fair

Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL), available for sale and heid to maturity with the categories such as amortized cost, FVTPL and Fair
Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCT).

Investments and other financial assets

a)  Classification

From 01 July 2018, the Company classifies and measures its financial assets at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the Company's business mode! for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash
flows.
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in

profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the

investment is held.
b)  Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are solely payment
of principal and interest, :
Financial liabilities

Classification and measurement

The adoption of IFRS 9 did not have a significant effect on the Company's accounting policies related to financial liabilities, and therefore
no change in the classification and measurement of financial liabilities.

=
=
~

Impairment of financial assets

From 01 July 2018, the Company assesses on a forward lookin
carried at

g basis the expected credit losses associated with its debt instruments
at amortized cost. The impairment methodology applied d

lepends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade debts and other receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by IFRS 9, which requires expected lifetime
losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables,

iv) De-recognition

Financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights

to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset

are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over
the transferred asset, Any interest in such de-recognized financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognized as a

separate asset or liability.
Financial liabilities

The Company de-recognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) from its statement of financial position when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired. )

<
~

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and
enfo

rceable right to set off and the Company intends ei
simultaneously.

the net amount is reported in the financial statements when there is a 'I'e.gal
ther to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities
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vi)

2.11

2.12

2.13

214

_ less any allowance for expected credit losses.

2.15

2.16

2.17

Impacts of adoption of IFRS 9 on these financial statements as on 01 July 2018

On 01 July 2018, the Company's management has assessed which business models apply to the financial assets held by the Company at
the date of initial application of IFRS 9 (01 July 2018) and has classified its

financial instruments intg appropriate IFRS 9 categories, The
main effects resulting from this reclassification are as follows:
Financial assets (01 July 2018)

Loans and receivables Amortized cost
RUPEES

Opening balance (before reclassification) 45,371,908,084 -

Adjustment on adoption of IFRS 9 by reclassifying financial instruments designated as
Loans and Receivables' to 'Amortized Cost ( 45,371,908,08 4) : 45,371,908,084

Opening balance (after reclassification)

1

45,371,908,084

There was no change in categorization and figures of financial liabilities of the Company.

Deferred credit

Amounts received from consumers and Government as contributions towards the cost of extension of electricity distribution network and
of providing service connections are deferred and amortized over the estimated useful lives of related assets. Amortization of deferred

credit commences upon completion of related work which is taken to the statement of profit or loss each year corresponding to the
depreciation charge of relevant asset for the year.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value of th

e consideration received, net of transaction costs. These are subsequently stated at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. :

Borrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and other charges on long term finances are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of respective qualifying assets
acquired out of the proceeds of such long term finances. All other interest, mark-up and other charges are recognized in the statement of
profit or loss. '

Trade debts

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,

The Company has applied the simplified approach to measure expected credit losses, which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance.

‘Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base the calculation of expected credit loss.

Expected credit losses are recognized as follows:

a) No expected credit loss on Government institutions balances;

b) Expected credit loss of whole amount receivable from permanently disconnected consumers, exceeding one year;
€) Expected credit loss on whole arrears from private consumers, exceeding one year; and

d) Expected credit loss on all deferred arrears,

Loans, advances, deposits and receivables

These are recognized at cost less an estimate made for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year
end.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as share capital. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as of
deduction, net of tax.
Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts

payable are initially recognized at fair value plus 'directly attributable costs. These are subsequently
Mmeasured at amortized cost.

17
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2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

5.1

5.2

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to depreciation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for
impairment at each reporting date or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss is recognized
for the amount for which asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are sepal i

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of
economic benefits will be required to settie the obligations ‘and reliable estimate of the amount can be made. However provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
to reflect current best estimate, Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence availabie at
the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present abfigation. Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will
be reguired in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole.

Contingent assets

past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying

Contingent assets are disclosed when the Company has a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
occurrence of one or.more uncertain futune evi

existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
ents not wholly within the control of ‘the ‘Company: Contingent assets ai

re not recognized untit their realization becomes certain,
Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disciosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent liabilities are not recognized, only disclosed, unless the possibility of a future
outflow of resources is considered remote. In the event that the outflow of resources associated with a contingent liability is assessed as probable, and if the size of the outflow
can be reliably estimated, a provision is recognized in the financial statements.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

2019 2018 2019 2018
Number of shares RUPEES RUPEES
1 000 1000 _Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid in cash to Government of Pakistan (GoP) and its
nominee directors 10,000 10,000
DEPOSIT FOR SHARES

This represents credit of Rupees 19,859,074,629 (2018: Rupees 19,411,172,270) received by
(Guarantee) Limited (CPPA-G) in pursuance of letter No. F.1(5)-CF-1/2012-13/1017 dated 02 July
341 billion, Hence this was treated as GoP equity investment in the Company. During the year the

the Company in financial year 2014 from Central Power Purchase Agency
2013 from Ministry of Finance as GoP investment against circular debt of Rupees

Company booked mark-up paid by GoP in its books of account as supplementary
charges and inserted it as equity amounting to Rupees 447,902,359, B
2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES

Restated
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND -
EQUIPMENT - NET OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment as at 01 July 26,637,954,507 - 27,175,634,062

Add: Adjustment of deferred income tax liability due to re-assessment at year end

- 214,972,951
26,637,954,507 27,390,607,013

Less:
Incremental depreciation charged during the year transferred to accumulated loss - net of deferred income tax 618,547,565 623,824,943
Adjustment of deferred income tax liability on transfer of property, plant and equipment - net of deferred income tax 50,750,722 128,827,563
709,298,291 752,652,506

25,926,656,216 26,637,954,507

This represents surplus resulting from revaiuation of freehold land, buildings thereon, feeders, grids and equipment carried out on 30 June 2013 by Messrs FX S Building Services,
an independent valuer enrolled on panel of the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP). Previously revaluation was carried out on 30 June 2006 by an independent valuer.

, plant and equipment to the statement of profit or loss for the year ended 30 June 2013, instead of recognizing it

The effects of the above mentioned adit s on the t of financial position as at 30 June 2017 and 30 June 2018 are given hereunder:
As at 30 June 2018 As at 30 June 2017
As previously As restated Restatement ~ AS previousiy As restated Restatement
—-Teported —Teported
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
Effect on statement of finandial position
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment - net of deferred income tax 26,775,240,952 26,637,954,506 (137,286,446) 27,272,418,974 27,175,634,062 (96,784,912)
Deferred income tax liability - 5,926,794,129 5,926,794,129 - 6,449,188,527 6,449,188,527
Accumulated loss (66,588,000,278) (72,377,507,961) (5,789,507,683) (18,404,376,982) (24,756,780,597) (6,352,403,615)
Due to the effect applied retrospectively as mentioned above, taxation in the statement of profit or loss for the year ended 30 June 2018 has been decreased by Rupees
135,066,953, :

There was no effect on statement of comprehensive income and on statement of cash flows from the above-mentioned adjustments,
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6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
LONG TERM FINANCING
Loans from related party
Secured
From GoP (foreign re-lent):
Asian Development Bank - Tranche I (Note 6.1 and Note 6.5) 832,226,142 832,226,142
Asian Development Bank - Tranche II (Note 6.2 and Note 6.5) 1,000,702,296 1,000,702,296
Asian Development Bank - Tranche III (Note 6.3 and Note 6.5) 2,260,911,648 1,970,538,397
Asian Development Bank - Tranche IV (Note 6.4 and Note 6.5) 1,447,439,693 1411,407,338
5,541,279,779 5,214,874,173
Less:
Current portion shown under current liabilities 375,631,486 314,409,296
Overdue portion shown under current liabiities 679,812,786 339,235,022
1,055,444,272 653,644,318
4,485,835,507 4,561,229,855

This represents re-lent portion of loan obtained by GoP from Asian Dev
Investment Program which is secured against the guarantee by GoP,

per annum on the un-disbursed amount of loan. Repayment of princi
years including grace period of 2 years starting from February 2011.
297.223 million (2018: Rupees 178.334 million) and Rupees 506.304

This represents re-lent portion of loan obtained by GoP from A
secured against the guarantee by GoP, pursuant to the re-
of Rupees Nil (2018: Rupees B82.052 million) have been
inclusive of relending interest of 8.2% per annum plus ex
principal amount and interest amount separately and comm|
of loan. Repayment of principal has to be made on half yea

143.391 million (US Dolfars 1.012 million) has been can
April 2018.

This represents re-lent portion of loan obtained by GoP from ADB
secured against the guarantee by GoP, pursuant to the re-
of Rupees 290.373 million (2018: Rupees 773.341 million
of 15% inclusive of relending interest of 8.2% per annu
on principal amount and interest amount separately a
amount of loan. Repayment of principal has to be mad
of 5 years starting from June 2018. The overdue amo
45.261) and Rupees 749.214 million (2018: Rupee
Rupees 446.029 million (US Dollars 3.148 million) ha:
25 April 2019.

This represents re-lent portion of loan obtained by GoP from ADB for Power Distribution
secured against the guarantee by GoP, pursuant to the re-|
of Rupees 36.032 million (2018: Rupees 103.872 million)
of 15% inclusive of relending interest of 8.2% per annum
on principal amount and interest amount separately and
amount of loan. Repayment of principal has to be made on
of 5 years starting from June 2919. The overdue amounts
Nil) and Rupees 629.319 million (2018: Rupees Nil) respecti
(US Dollars 2.105 million) has been cancelled by Governme

Pakistan Electric Power Company (Private) Limited (PEPCO) vide its letter no. DGCPC
the Company that the payment of debt service on account of forei
debt service by the WAPDA, GENCOs and DISCOs may be adjuste
did not make any payment in respect of foreign relent loans. However,
15(1)/DM/GF/2011 dated 15 January 2019 demanded repayment of principal alon
to Rupees 492 million and Rupees 1,609 million respectively.

pal has to be made on half yearly basis within maximum period of 15
The overdue amounts of principal and mark-up aggregate to Rupees
million (2018: Rupees 359.333 miltion) respectively.

DB for Power Distribution Enhancement Investment Program: which is
lent agreement between GoP and the Company. Disbursements during the year
transferred to the Company. This facility carries interest at the rate of 15%
change risk cover fee of 6,.8% per annum which shall be charged both on
itment charges at the rate of 0.15% per annum on the un-disbursed amount
rly basis within maximum period of 17 years excluding grace period of 3 years
ipal and mark-up aggregate to Rupees 186.444 million (2018: Rupees 115.639

1 million) respectively. During the year un-disbursed loan amounting to Rupees
celled by Government of Pakistan vide its letter No. 1(3) ADB-II/06-A dated 25

for Power Distribution Enhancement Investment Program which is
lent agreement between GoP and the Company. Disbursements during the year
) have been transferred to the Company. This facility carries interest at the rate
m plus exchange risk cover fee of 6.8% per annum which shall be charged both
nd commitment charges at the rate of 0.15% per annum on the un-disbursed
e on half yearly basis within maximum period of 20 years excluding a grace period
unts of principal and mark-up aggregate to Rupees 159.958 million (2018: Rupees
s 414.618 million) respectively. During the year un-disbursed loan amounting to
s been cancelled by Government of Pakistan vide its letter No. 2(9) ADB-11/12 dated

Enhancement Investment Program which is
lent agreement between GoP and the Company. Disbursements during the year

have been transferred to the Company. This facility carries interest at the rate
plus exchange risk cover fee of 6.8% per annum which shall be charged both
commitment charges at the rate of 0.15% per annum on the un-disbursed
half yearly basis within maximum period of 20 years excluding a grace period
of principal and mark-up aggregate to Rupees 36.186 million (2018: Rupees
vely. During the year un-disbursed loan amounting to Rupees 298.287 million
nt of Pakistan vide its letter No. 2(18) ADB-1I/13 dated 25 April 2019.

C/PEPCO/2152-63 dated 20 February 2017 directed
gn relent loans may be withheld till the final decision on the matter that
d against their receivable balances from GoP. Resultantly, the Company
the Economic Affairs Division, GoP in its letter vide 6-
g with mark-up (including exchange risk fee) amounting
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7.1

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Pension obligations (Note 7.1)
Medical benefits (Note 7.1)
Free electricity (Note 7.1)
Leave encashment (Note 7.1)

Movement in the net liabilities recognized in the statement of financial position is as follows:

Balance as at 01 July 2018
Charge for the year (Note 7.2)
Remeasurements recognized in statement

of comprehensive income (Note 7.3)
Benefits paid

Balance as at 30 June 2019

Balance as at 01 July 2017

Charge for the year (Note 7.2)
Remeasurements recognized in statement

of comprehensive income (Note 7.3)
Benefits paid

Balance as at 30 June 2018

2019
RUPEES

68,105,722,169
5,384,142,631
7,548,851,871
3,202,185,037

)

2018
RUPEES

54,927,199,615
5,291,461,198
5,445,976,996
3,532,301,986

84,240,901,708

69,196,939,795

30 June 2019
Pension Free medical Free electricity Leave Total
benefits benefits encashment

RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES i RUPEES
54,927,199,615 5,291,461,198 5,445,976,996 3,532,301,986, 69,196,939,795

8,294,340,053 2,283,670,397 777,677,975 21,293,378 11,376,381,803

8,941,911,435 (1,788,598,619) 1,471,422,732 - 8,624,735,548
(4,057,728,934) (402,390,345) (145,625,832) (351,410,327) {4,957,155,438)

84,240,901,708

68,105,722,169

5,384,142,631

7,548,851,871

3,202,185,037

30 June 2018

Pension Free medical Free electricity Leave Total
benefits benefits encashment ota
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
40,686,903,810 4,544,843,833 5,152,398,379 3,147,403,421 53,531,549,443
4,979,134,507 495,083,378 558,180,589 712,345,791 6,744,744,265
12,481,948,882 576,609,488 (137,406,464) ‘ - 12,921,151,906
(3,220,787,584) (325,075,501) (127,195,508) (327,447,226) (4,000,505,819)
54,927,199,615 5,291,461,198 5,445,976,996 3,532,301,986 69,196,939,795
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7.2 Amounts recognized in the statement of profit or loss against defined benefit schemes are:

7.3

Current service cost
Past service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial gains

Net charge for the year

Current service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial losses

Net charge for the year

e N — I — = 6 N I . I oo [ o ) v, [ s e [t

Remeasurements recognized in statement of comprehensive income:

Loss on obligation
(Gain) on obligation
Experience adjustments

30 June 2019
. Free medical Free electricity Leave
Pension benefits benefits encashment Total
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
1,601,511,609 135,993,942 80,527,154 17,059,486 1,835,092,191
1,402,994,929 1,638,649,852 159,234,413 136,259,051 3,337,138,245
5,289,833,515 509,026,603 537,316,408 335,659,682 6,671,836,208
- ’ - - {467,684,841) {467,684,841)
8,294,340,053 2,283,670,397 777,077,975 21,293,378 11,376,381,803
30 June 2018 ,
Pension Free medical Free electricity Leave Total
benefits benefits encashment
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
1,366,016,078 89,720,066 87,466,531 97,894,069 1,641,096,744
3,613,118,429 405,363,312 470,714,058 275,990,382 4,765,186,181
- - - 338,461,340 338,461,340
4,979,134,507 495,083,378 558,180,589 712,345,791 6,744,744,265
30 June 2019
. Free medical Free electricity Leave
p
ension benefits benefits encashment Total
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
204,585,874 - - - 204,585,874
- (3,694,538,508) (227,335,929) - (3,921,874,437)
8,737,325,561 1,905,939,889 1,698,758,661 - 12,342,024,111
8,941,911,435 (1,788,598,619) 1,471,422,732 - 8,624,735,548
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7.4

Loss on obli'gation

(Gain) on obligation
Experience adjustments

Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligations:

Balance as at 01 July 2018
Current service cost

Interest cost
Past service cost

Benefits paid during the year

Remeasurements
Actuarial gains

Balance as at 30 June 2019

Balance as at 01 July 2017
Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid during the year

Remeasurements
Actuarial losses

Balance as at 30 June 2018

::::::::l:::::mm::::zl‘"-m‘mmr—ﬂmmr-ﬁrﬂﬁ

30 June 2018
. Free medical Free electricity Leave
Penslon benefits benefits encashment Total
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
2,907,267,105 254,716,645 - - 3,161,983,750
- - (44,654,088) - (44,654,088)
9,574,681,777 321,892,843 (92,752,376) - 9,803,822,244
12,481,948,882 576,609,488 (137,406,464) - 12,921,151,906
30 June 2019
Pension Free medical Free electricity Leave Total
‘ benefits benefits encashment
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES : RUPEES
54,927,199,615 5,291,461,198 5,445,976,996 3,532,301,986 69,196,939,795
1,601,511,609 135,993,942 80,527,154 17,059,486 1,835,092,191
5,289,833,515 509,026,603 537,316,408 335,659,682 6,671,836,208
1,402,994,929 1,638,649,852 159,234,413 136,259,051 3,337,138,245
(4,057,728,934) (402,390,345) (145,625,832) (351,410,327) (4,957,155,438)
8,941,911,435 (1,788,598,619) 1,471,422,732 - 8,624,735,548
- - - (467,684,841) (467,684,841)
68,105,722,169 5.384,142,631 7,548,851,871 3,202,185,037 84,240,901,708
30 June 2018
Pension Free medical Free electricity Leave Total
benefits benefits encashment o
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
40,686,903,810 4,544,843,833 5,152,398,379 3,147,403,421 53,531,549,443
1,366,016,078 89,720,066 87,466,531 97,894,069 1,641,096,744
3,613,118,429 405,363,312 470,714,058 275,990,382 4,765,186,181
(3,220,787,584) (325,075,501) (127,195,508) (327,447,226) (4,000,505,819)
12,481,948,882 576,609,488 (137,406,464) : - 12,921,151,906 -
- - - 338,461,340 338,461,340
54,927,199,615 5,291,461,198 5,445,976,996 3,532,301,986 69,196,939,795
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7.5 The principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date were as follows:
30 June 2019

Pensi Free medical Free electricity Leave
ension benefits benefits encashment

Discount rate for defined benefit obligation (per annum) 14.50% 14.50% 14.50% 14.50%

Discount rate for statement of profit or loss (per annum) 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Electricity inflation rate (per annum) - - 13.50% -
Annual medical claim - Rupees - 7,477 - -

Salary increase rate (per annum) - Short term 13.50% - 13.50% - 13.50%

Salary increase rate (per annum) - Long term 13.50% 13.50% - 13.50%
Pension indexation rate (per annum) 8.50% - - -

14.50%

Medical inflation rate (per annum)
Mortality rates

Withdrawal rates

Expected charge to the statement of profit or loss for the next
financial year (Rupees)

Duration of scheme (years)

Discount rate for defined benefit obligation (per annum)
Discount rate for statement of profit or loss (per annum)
Electricity inflation rate (per annum)

Annual medical claim - Rupees

Salary increase rate (per annum) - Short term

Salary increase rate (per annum) - Long term

Pension indexation rate (per annum)

Medical exposure rate (per annum)

Mortality rates

Withdrawal rates

Expected charge to the statement of profit or loss for the
next financial year (Rupees)

Duration of scheme (years)

SLIC 2001-2005
setback 1 year

SLIC 2001-2005
setback 1 year

SLIC 2001-2005
setback 1 year

SLIC 2001-2005
setback 1 year

Low Low Low Low
11,162,221,602 828,686,984 1,187,064,110 448,291,995
11.46 9.29 16.67 9.09
30 June 2018
Penlsibn Free medical Free electricity Leave
, : benefits benefits encashment
10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
9.25% 9.25% 9.00% 9.25%
- - 9.00% -
- 32,707 - .
20.00% 20.00% - 20.00%
9.00% 9.00% - 9.00%
4.00% - - -
8.00%

SLIC 2001-2005
setback 1 year
Low

6,866,233,013
12.63

SLIC 2001-2005
setback 1 year
Low

640,194,424
14.76

SLIC 2001-2005
setback 1 year
Low

610,148,931
17.20

SLIC 2001-2005
setback 1 year
Low

352,854,545
9.58
23
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7.6

7.7

Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions:

30 June 2019

. Free medical Free electricity Leave

Pension benefits benefits encashment
Discount rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
Increase in assumption (Rupees) (7,038,100,213) (455,848,415) (1,102,470,206) (267,294,531)
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) 8,576,745,187 544,301,025 1,414,896,948 314,941,666
Future salary increase 1.00% - - 1.00%
Increase in assumption (Rupees) 2,597,823,081 - - 329,940,213
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) (2,298,304,365) - - (284,144,590)
Indexation rate 1.00% - 1.00% -
Increase in assumption (Rupees) 6,233,235,970 B 1,038,746,261 -
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) (5,368,340,289) - (868,576,560) -
Withdrawal rates 10.00% 10.00% - -
Increase in assumption (Rupees) (23,091,104) (2,015,246) - -
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) 23,191,194 2,024,355 - -
Mortality setback 1 year 1 year - -
Increase in assumption (Rupees) 63,514,609 (3,243,828) - -
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) (60,377,926) 3,221,129 - -
Medical inflation rate - 1.00% - -
Increase in assumption (Rupees) - 379,144,194 - N
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) - (337,702,378) - -

30 June 2018
. Free medical Free electricity Leave

Pension benefits benefits encashment
Discount rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
Increase in assumption (Rupees) (6,197,866,224) (766,797,705) (815,392,227) (309,298,521)
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) 7,677,115,556 999,877,808 1,057,531,861 367,767,104
Future salary increase 1.00% - ’ - 1.00%
Increase in assumption {(Rupees) 2,578,212,090 - - 364,690,688
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) (2,263,129,909) - - (311,994,192)
Indexation rate 1.00% - 1.00% -
Increase in assumption (Rupees) 5,115,088,970 - 775,769,757 -
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) (4,372,198,489) - (644,387,514) -
Withdrawal rates 10.00% 10.00% - -
Increase in assumption (Rupees) (23,284,950) (4,077,639) - -
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) 23,418,866 -4,102,045 - -
Mortality setback . 1 year 1 year - -
Increase in assumption (Rupees) 62,562,927 (13,498,950) - -
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) (59,446,474) 13,411,090 - -
Medical inflation rate - 1.00% - -
Increase in assumption (Rupees) - 554,952,831 - -
Decrease in assumption (Rupees) - (468,902,245) - -

The sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant.

In practice, this is unlikely to

occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of th
significant actuarial assumptions, the same method
method at the end of the reporting
financial position.

e staff retirement benefits to
(present value of the staff retirement benefits calculated with the projected unit credit
period) has been applied as when calculating the gratuity liability recognized within the statement of

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis were changed as compared to the previous year due to
upward trend in interest rate structure and increase in inflationary expectations.

Historical information:

2019

2018 2017 2016 2015
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES

Present value of defined benefit

obligation of:

Free medical benefits 5,384,142,631 5,291,461,198 4,544,843,833 2,798,772,940 2,710,440,379

Pension 68,105,722,169  54,927,199,615 40,686,903,810  37,947,414,339  36,213,253,879

Free electricity benefits 7,548,851,871 5,445,976,996 5,152,398,379 4,228,284,137 3,872,396,781

Leave encashment 3,202,185,037 3,532,301,986 3,147,403,421 2,743,208,689 2,743,208,689
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Remeasurement (gain) / loss on

obligation of:

Free medical benefits

Pension

2019
RUPEES

(1,788,598,619)
8,941,911,435

2018
RUPEES

576,609,488

2017
RUPEES

(275,135,519)

2016
RUPEES

562,132,353

12,481,948,882 1,728,115,365 6,974,550,370
Free electricity benefits 1,471,422,732 (137,406,464) 630,039,472 1,167,294,097
Leave encashment (467,684,841) 338,461,340 300,441,224 464,505,443

7.8 Risks associated with staff retirement benefits

The defined benefit plans expose the Company to the following risks:

Longevity Risks:

The risk arises when the actual lifetime
population.

Salary Increase Risk:

The most common type of retirement benefit is one where th
are higher than expectation and impacts the liability accordingly.

Withdrawali Risk:

liability can go either way.
8. LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

These represent security deposits receiv
disconnection of electricity supply.

2019
RUPEES

9. RECEIPT AGAINST DEPOSIT WORKS
Consumers demand notices awaiting connections (Note 9.1)

947,187,276
Funds received against deposit works (Note 9.2)

7,149,170,006

2015
RUPEES

560,815,235
6,976,815,269
1,234,504,668

464,505,443

of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured at the plan level over the entire retiree

e benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises when the actual increases

ed from consumers at the time of electricity connections. These are refundable / adjustable on

2018
RUPEES

1,222,314,687
8,066,489,876

8,096,357,282

9,288,804,563

9.1 These répresent amounts received fro
completed. '

9.2 These represent amounts received directly by the Company for electrificatio
through Government funding against which the related works / jobs have nof

t been complgted.
10. DEFERRED CREDIT

Balance as at 01 July

m consumers through demand notices against which the related works / jobs have not been

n of villages, colonies and other deposit works, mainly provided

38,254,766,323 35,952,205,419
Additions during the year 3,471,991,497 2,302,560,904
41,726,757,820 38,254,766,323
Less: Amortization
Balance as at 01 July 13,221,592,833 11,882,676,012
Amortization for the year 1,460,436,524 1,338,916,821
14,682,029,357 13.221,592.833
Balance as at 30 June 27,044,728 463 25,033,173,490

10.1This represents the ca

pita!‘ contributions received from consumers and the Government against
Company.

2019

RUPEES
11. DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITY

Opening balance
Less:

Adjustment of change in deferred tax rate

5.926,794,130

which assets are constructed by the

2018
RUPEES
Restated

6,449,188,527

- 214,972,951
Deferred income tax liability on incremental depreciation transferred to the
statement of profit or loss 252,646,190 254,801,737
Deferred income tax liability on assets transferred during the year transferred
to the statement of profit or loss 37,067,196 52,619,709
289,713,386 522,394,397
5,637.080.744 5.926,794.130
25
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11.1

11.1.1

12.

12.1

12.1.1

12.1.2

12.2

Deferred income tax effect due to:

Accelerated tax depreciation on operating fixed assets

Allowance for expected credit losses

Provision for slow moving and obsolete items of stores, spares and loose tools

Unused tax losses
Staff retirement benefits

Unrecognized deferred tax asset (Note 11.1.1)

Deferred-income tax asset has not-been recog
taxable profits as these temporary difference

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Due to associated companies / undertakings (Note 12.1)
Billing related payables (Note 12.2)

Workers' profit participation fund (Note 12.3)

Excess receipt against deposit work

Accrued liabilities

Sales tax payable

Income tax deducted at source

Retention money payable

Others liabilities

Due to associated companies / undertakings

Central Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantee) Limited (CPPA-G)
National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited (NTDC)

Due to associated companies on account of free electricity (Note 12.1.1)
Due to associated companies on account of pension (Note 12.1.2)

Due to associated companies on account of free electricity

Multan Electric Power Company Limited (MEPCO)

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCO)

Pakistan Electric Power Company (Private) Limited (PEPCO)
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited (SEPCO)

Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA)

Due to associated company on account of pension

This represents amounts payable to Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited (
employees of the Company residing within the territorial jurisdiction of PESCO.

Billing related payables

Equalization surcharge payable (Note 12.2.1)
Electricity duty payable

TV License fee payable

Neelum Jhelum surcharge

Extra / further tax

Income tax

Financing cost surcharge payable

Tariff realization surcharge payable

General sales tax

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES

15,775,815,620 9.106,532,136
(217,175,810) (223,660,113)
(14,235,961) (14,431,771)
(75,527,662,962) (65,191,788,368)
(24,429,861,495) (20,067,112,541)
(84,413,120,608) (76,390,460,657)

84,413,120,608 76,390,460,657

nized in these financial statements due to uncertainty in availability of sufficient future
s are not likely to reverse in the foreseeable future.

721,033,605 752,283,121
62,742,318,335 45,024,949,205
9,839,237,833 10,416,608,351
110,185,918 110,185,918
417,608,118 239,525,116
293,349,458 227,856,515
437,487,189 -
33,199,078 46,140,517
97,215,940 93,641,915
390,484,776 178,634,883
75,082,120,250 57,089,825,541
60,554,170,170 41,934,220,810
1,194,780,308 2,085,890,679
919,553,932 953,620,738
73,813,925 51,216,978
62,742,318,335 45,024,949,205
78,109,681 82,732,041
637,576,195 641,535,824
135,970,403 136,201,767
431,306 255,861
67,466,347 92,895,245
919,553,937 953,620,738

PESCO) on account of pension paid to the retired

2,206,366,572 2,206,048,582
23,137,860 132,709,586
98,409,584 99,301,621
122,907,057 132,725,836

22,389,646 -
80,621,519 10,138,960
1,028,510,576 1,076,600,981
6,127,535,463 6,667,189,163
129,359,556 91,893,622
§,839,237,833 10,416,608,351
26
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12.2.1 Equalization surcharge was collected from consumers

12.3

13.

i4.
14.1

14.1.1

14.1.2

14.1.3

14.1.4

14.1.5

®

pursuant to 5.R.0. 236(1)2011, dated 15 March 2011 issued by the Ministry of
ers during the period from April 2011 to May 2012 but further collection was
discontinued on account of a subsequent S.R.0. 506(1)2012, dated 16 May 2012. Payment of this amount to the Federal
Government is currently deferred as payment mechanism has not been conveyed to the Company by the GoP. The Company
through letter No. 3224/CFO/FESCO dated 21 May 2019 intimated the Power Division, Ministry of Energy to impart necessary
guidelines for payment of the equalization surcharge. The Company expects that same will be accorded soon.

Energy, GoP. The amount was collected from custom

The Company has not made payment of its contribution towards Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF),

liability on account of provision of Companies Profit (Workers' Participation) Act, 1968 relating to profit for the
2004 and 30 June 2005. The matter is pending for decision with the Economic Coordination Comm
recommendation submitted by WAPDA to exempt the corporatized entities under its umbrella from the requirements of the
Companies Profit (Workers' Participation) Act, 1968. Due to pending decision with the ECC, no provision of mark-up is made as
required under the Companies Profit (Workers' Participation) Act, 1968. Further, the Company has not made provision against WPPF

amounting to Rupees 2,839 million in respect of year ended 30 June 2015. However the Company has shown the WPPF for the year
ended 30 June 2015 and mark-up as contingent liabilities under Note 14.1.3 to the financial

being the Company's
years ended 30 June
ittee (ECC) upon a

statements.
2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
ACCRUED MARK-UP
Foreign re-lent loans 108,855,708 509,645,537
Overdue mark-up on foreign re-lent loans 2,281,837,554 1,015,692,645
2,390,693,262 1,525,338,182
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

In order to reduce “Circular Debt”, financing of Rupees 41 billion has been raised under agreement executed between Power
Holding (Private) Limited (

PHPL) and syndicated banks during financial year ended 30 June 2017 under the guarantee of GoP; These
financing arrangements w

ere executed for funding the repayment of liabilities of Distribution Companies (DISCOs) against cost of
electricity purchased. Consequently, the Company has received debit notes from CPPA-G in respect of the mark-up on these loans
aggregating to Rupees 260.543 million.

The management is of the view that this financing arrangement has been made between PHPL and syndicated banks with the
guarantee of GoP and as such the Company was not a party to this arrangement. This matter is still under consideration of the
management of the Company for settlement of terms and conditions in respect of such financing arrangerhé»t and various options
are being deliberated. Therefore, the Company has not yet recognized the impact of said debit notes in respect of mark-up in its
books of account.

The Company has received various invoices from CPPA-G representin

share of the Company in late payment charges charged to CPPA-G by Independent Power Producers (IPPs) on account of ‘delayed
payments aggregating to Rupees 6,821.91 million (2018: Rupees 6,821.91 million) over the years. NEPRA has disallowed CPPA-G to
invoice such amount to distribution companies as part of tariff and accordingly, the Company has not acknowledged this amount as

its liability. However, during the year the Company has recognized the entire amount of supplementary charges invoiced by CPPA-G
during the year as allowed in para 25.6 of tariff determined by NEPRA communicated through letter No. NEPRA/TRF-339/13632-
13634 dated 31 August 2018. .

g late payment charges (supplementary charges) being the

The Companies Profit (Workers' Participation

) Act, 1968 requires payment of the allocated amount to the Workers Profit Participation
Fund (WPPF) within nine months of the

close of relevant financial year. However, due to pending decision of the Economic
Coordination Committee to exempt the corporatized entities under the umbrella of WAPDA from requirements of the said Act, the

Company has not made provision of WPPF amounting to Rupees 2,839 million in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2015

and for interest accrued on outstanding WPPF for the years ended 30 June 2004 and 30 June 2005 as given in Note 12.3 along with
the WPPF for the financial year ended 30 June 2015.

In addition to above-mentioned matters, large number of small cases have been filed against the Company, primarily by the
Company's employees, customers and vendors, the quantum of which cannot be estima

ted reliably. However, the management is of
the view that in the overall context of these financial statements, there would be no significant liability of the Company against such
cases, -

Income tax

Additional Commissioner Infand Revenue passed an Order No. 5192 dated 15 August 2013 for the tax year 2007 under section 122
(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (the Ordinance), raising a demand of Rupees 11.353 million, in respect of non payment of
minimum tax on subsidy under section 113 of the Ordinance. The Company filed to Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR)
8gainst this order. The ATIR decided the case in favour of the Company. The Regional Tax Office filed reference against this

decision before the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore on 12 August 2019, subsequent to year end, which is pending for
adjudication.
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

Ordinance in-tax-year 2011.-Being-aggrieved with the ‘order the

payment of Alternative Corporate Tax. Being aggrieved with the

Additional Commissioner Iniand Revenue passed an Order No. 344 dated 07 January 2014 for tax the year 2013 under section 122

(5A) of the Ordinance, raising a demand of Rupees 88.769 million, in respect of non payment of minimum tax on subsidy under
section 113 of the Ordinance. The Company filed to Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) against this order. The ATIR decided

the case in favour of the Company. The Regional Tax Office filed reference dated 12 May, 2016 against the decision before the
Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore which is pending for adjudication.

Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue passed Order No. 8299 dated 06 April 2016 and Order No. 8524 dated 21 June 2016 for
tax the years 2014 and 2015 respectively under section 122 (5A) of the Ordinance, raising a demand of Rupees 1,574.665 million
and Rupees 558.964 million, in respect of non payment of minimum tax on subsidy under section 113 of the Ordinance and alleged
incorrect claim of tax credit under section 65B of the Ordinance. The Company filed to Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR)
against this order. The ATIR decided the cases in favour of the Company. The Regional Tax Office has filed reference application on
14 April 2017 against the decision before the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore which is pending for adjudication.

Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue passed an Order vide letter No. 539335-1 dated 09 January 2017 under section 122(9) of
the Ordinance, raising a demand of Rupees 13.896 million in respect of less depositing of turnover tax under section 113 of the

Company has filed an appea!l before Commissioner Inland Revenue
(Appeals) on 08 October 2017, which is pending for adjudication.

Commissioner Inland Revenue issued show cause notice No. 29
Ordinance and raised a demand of Rupees 14.571 million for tr
license fees as commission rather than as service fee for the tax y
(ATIR) against this notice, which is pending for adjudication.

0 dated 16 December 2015, under section 162 / 205 of the
eating service fee for the collection of Pakistan Television (PTV)
ear 2014. The Company filed to Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue

Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue passed an Order No. 678 dated 23 December 2015 under section 122(5A) raising a

, in respect of illegal set off of part of accumulated unabsorbed depreciation
against interest from bank deposits / instruments and non-payment of tax on such income. The Company filed to Appellate Tribunal

Inland Revenue (ATIR) against this order. The matter has been resolved in favour of the Company by the ATIR. The Regional Tax
Office has filed an appeal on 22 November 2018 before the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore, which is pending for adjudication.

Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue issued a show cause notice

million, in respect of alleged non-payment of withholding tax on various payments, in respect of tax year 2017, The Company filed

an appeal before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) (CIR (A)) on 21 June 2017. CIR (A) remanded back the case to Additional
Commissioner Inland Revenue which is pending for decision.

under section 161(1A) and raised demand of Rupees 120.044

The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue issued a show caus!

e notice vide bar code No. 100000050411892 dated 10 May 2019
for the tax year 2016 under section 122(5A) of the Ordinance,

creating @ demand of Rupees 1,877.421 million, in respect of non

orders the Company has filed an appeal before Appellate Tribunal
Inland Revenue (ATIR) on 11 June 2019, the proceedings of which is pending.

Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue issued a show cause notice No. 4

section 122(5A) of the Ordinance, raising a demand of Rupees 122,559 million, in respect of illegal set off of part of accumulated
unabsorbed depreciation against interest from bank deposits / instruments and non-payment of tax on such income. The matter has

been resolved in favour of the Company by the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR). The Regional Tax Office has filed an
appeal before the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore which is pending for adjudication.

38 dated 04 February 2014 for the tax year 2009 under

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue passed orders under section
raising a demand of Rupees 67.023 million, in res
to NTDC. Appeals filed against these orders are p

161 / 205 of the Ordinance for the tax years 2016 and 2017
pect of non deduction of withholding tax against payment of use of system charges
ending before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) (CIR (A)).

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue passed orders under
2015 raising a demand of Rupees 229.279 million, in res
charges to NTDC. Appeals filed against these orders are

section 205 of the Ordinance for the tax years 2012, 2013, 2014 and
pect of non deduction of withholding tax against payment of use of system
pending before Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR).

Assistant Commissioner Infand Revenue passed an order vide le
regarding income tax audit under section 174(2) of the Ordinance
issues including non payment of minimum tax on subsidy, excess cl
appeal on 13 February 2019 before the Appeliate Tribunal Inland Re

tter No. 656 dated 26 October 2015 for the tax year 2014
raising demand of Rupees 2,442 million, in respect of various
aim of purchases and other issues. The Company has filed an
venue (ATIR), which is pending for adjudication.

Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue
demand of Rupees 46.353 million, in resp
2017, The Company has filed an appeal o
adjudication.

passed an Order No. 1758 dated 26 September 2018 under section 161(1) and raised
ect of alleged non-payment of withholding tax on various payments, in respect of tax year
n 11 June 2019 before the Appeliate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR), which is pending for

Aggregate provision of Rupees 7,322.906 million re
been accounted for in the books of account of the
expected.

garding the cases stated in paragraph numbers 14.1.5 (i) to 14.1.5 (xii)) has nc_)t
Company as in the opinion of tax advisor, the favorable outcome of these cases is
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(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xxi)
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(xxiii)

(xxiv)

(xv)

Sales Tax

Assistant Commissioner Punjab Revenue Authori

ty (ACPRA) passed an order vide letter no. 18418 dated 24 January 2017 raising a
demand of Rupees 385.802 million, in respect

of non charging of Punjab Sales Tax (PST) on various services performed by the
Company for the tax period from July 2014 to June 2015. The Company filed to Commissioner Appeals (PRA) against this order. The

Commissioner Appeals (PRA) decided the case in favour of the order. The Company has filed writ petition no. 22607 before

Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore against which has granted stay on 29 June 2018 against the order of ACPRA. Matter is still
pending before Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore.

Assistant Commissioner Punjab Revenue Authori
of non withhelding of Punjab Sales Tax on vari
June 2016. The Company filed an appeal befor
time limitation dated 13 November 2017. The
Court, which has granted stay on 20 January 2

ty (ACPRA) passed an order raising a demand of Rupees 137.656 mitlion, in respect
Ous services received by the Company in respect of tax periods from July 2014 to
e Commissioner (Appeals) PRA, who decided the case in favor of the Company on
tax department has filed writ petition No. 152963 before the Honorable Lahore High
018. Matter is still pending before Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore.

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue issued show cause notice No.
Act, 1990 raising a demand of Rupees 6,888.265 million for the
charging and payment of sales tax on subsidy, non-uti
testing and inspection fee, reconnections, unlawful i
parties. The Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR
reference application before the Honorable Lahore Hi

07 dated 31 December 2011 under section 36(2) of Sales Tax
tax period from December 2008 to June 2009 in respect of non-
lity operations, new connections awaiting installation, work in progress, repair,
nput tax claim / adjustment against suspended registration and black listed
) has decided the case in favour of the Company. The Regional Tax Office filed
gh Court, Lahore on 08 December 2014, which is pending for adjudication.

Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue issued an order vide le
3.853 million in respect of non-charging and payment of extra

Company has filed an appeal on 14 April 2016 before the
adjudication.

tter No. 1317 dated 05 December 2014 raising a demand of Rupees
tax and further tax on assessment basis on supply of electricity. The
Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR), which is pending for

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue issued a show cause noti
6,767.126 million for the tax years 2009-10 in’ respect of pena
charging of sales tax on subsidy etc. The Appellate Tribunal Inla
The Regional Tax Office filed reference application against the
is pending for adjudication.

ce No. 344 dated 09 January 2013 raising a demand of Rupees
Ity for suppression of sales, inadmissible input tax claimed, non-
nd Revenue (ATIR) has decided the case in favour of the Company.
decision of ATIR before Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore which

Deputy Commissioner Infand Revenue issued a show cause noti
6,721.787 million in respect of tax period from July 2013 to June 2
charging of sales tax on subsidy etc. The Company has filed an
Revenue (ATIR), which is pending for adjudication.

ce No. 822 dated 15 June 2017 raising a demand of Rupees
014 on suppression of sales, inadmissible input tax claimed, non-
appeal on 19 October 2018 before the Appellate Tribunal Inland

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue issued a show cause notice N
Act, 1990 raising a demand of Rupees 4,696.088 million in res|
non-charging and payment of sales tax on subsidy,
repair, testing and inspection fee, reconnections, u
listed parties. The Company has filed writ petition N
which is pending for adjudication.

0. 07 dated 31 December 2011 under section 36(2) of Sales Tax
pect of tax period from July 2008 to November 2008 on account of
non-utility operations, new connections awaiting installation, work in progress,
nlawful input tax-claim / adjustment against suspended registration and black
0. 19561 dated 06 August 2013 before the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore

Commissioner Inland Revenue issued an Order No. 1725 dated 27 February 2019 under section 26 of Sales Tax Act, 1990 raising a
demand of Rupees 66.640 million in respect of non-cha

rgeability of sales tax on free supply to FESCO employees. The Company has
filed an appeal on 13 April 2019 before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals), which is pending for adjudication.

Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue issued a show cause notice No. 1247 dated 01 January 2019 under section 8(1) of Sales Tax

Act, 1990 raising a demand of Rupees 5.447 million in respect of inadmissible input tax. The Company has filed an appeal before the
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals), which is pending for adjudication.

Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue issued an order vi
1990 raising a demand of Rupees 22.415 million in respect
appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals),

de letter No. 82 dated 27 April 2018 under section 45-B of Sales Tax Act,

of inadmissible input tax on various purchases. The Company has filed an
which is pending for adjudication.

Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue issued a show ca
1990 raising a demand of Rupees 187.094 million in res|
The Company filed to Appellate Tribunal Inland Reve

Company. The Regional Tax Office has filed an app
adjudication.

use notice No. 96 dated 12 May 2016 under section 33 (1) of Sales Tax Act,
pect of non charging of line losses units lost during distribution of electricity.
nue (ATIR) against this order. The ATIR decided the case in favour of the
eal before the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore which is pending for

Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue issued an order No. 71/2018 dated 28 June 2018, raising a demand of Rupess 2,683.049

million in respect of suppression of sales and inadmissible input tax. The Company filed to Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals)
(CIR (A)) against this order. The CIR (A) remanded back the case to the taxation adjudication. The Company filed an appeal before
the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue against the order passed by the CIR (A), which is pending for adjudication.
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(xxvi) Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue issued show cause notice No. 41 dated 17 July 2018 and raising a demand of Rupees 1.538

million in respect of in respect of inadmissible input tax on various purchases. The Company filed to Commissioner Inland Revenue
(Appeals) against this notice, which is pending for adjudication.

Aggregate provision of Rupees 28,566.760 million relating to the above stated paragraph numbers 14.1.5 (xiv) to 14.1.5 (>o¢vi) has
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14.2

not been recorded in the books of accounts of the Company on the advice of tax advisors of the Company, as favourable outcome of

these cases are expected.

Commitments

14.2.1 Contracts for capital expenditure are of Rupees 1,191.761 million (2018: Rupees 771.271 million).
14.2.2 Inland letter of credits in respect of capital expenditure are of Rupees 164.614 million (2018: Rupees 123.968 million).
14.2.3 Co'ntractsfor‘other than.capital expenditure are of Rupees 5.832 million (2018: Rupees Nil).
15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
Operating fixed assets (Note 15.1) 85,944,842,615 81,742,425,126
Capital work-in-progress (Note 15.2) 11,814,661,568 12,708,607,646
97,759,504,183 94,451,032,772
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15.1

15.1.1

15.1.2

15.1.3

15.1.4

1515

OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

Furniture,
Buildings an Feeders (up to Grids and . fixtures and
Freehold fand freehold land 11 kv) equipment Vehicles office Total
RUPEES -
As at 30 June 2017
Cost / revaived amount 12,750,002,284 2,149,840.‘701 71,337,732,190 18,658,193,188 864,511,364 717,968,837 106,478,248,564
Accumulated depreciation - (316,392,496)  (20,129,400,735) (5,328,483,435) {664,613,396) (397,287,141) (26,836,1n,2q3)
Net book value 12,750,002,284 1,833,448,205 51,208,331,455 13,329 709,753 199,897 968 320,681,696 79,642,071,361
e e RS 8709753 e e e RN 0L
Year ended 30 June 2018 '
Opening net book value 12,750,002,284 1,833,448,205 51,208,331,455 13,329,709,753 199,897,968 320,681,696 79,642,071,361
Additions - 139,137,071 3,596,884,750 2,269,819,883 1,601,617 83,801,095 6,091,244,456
Transferred to stores and spares / written off
Cost / revalued amount - - (409,828,542) (655,310,996) - (197,144) (1,065,336,682)
Accumulated depreciation - - 147,298,198 262,344,398 - 229,253 409,871,849
- - (262,530,344) (392,966,598) - 32,109 (655,464,833)
Depreciation charge - (43,653,941) (2,534,406,661) (657,460,335) (35,037,488) {60,867,433) (3,335,425,858)
Closing net book value 12,750,002,284 1,928 931,335 52,008,279,240 14,549 102 703 162,462,097 343,647 467 81,742,425,126
As at 30 June 2018
Cost / revalued amount 12,750,002,284 2,288,977,772 74,524,788,438 20,272,702,075 866,112,981 801,572,788 111,504,156,338
Accumulated depreciation - (360,046,437)  (22,516,509,198) (5,723,599,372) (703,650,884) (457,925,321)  (29,761,73 1,212)
Net book value

12,750,002,284 1,928,931 335

52,008,279,240 14,549,102,703 162,462 097

Year ended 30 June 2019

Opening net book value

343 647,467
e ol 2, e 333,037,867

81 742,425 126

12,750,002,284 1,928,931,335 52,008,279,240 14,549,102,703 162,462,097 343,647,467 81,742,425,126
Additions 533,040,354 206,249,188 4,861,447 425" 2,860,529,374 3,842,000 53,429,920 8,518,538,261
Transferred to stores and spares / written off
Cost / revalued amount - - (616,521,931) (513,906,301) L (386,783) (146,748) {1,130,961,763)
Accumulated depreciation - - 189,298,728 150,317,623 386,783 138,134 340,141,268
- - (427,223,203) {363,588,678) - {8,614) (790,820,495)
Depreciation charge - (46,353,338) (2,664,198,977) (719,981,174) (34,696,955) (60,069,833) (3,525,300,277)

Clesing net book vaiue

13,283,042,638 2,088,827,185

53,778,304 485 16,326,062,225 131,607,142 336,998,940 __85944,842,615
As at 30 June 2019 ) '
Cost / revalued amount 13.283,042,638 2495226960  76,769,713832  22,619,325,148 869,568,198 854,855,960  118,891,732,836
Accumulated depreciation - (106399,775)  (24,991,409,447)  (6,293,262,923)  (737,961,056) (517,857,020  (32,946,890,221)
Net boak value 13,263,042,638 __ 2,088,827,185 53778 304,485 _ 16,326.082.275 131,607,142 336,998.940  85.949,842,615
R o SN LA L e ST L T R e L L LT L 4T A N b e
A | rate of depr (%) - ) 2

The property and rights in the above assets were
(BTA) executed between WAPDA and the Company.

Title of freehold land valuing Rupees 7,32.486 mill

WAPDA nor in the name of the Company.

On 01 March 2019, the Company entered into an Authorization and Interest
authorized PHPL to carry out "Certain Actions” in rejation to Relevant Transaction Assets
and 9 marlas amounting to Rupees 5,661,814,320. Certain Actions include sellj
enabling PHPL to raise financing through the Sukuk issue. In addition to this ag!
to MBL which include the freehoid land of the Company and of other distrib
certificates will be issued by PHPL for a period of ten years. However,

1f the freehoid land, buildings on freehoid land, feeders {up to 11 kv),

Land - freehald
Building on freehold land
Feeders (up to 11 kv)
Grids and equipment

2019
2018

35 35 10 10-33.33

The detmil of these assets were finalized with WAPDA through 3 Supplementary Business Transfer Agreement (SBTA).

agreement with Power Holding (Private) Limited

(PHPL) and Meezan Bank Limited (M8L),

representing freehold land at Faisalabad and Jhang districts having combined a
ing the Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL and

reement, PHPL entered into an Asset Purchase

jon and

tion ¢

grids and equipment were measured using the cost model, the carrying amount would be as follows:

transferred to the Company on 29 June 1998 by WAPDA in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Business Transfer Agreement

ion is in the name of WAPDA and title of freehold land valuing of Rupees 4,574.393 million has neither been transferred in the name of

, in which Company
rea of 1 062 kanals

creating a security interest over the same for the purpose of
Agreement with MBL for selling the Relevant Transaction Assets

for a total purchase price of Rupees 200,000 million against which Sukuk
the Company haids the title of the transaction assets as title 3gent.

c Accumulated Het bock
depreciation value
RUPEES:
1,155,515,137 - 1,155,515,137
2,675,823,516 663,032,781 2,012,790,735
61,007,518,490 21,304,099,063 39,703,419,427
16,041,104,806 5,002,330,532 11,038,774,274
80,879,961,949 26,969,462,376 §3,910,499,573

73,336,754 651

24,665,187,726 48,671,566,925
R o L LS I L7 72 1
The accumulated depreciation on cost basis was excess shown amounting to Rupees 575.120 million for the vear ended 30 June 2017 and less shown amounting to Rupees 258.925 million for
the year ended 30 June 2018, However, there is no impact on these financial statements regarding this change.

Depreciation charye for the year has been aliocated as follows:

2019 2018
= QUPEES oo mmme
Distribution cost (Note 29) 3,428,243,779 3,241,243,247
Administrative expenses (Note 30) 69,470,999 64,779,991
Customer services costs {Note 31) 861,004 775262
Included in capital work-in-progress (Note 15.2.4) 26,724,495 28,627,358
3,525,300,277 3,335,425858
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15.2.1

15.2.1.1

15.2.1.2

15.2.2

Capital work in progress

Civil works
Distribution equipment (Note 15.2.1)

Cost of implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning
Mobilization advance to suppliers / contractors

~ Capital stores (Note 15.2.3)

Distribution equipment

Materials

Overheads

Contract

Others (Note 15.2.1.1)
Borrowing costs (Note 15.2.1.2)

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
133,010,094 112,266,647
11,282,354,240 11,963,314,116
11,415,364,334 12,075,580,763
31,522,986 8,768,770
- 3,420,837 4,777,274
364,353,411

619,480,839

11,814 661,568

17,708,607,646

6,615,166,165
1,368,409,814
2,573,207,313
162,872,267
562,698,681

7,347,140,069
1,134,593,040
2,146,217,965
702,388,289
632,974,753

11,282 354,240

11,963,314,116

These include various turnkey projects awarded for construction of 132 KV Grid Station at various locations of Faisalabad region

These represent borrowing costs incurred specifically to finance the construction of grid station projects. “The capitalization rate

used was 15 percent (2018: 15 percent) per annum.

Movement in civil works and distribution equipment during the year:

Balance as at 01 July
Add: Additions during the year

Less:

Transferred to freehold land and buildings on freehold land

Transferred to feeders, grids and equipment

-

Balance as at 30 June

These represent items of stores, spares and loose tools held for capitalization.

12,075,580,763
4,016,753,920

9,177,588,278
6,352,781,007

16,092,334,683

15,530,369,285

(715,437,899) (139,639,319)
(3,961,532,450) (3,315,149,203)
(4,676,970,349) (3,454,788,522)
11,415364,334 12,075,580,763

Depreciation capitalized related to capital work-in-progress was Rupees 26.724 million (2018: Rupees 28.627 million) as given in
Note 15.1.5. Moreover operating expenses of Rupees 513.312 million (2018: Rupees 442.832 million) have also been included in

capital work-in-progress (Note 29).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

~ Computer Softwares

Balance as at 01 July
Cost
Accumulated amortization

Movement during the year
Additions

Amortization charge for the year (Note 30)

Balance as at 30 June
Cost
Accumulated amortization

Amortization rate (per annum)
These include various modules of SAP ERP softwares.
LONG TERM ADVANCES

Considered good - secured

House building / purchase of plot
Vehicles / motor cycles

Less: Current portion of long term advances (Note 21)

211,225,173 140,152,669
(57,245,610) (28,030,534)
153,979,563 112,122,135
- 71,072,504
(42,245,035) (29,215,076)
(42,245,035) 41,857,428
211,225,173 211,225,173
(99,490,645) (57,245,610)

111,734,528

153,979,563

20%

20%

156,614,652 152,136,378
7,652,838 4,515,681
164,267,490 156,652,059

(33,873,876)

(31,932,503)

130,393,614

124,719,556

32



17.1 Loans for house building and purchase of plot are repayable in five years and for car and motor cycle loans in three years. As per

Company's policy, interest is charged equal to the profit rate applied on 'General Provident Fund' which is 14.35 percent (2018:
11.70 percent) per annum. These are recoverable in equal monthly installments. These loans
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are secured by mortgage of
immovable property and hypothecation of vehicles.
18. LONG TERM DEPOSITS
These represent security deposits with utility companies against connections.
2019 2018
. . RUPEES ~ RUPEES
19. STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS ‘
Stores, spares and loose tools 3,180,819,397 2,759,445,807
Less: Provision for slow moving and obsolete iterns of
stores, spares and loose tools (Note 19.1) (49,089,521) (49,764,726)
3,131,729,876 2,709,681,081
19.1 Provision for slow moving and obsolete items
of stores, spares and loose tools
Balance as at 01 July 49,764,726 16,173,316
Provision for slow moving and obsolete items - 33,591,410
49,764,726 49,764,726
Less: Reversal of provision for slow moving and
obsolete items (Note 32) 675,205 -
Balance as at 30 June 49,089,521 49,764,726
20. TRADE DEBTS
Partially secured:
Considered good (Note 20.1 and Note 20.2) 120,499,142,411 19,149,975,494
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (Note 20.3) 748,882,101 771,241,770
19,750,260,310 18,378,733,724
20.1 . Trade debts are partially secured to the extent of corresponding consumers’ security deposits. Trade debts as at the reporting
date are classified into residential, commercial, agriculture, public lights, residential colonies and others.
20.2 CPPA-G vide its Credit Note No. PPA-296/FESCO-32 dated 24 July 2019 effective as on 30 June 2019 has directed the Company to
adjust Industrial Support Package, included in trade debts amounting to 13,411 million against the amount payable to CPPA-G on
..-account of purchase of electricity and NTDC on account of Use of System Charges (UoSC). Hence, the Company has adjusted the
said amount as at 30 June 2019 against trade debts.
20.3 Allowance for expected credit losses
Balance as at 01 July 771,241,770 728,053,767
Add: Expected credit loss allowance for the year - 43,188,003
771,241,770 771,241,770
Less: Reversal of expected credit loss allowance - net (Note 32) 22,359,669 -
Balance as at 30 June 748,882!101 771,241,770
20.3.1 The provision / reversal of expected credit loss allowance is made on net basis due to large number of consumers of the
Company.
20.4

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

As at 30 June, ageing analysis of these trade debts is as follows:

Not past due yet

6,304,268,310 8,512,657,960
Due up to 1 year 1,589,812,477 1,397,094,955
1 year to 3 years 166,254,643 207,836,566
3 years and above 348,017,715 322,114,266
Balances due from Government 11,856,179,523 8,468,980,809
Deferred arrears 234,609,743 241,290,938

20,499,142,411
748,882,101

19,149,975,494
771,241,770

19,750,260,310

18,378,733.724
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21.

22.

22.1

22.1.1

22.1.2

22.1.3

22.2

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES

LOANS AND ADVANCES
Considered good - unsecured
Advances to suppliers 17,131,893 10,480,492
Advances to employees against expenses 7,618,608 9,697,788
Advances to employees for sports 1,102,600 2,981,120
Current portion of long term advances (Note 17) 33,873,876 31,932,503

59,726,977 55,091,903
OTHER RECEIVABLES

Considered good - unsecured

Duties, charges-and taxes (Note 22.1)
Sales tax and other taxes receivable from consumers
Receivable against damaged items during warranty period

3,422,784,993

2,762,509,936

56,623,567 56,570,918
Due from associated companies / undertakings (Note 22.2) 7,579,826,309 6,826,181,463
Others (Note 22.3) 29,639,487 23,276,872

Duties, charges and taxes

Receivables not yet realized:

Income tax
Tariff rationalization surcharge (Note 22.1.2)

11,088 874,356

9,668,539,189

181,872,972

125,393,014

71,002,954 414,926,330
Financing cost surcharge (Note 22.1.3) 694,333,670 230,881,654
Electricity duty 93,545,689 73,406,024
Equalization surcharge 1,339,488 1,342,875
Extra / Further sales tax 94,395,278 55,123,715
PTV license fee 48,463,007 46,283,652
Neelum Jhelum surcharge 165,672,765 57,890,180
B 1,350,625,823 1,005,247,444
Payables not yet realized:
Income tax 181,872,972 125,393,014
Tariff rationalization surcharge 71,002,954 414,926,330
Financing cost surcharge 694,333,670 230,881,654
. Electricity duty 93,545,689 73,406,024
Equalization surcharge 1,339,488 1,342,875
Extra / Further sales tax 94,395,278 55,123,715
PTV license fee 48,463,007 46,283,652
Neejum Jhelum surcharge 165,672,765 57,890,180
1,350,625,823 1,005,247,444

These represent the amounts billed to the customers on behalf of the res

have been netted off against their respective payables.

This represents Tariff Realization Surcharge receivabl
issued by the Power Division, Ministry of Energy,

pective authorities and are receivable at year end which

e from the consumers pursuant to S.R.O. 568(1)/2015, dated 10 June 2015
GoP. The amount of surcharge is to be kept in escrow account of CPPA-G for

discharging of determined cost of power producers by the CPPA-G. During the financial year ended 30 June 2018, GoP revised the
tariff rationalization surcharge rates for categories of electricity consumers of the Company.

This represents Financing Cost Surcharge receivable from the consumers pursuant to 'S.R.0. 03(1)/2019, dated 01 January 2019
issued by the Power Division, Ministry of Energy, GoP. The amount of surcharge is to be kept in escrow account of CPPA-G for

exclusive use of discharging the financing cost of various loans obtained to discharge liabilities of power producers against the
sovereign guarantees of the GoP.,

Due from associated companies / undertakings

Due on account of free electricity (Note 22.2.1)

Due on account of pension (Note 22.2.2)

Due on account of WAPDA welfare fund

Due from NTDC on account of general sales tax receivable on UoSC
Due on account of past service cost of WAPDA employees (Note 22.2.3)

890,822,197
4,054,157,558
510,210,427
556,259,815
1,568,376,312

7,579,826,309

860,810,359
3,957,820,399
439,174,393

1,568,376,312

6,826,181,463
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22.2.1

22.2.2

22.2.2.1

22.2.3

22.2.4

22.2.5

22.2.6

22.2.7

22.2.8

22.2.9

22.2.10

22,2.11

- The maximum aggregate ‘amount due from National Trans

Due from associated companies on account of free electricity

National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited (NTDC)
Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (IESCO)
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited (PESCO)
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited (GEPCO)
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited (QESCO)
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited (HESCO)
Tribal Area Electric Supply Company Limited (TESCO)
Jamshoro Power Company Limited (GENCO-I)

Central Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-I1)
Northern Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-III)
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-1v)

Due from associated companies / undertakings on account of pension

Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) (Note 22.2.2.1)
National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited (NTDC)
Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (IESCO)
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited (GEPCO)

Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited (QESCO)

Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited (HESCO)

Tribal Area Electric Supply Company Limited (TESCO)

Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited (SEPCO)

Multan Electric Power Company Limited (MEPCO)

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCO)

Jamshoro Power Company Limited (GENCO-I)

Central Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-11)
Northern Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-11I)
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-1v)

This includes receivable from WAPDA amounting to Rupees 1,100 million
pension payments to retired WAPDA employees who retired on or before 3
of the receivable has been contested between the Company and PEPCO si
past, the Power Division, Ministry of Energy, GoP referred the matter to N
2015 has decided that above amount is receivable from the WAPDA.

This represents t

balance of WAPDA amounting to Rupees 3,748 million on account of the

2019 2018

RUPEES RUPEES
222,334,934 245,191,507
122,650,346 117,687,297
59,228,817 60,157,560
30,486,602 28,237,510
18,338,538 15,744,048
3,354,362 3,147,008
1,796,782 1,165,490
949,938 780,798
5,556,796 4,378,193
424,125,951 382,515,231
1,999,131 1,805,717
890,822,197 860,810,359
2,970,625,191 2,862,305,270
407,179,542 413,356,188
117,136,402 82,892,607
69,858,406 48,985,668
25,916,807 17,968,720
22,096,205 14,547,724
206,834 550,099
5,031,435 6,917,262
150,471,966 165,111,958
24,586,527 37,306,955
3,900,135 4,574,713
18,739,600 27,153,167
237,452,204 274,922,861
956,304 1,227,207
4,054,157,558 3957,820,399

he balance receivable from WAPDA after adjustments made b

amounting to Rupees 5,318 million, of the employees of WAPDA retired before July 1998.

balances mentioned in Note 22.2.1 and Note 22.2.2, at the
(2018: Rupees 658.548 million). .

The maximum aggregate amount due from Islamabad Electric Supply Com,
mentioned in Note 22.2.1 and Note 22.2.2, at the end of any month during th
_ 239.467 million).

(2018: Rupees 1,100 million) on account of monthiy
0 June 1998 (ex-WAPDA pensioners). The settlernent
nce 2009, and upon a request raised by PEPCO in the
EPRA. NEPRA in its tariff determination dated 10 March

y the Company against the deposit for shares
past service cost relating to years 2015 and 2016

mission and Despatch Company Limited (NTDC) with respect to
end of any month during the year was Rupees 1,295,147 million

pany Limited (IESCO) with respect to balances
€ year was Rupees 239.786 million (2018: Rupees

The maximum aggregate amount due from Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited (PESCO) with respect to balance

mentioned in Note 22.2.1, at the end of any month during the year w

The maximum aggregate amount due from Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited
e end of any month during the year was Ru

mentioned in Note 22.2.1 and Note 22.2.2, at th
94.383 million).

The maximum aggregate amount due from
in Note 22.2.1 and Note 22.2.2, at the end of
million).

The maximum aggregate amount due from Hyderabad Electric Su
mentioned in Note 22.2.1 and Note 22.2.2, at the end of any month
21.868 million).

The maximum aggregate amount due from Tribal Area Electric Su
mentioned in Note 22.2.1 and Note 22.2.2, at the end of any mont|
1.716 million).

The maximum aggregate amount due from Northern
mentioned in Note 22.2.1 and Note 22,2.2, at the end
657.438 million).

as Rupees 60.270 million (2018: Rupees 60.158 million).

(GEPCO) with respect to balances
pees 104.558 million (2018: Rupees

Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited (QESCO) with respect to balances mentioned
any month during the year was Rupees 44.432 million (2018; Rupees 33.712

pply Company Limited (HESCO) with respect to balances
during the year was Rupees 25,742 million (2018: Rupees

pply Company Limited (TESCO) with respect to balances
h during the year was Rupees 2.579 million (2018: Rupees

Power Generation Compény Limited (GENCO-III) with respect to balances
of any month during the year was Rupees 778.628 million (2018: Rupees
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22.2.12

22.2.13

22.2.14

22.2.15

22.2.16

22.2.17

22.2.18

22.2.19

22.2.20

22.3

23.

24,

24.1

25,

25.1

25.2
25.3

25.4

25.5

The maximum aggregate amount due from Centr
mentioned in Note 22.2.1 and Note 22.2.2,
31.531 miltion),

al Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-II) with respect to balances
at the end of any month during the year was Rupees 41.138 million (2018: Rupees

The maximum aggregate amount due from Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-IV) with respect to balances
mentioned in Note 22.2.1 and Note 22.2.2,

at the end of any month during the year was Rupees 3.814 million (2018: Rupees
3.616 million).

The maximum aggregate amount due from Jamshoro Power Company Limited (GENCO-I) with respect to balances mentioned in
Note 22.2.1 and Note 22.2.2, at the end of any month during the year was Rupees 7.400 miltion (2018: Rupees 5.405 million),

The maximum aggfegate amount due from Suk

kur Electric Power Company Limited (SEPCO) with respect to balance mentioned in
Note 22.2.2, at the end of any month during th

€ year was Rupees 9.468 million (2018: Rupees 8.231 million).

The maximum aggregate amount due from Lah

ore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCOY) with respect to balance mentioned
in Note 22.2.2, at the end of any month during

the year was Rupees 64.669 million (2018: Rupees 100.289 million).
The maximum aggregate amount due from  Multan

Electric Power Company Limited (MEPCO) with respect to balance mentioned
in Note 22.2.2, at the end of any month during the

year was Rupees 208.649 million (2018: Rupees 229.248 million).
The maximum aggregate amount due from Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) current account with respect to

balance mentioned in Note 22.2.2, at the end of any month during the year was Rupees 4,709.097 million (2018: Rupees
4,430.681 million).

The maximum aggregate amount due from Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) welfare fund at the end of any
month during the year was Rupees 510.210 million (2018: Rupees 439.174 million).

The ageing analysis of the balances receivable from associated companies / undertakings has not been disclosed due to the non-
availability of the year wise / period wise segregation of these balances.

These include an amount of Ru

theft.
2019
) RUPEES
TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT
Sales tax 8,095,458,270
Income tax 390,411,787

pees 18.422 million (2018: Rupees 23 mitlion) receivable from employees against shortage and

2018
RUPEES.

AN 927
8,234,100,283

279,473,484

8,485,870,057
RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN ;

8,513,573,767

Balance as at 01 July
Tariff differential subsidy recognized during the year (Note 24.1)

Adjusted against tariff rationalization surcharge and credit notes received from
CPPA-G ’

2,806,427,483

(31,975,150,115)
Balance as at 30 June

41,038,912,061 °

20,132,058,251

{17,325,630,768)

11,870,189,429

2,806,427,483

This represents tariff differential subsid
by NEPRA under different tariff determi

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in transit (Note 25.1)

y receivable from Government of Pakistan (GoP) as a difference between rates determined
nations and rates notified by the GoP which are charged to the consumers,

202,927,130

1,458,165,724
4,243,474,987
11,200,000,000

16,901,640,711

357,406,052

Cash with banks on:
Current accounts 452,785,103
Deposit accounts (Note 25.2 and Note 25.3) 2,269,256,403
Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) (Note 25.4 and Note 25.5) 17,800,000,000
20,522,041,506
20,879,447,558

17,104,567,841

This represents cash transmitted by Na
but not received by the Company at reporting date.

These carry profit ranging from 6.65% to 11.75% (2018: 4% to 6.65%) per annum.

These include an amount of Rupees 195.196 million
Customers' security deposits.

These represent term ‘deposits receipts placed with different banks havin

at profit rates ranging from 12.32% to 12.60% (2018: 5.95% to 6.75%) per annum.

tional Database and Registration Authority (NADRA) against collection of consumer bills

(2018: Rupees 134.105 million) kept in separate bank accounts relating to

g maturity of three months (2018: one to three months)

Term deposit receipts (TDRs) include an amount of Rupees 9,353 million (2018: Rupees 7,900 million) relating to customers'
Security deposits. The accumulated profit earned on the TDRs related to consumers' security deposits is also included therein.
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26.

27.

28.
28.1

28.2

29.

29.1

30.

30.1

" This represents the tariff subsidy claimed from the Government of Pakistan as the difference

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
SALE OF ELECTRICITY - NET
Gross sales 172,840,087,608 135,060,225,106
Less: Sales tax

24,097,757,259 18,668,251,698

148,742,330,349 116,391,973,408

TARIFF DIFFERENTIAL SUBSIDY

between rétés determined by NEPRA i

and rates charged to the consumers as notified by the Government of Pakistan from time to time.

COST OF ELECTRICITY .

The Company purchased electricity from CPPA-G. The electricity purchased during the year has been accounted for according to

invoices issued by CPPA-G and adjusted in accordance with monthly fuel price adjustment determined and notified by NEPRA. The
average rate for the year was Rupees 11.67 per KWH (2018: Rupees 10.54 per KWH),

This includes supplemental charges of Rupees 2,337.74 million (2018: Rupees 608.71 million) passed on the Company, which

comprise re-allocation of mark-up on late payments imposed by Independent Power Producers (IPPs) to CPPA-G on the basis of
average outstanding balance.

DISTRIBUTION COST

Salaries, wages and other benefits (Note 29.1)

16,244,477,404 12,416,431,852
Depreciation (Note 15.1.5)

3,428,243,779 3,241,243,247
Repair and maintenance 295,447,555 265,602,640
Rent, rates and taxes ' 26,446,148 22,349,702
Telephone and postage 17,664,232 18,174,327
Power, light and water ) 28,334,062 22,663,914
Office supplies and other expznses - 13,389,704 ’ 11,162,879
Travelling and conveyance ) 269,323,677 269,086,803
Legal and professional 15,902,868 15,585,025
Transportation , 235,071,626 i 19¢,689,341
Advertising and publicity ) ‘ - 16,680
Other charges 179,350,542 - 50,167,273
: 20,753,651,598 - 16,529,173,683
Less: Charged to capital work-in-progress (Note 15.2.4) (513,311,789) (442,831,738)
_20,240,339,809 16,086,341,945
Salaries, wages and other benefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rupees 9,368 million (2018: Rupees 5,674
“million). T
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other benefits (Note 30.1) 2,469,115,237 1,789,426,750
Directors' meeting fee 6,117,000 4,911,500
Depreciation (Note 15.1.5) 69,470,999 64,779,991
Amortization (Note 16) 42,245,035 29,215,076
Repair and maintenance 63,551,916 98,719,505
Rent, rates and taxes 131,300 11,568
Power, light and water 30,322,672 21,718,650
Office supplies and other expenses 116,574,943 98,650,885
Travelling and conveyance 63,077,401 57,627,714
Legal and professional 75,185,345 68,661,659
Auditors' remuneration (Note 30.2) 1,800,000 2,036,000
Transportation 50,527,547 45,431,090
Management fees 305,580,634 63,014,793
Telephone and postage 10,998,520 11,615,298
Insurance 64,739,635 10,938,604
Advertisement 35,345,236 15,471,325
Provision for slow moving and obsolete Stores, spares and loose tools - 33,591,410
Other charges 4,151,081 12,833,556
3,408,934,500 2,428,655,374

Salaries, wages and other benefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rupees 1,272 million ‘(2018: Rupees 658 million).
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30.2

31.

31.1

32.

33.

34,

Auditors’ remuneration

Audit fee
Reimbursable expenses
Other certification fee

CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS

Salaries, wages and other benefits (Note 31.1)
Depreciation (Note 15.1.5)
Electricity bills collection charges
Travelling and conveyance
Repair-and-maintenance

Rent, rates and taxes

Telephone and postage

Power, light and water

Office supplies and other expenses
Transportation

Expected credit loss allowance
Other charges

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
1,450,000 1,450,000
350,000 500,000
- 86,000
1,800,000 2,036,000

1,742,886,985
861,004
343,073,400
29,943,411
420,642
2,672,833
2,372,369
4,193,345
6,552,634
3,347,775

657,734

1,312,228,149
775,262
318,991,660
30,180,507
494,242
2,286,508
2,364,731
3,169,647
6,450,769
2,767,450
43,188,003
615,836

2,136,982 132

1,723,512,764

Salaries, wages and other benefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rupees 736 million (2018: Rupees 413 million).

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Profit on bank deposits and term deposit receipts

Late payment surcharge

Reversal of expected credit loss allowance - net {Note 20.3)

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on installation of new connection .

Repair, testing and inspection fee

Recovery of late delivery charges

Reversal of provision for slow moving and obsolete stores, spares and

_ loose tools (Note 19.1)

Meter / service rent

Reconnection fees

Excess deposit work receipts written back

Service charges on collection of PTV license fee and electricity duty
Company's colonies quarterly rent

* Miscellaneous

FINANCE COST

Mark-up on long term financing
Bank charges and commission

TAXATION

Current:
- for the year (Note 34.1)
~ for prior year

Deferred (Note 11)

1,536,745,836
1,406,002,036

22,359,669

2,965,107,541

2,030,523,457

989,769,243 417,093,177
13,461,704 18,659,948
67,730,014 133,884,455

675,205 -
49,995,271 48,524,059
20,983,880 17,394,167
82,351,232 72,102,074
81,336,650 93,083,465

8,954,967 10,075,375
7,068,783 71,331,812
1,322,326,949 882,148,532

4,287 434,490

2,912,671,989

A
302,656,398 146,971,138
6,524,839 7,194,417
309,181,237 154,165,555
2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
Restated

1,507,275,962
(243,919,738)

1,139,178,537
(39,026,605)

1,263,356,224
(289,713,386)

1,100,151,932
(307,421,446)

973,642,838

792,730,486
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34.1

34.2

35.

35.1

35.2

Provision for current taxation represents minimum
for non-equity investment in plant and machinery un
Government of Pakistan is excluded from turnover of the
and product of accounting profit muttiplied by the appli
Company of Rupees 260,440.217 million (2018: Rupees 224,799.270 million).

The deferred tax income has been wron

at 30 J'une 2017 as the effect of Rupees 1,266.814 million has been netted off,

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Loss before taxation

Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items:
Depreciation

Amortization of intangible assets

Provision for staff retirement benefits

Amortization of deferred credit

Finance cost

(Reversal) / provision for expected credit loss allowance
Profit on bank deposits and term deposit receipts

Excess deposit work receipts written back

(Reversal) / provision for slow moving, obsolete items of stores, spares and loose tools
Non-cash settiement against deposit for shares

Working capital changes (Note 35.1)

Working capital changes

(Increase) / decrease in current assets:
Stores, spares and loose tools

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Tax refunds due from the Government .
Receivable from Government of Pakistan
Other receivables

Increase in trade and other payables

2019
RUPEES

(7,083,0817,989)

3,498,575,782
42,245,035
11,376,381,803
(1,460,436,524)
309,181,237
(22,359,669)
(1,536,745,836)
(82,351,232)
(675,205)
447,902,359
5,955,956,633

114444,592,394

tax under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 adjusted by tax credit
der section 65B of the Ordinance. However tar|

Company as it constitutes exempt income. R
cable tax rate is not required in view of ac

iff differential subsidy from
econciliation of tax expenses
cumulated tax losses of the.

gly recognized on the remeasurements of defined benefit obligations in other
ended 30 June 2017 and 30 June 2018 amounting to Rupees 1,266.814 million and
iod error has been corrected retrospectively in these financial stat
on for the year ended 30 June 2018 has been decreased by Ru
eased with the same amount. However there was no effe

ements in accordance
pees 3,876.346 million
ct on accumulated losses as

2018
RUPEES

(34,659,497,478)

3,306,798,500
29,215,076
6,744,744,265
(1,338,916,821)
154,165,555
43,188,003
(750,304,120)
(72,102,074)
33,591,410

36,665,970,761

10,156,853,077

(421,373,590) 172,502,112
(1,349,166,917)  (5,268,096,246)
(2,693,701) 34,836,630
. 138,642,014 (784,836,572)
(9,063,761,946) (3,640,013,553)
(1,420,335,167) 9,993,724,093
(12,118,689,307) 508,116,464

18,074,645,941

36,157,854,297

5,955,956,633

36,665,970,761

Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities:

Balance as at 01 July 2018 5,214,874,173  7,082,383,461

Financing obtained 326,405,606 -
Security deposits received - 876,095,316
Receipts against deposit work received-net -

Amortization of deferred credit

Long term Receipt against
Long term security deposit works Total
financing deposits and deferred
credit
RUPEES

34,321,978,053

2,279,544,216
(1,460,436,524)

46,619,235,687

326,405,606
876,095,316
2,279,544,216

(1,460,436,524)

Balance as at 30 June 2019

5,541,279,779  7,958,478,777

35,141 085,745

48,640,844,301

39




‘*:"::::::::::r—!rﬂmcmr-ﬂr-vhﬁfmmC:!':::xc:)':::):j-.ﬁ_

36.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise Government of Pakistan, associated companies / undertakings, other related parties and key management personnel. The Company in the normal course of business
carries out transactions with various related parties. Detail of transactions with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as

follows:

Name of related party

Government of Pakistan
Economic Affairs Division

Ministry of Finance

Associated companies / undertakings
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority

National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited

Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited

Northern Power Generation Company Limited

Water and Power Development Authority

Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited

Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited

Nature of transactions

Loans received

Finance cost

Tariff differential subsidy accrued

Non-cash adjustment / (settlement) of deposit for shares

Fee paid to NEPRA

Use of system charges
Settlement against use of system charges
Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company

Pension paid to employees of associated company

Purchase of electricity
Financing cost surcharge
Tariff rationalization surcharge

Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company
Pension paid to employees of associated company

Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company
Pension paid to employees of associated company
WAPDA welfare fund paid

Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company

Free supply of electricity received by employees of the Company from

associated company
Pension paid to employees of associated company

Pension received by employees of the Company from associated company

Sale of material
Purchase of material

Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company

Free supply of electricity received by employees of the Company from

associated company
Pension paid to employees of associated company

2019
RUPEEES

326,405,606
865,355,079
41,038,912,061
447,902,359

39,126,391

5,373,169,610
1,391,329,911
33,178,504
285,641,951

176,516,757,734
5,380,017,962
115,716,159

41,610,720
216,548,593

40,008,681
488,629,921
71,036,033

8,529,575

3,566,525
67,787,338
21,689,779

992,000

4,235,553

762,652

1,691,395
13,820,253

2018
RUPEEES

959,264,954
779,945,891
20,132,058,251
(833,586,070)

33,085,250

4,900,424,482
2,085,890,679
28,777,812
197,486,797

155,042,442,309
5,389,722,156
789,038,114

38,403,407
154,397,614

28,296,174
358,321,891
73,350,264

8,250,918
5,170,827
45,782,825
18,158,850

19,858,500
4,262,500

3,283,888

1,673,411
4,186,042
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Name of related party

Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited

Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited

Central Power Generation Company Limited

Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited

Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited
Tribal Area Flectric Supply Company Limited
Jamshoro Power Company Limited

Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited

2019

Nature of transactions RUPEEES :
Pension received by employees of the Company from associated company 34,001,183
Sale of material 33,405,700
5,648,344

Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company
Free supply of electricity received by employees of the Company from :
associated company 3,399,252
Pension paid to employees of associated company 37,471,715
Pension received by employees of the Company from associated company 16,598,977

2,349,000

Sale of material ’
Purchase of material 18,200,000

Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company 2,594,i490

Free supply of electricity received by employees of the Company from
associated company {
Pension paid to employees of associated company : 26,826,950
Pension received by employees of the Company from associated company 1,862,242

: 14,266,600

Sale of material
Purchase of material : 13,500,000

Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company 1,178,603
Pension paid to employees of associated company 24,884,493
Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company 1,335,820
Free supply of electricity received by employees of the Company from

1,128,466

associated company
Pension paid to employees of associated company 15,035,043

_Pension received by employees of the Company from associated company 976,109
Sale of material -
Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company 193,414
Pension paid to employees of associated company 1,503,645
Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company 631,292
Pension paid to employees of associated company 232,259
Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company 169,140
Pension paid to employees of associated company 4,348,105
Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company 746,449
Free supply of electricity received by employees of the Company from

921,894

associated company
Pension paid to employees of associated company . 7,888,981

Sale of material -
Purchase of material

2018
RUPEEES

4,656,243

3,092,334
28,416,150
17,436,623
57,372,600
20,692,500

2,425,003

332,057
11,994,622

1,210,000

456,330
17,563,834

801,274

612,003
7,552,174

2,420,000

175,535
1,266,882

160,025
477,257

3,768
3,147,601

1,444,008
1,491,208
4,041,012

2,420,000
12,242,700
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Name of related party

L ahore Electric Supply Company Limited

Multan Electric Power Company Limited

Pakistan Electric Power Company (Private) Limited

36.1 The Company and the above mentioned companies /
authority over all these companies / undertakings.

36.2 Detail of compensation to key management personnel comprising of Chie

2019
Nature of transactions RUPEEES
Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company 20,419,514
Free supply of electricity received by employees of the Company from
" associated company 16,459,885
Pension paid to employees of associated company 63,981,212
76,701,640

Pension received by employees of the Company from associated companies

Sale of material -
Purchase of material- 41,250,000

Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated company 9,972,802

Free supply of electricity received by employees of the Company from

associated company 5,350,442
Pension paid to employees of associated company 114,219,342

Pension received by employees of the Company from associated company 11,499,468

Sale of material 3,616,300

Purchase of material 19,272,000

Free supply of electricity provided to employees of assaciated company 231,364

Management fee 266,454,243

f Executive officer, directors and executives is disclosed in Note 37.

e

2018
RUPEEES

15,699,832

4,073,391
43,813,440
62,981,951

3,784,240

9,152,074

4,350,360
75,821,509
10,810,574
23,723,200
35,803,100

162,601
29,929,543

undertakings are under common control of GoP with the Ministry of Water and Power. While Government of Pakistan is the sovereign
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37. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the
directors and executives of the Company is as follows:

year for remuneration, including all benefits to the Chief Executive Officer,

2019 ] 2018 2019 | 2018

Chief Executive Officer Executives

RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
Basic salary 2,387,910 2,156,460 47,712,000 46,001,320
Conveyance allowance - - 1,560,000 1,775,000
Bonus 336,620 326,620 3,976,000 7,512,280
Fee for attending meetings 1,155,000 1,050,000 - -
Utilities and other benefits 4,609,274 3,202,828 29,467,721 25,775,631
Travelling and daily allowance 2,725,020 3,089,806 5,637,846 3,986,257

11,213,824 9,825,714 88,353,567 85,050,488
Number of persons 1 1 31 33

37.1 The Chief Executive Officer is provided with
most of the executives of the Company have

the Company's maintained vehicle, free accommodation,

free electricity and other utilities. Further,
been provided with the Company's maintained vehicles an

d unfurnished accommodation according to
the Company's policy, while free electricity has been provided to all executives.

37.2 Aggregate amount charged in the financial

million).

statements for meeting fee to 9 (2018: 10) directors was Rupees 6.117 million (2018; Rupees 4.912

37.3 No remuneration was paid to any Director of the Company.
38. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2019 2018
The Company has employed following number of persons including permanent and contractual staff:
Number of employees as on 30 June 15415 16 035
Average number of employees during the year 15725 16335

39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

39.1 Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including curren
risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk ma
minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Company's Board of Directors. The Board provides
covering specific areas such as currency risk, other price risk, interest rate risk, credit ris
non-derivative financial instruments. - -

cy risk, other price risk and interest rate risk), credit
nagement programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to

N

principles for overall risk management, as well as policies
k, liquidity risk, investment of excess liquidity and use of

(3) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair valué of future cash flows

of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.

Market risk comprises of currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk,

i)

ii)

i)

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial inst
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions,
in foreign currencies. The Company has no receivable / payabie balance in foreig

Other price risk

rument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
or receivables and payables that exist due to transactions
n currency as at 30 June 2019 (2018: Rupees Nil).

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial in
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk),
the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar fin
not exposed to commodity price risk.

Interest rate risk

strument will fluctuate because of changes in
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to
ancial instruments traded in the market. The Company is

This represents the risk that the fair value or futy

ure cash flows of a finandial instrument wil fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates.

The Company's interest rate risk arises from fong term financing,
receipts. Financial instruments at variable rates expose the Com
expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

long term advances, bank balances in saving accounts and term deposit
pany to cash flow interest rate risk. Financial instruments at fixed rate

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing financial instruments was:

2019 2018

. RUPEES RUPEES
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets
Long term advances 164,267,490 156,652,059
Term deposit receipts 17,800,000,000 11,200,000,000
Financial liabilities
Long term financing 5,541,279,779 5,214,874,173
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2019
RUPEES
Fioating rate instruments .

Financial assets

Bank balances - deposit accounts 2,269,256,403

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value throu
interest rate at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

If interest rates, at the year end date, fluctuates by 1%
year would have been Rupees 22.693 million (2018: Rup
income on floating rate financial instruments, This analysi
date were outstanding for the whole year,

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a
obligation. The carrying amount of financial assel

ts represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to
reporting date was as follows:

Trade debts 19,750,260,310
Loans and advances 164,267,490
Accrued interest 158,971,171
Deposits 3,009,006
Other receivables ) 11,088,874,356
Bank balances .

20,522,041,506

2018
RUPEES

4,243,474,987

gh profit or loss. Therefore, a change in

higher / lower with all other variables held constant, loss after taxation for the
ees 42.435 million) lower / higher, mainly as a result of higher / lower interest
s is prepared assuming amounts of financial instruments outstanding at reporting

financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an

credit risk at the

18,378,733,724
156,652,059
60,620,106
2,795,165
9,668,539,189
16,901,640,711

51,687,423,839 45,168,980,954

The credit quality of bank balances, that are neither pa
to historical information about counterparty default rate;

st due nor impaired, can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (if available) or

[ Rating ] 2019 1 2018
{_Shortterm | Long term | __Agency | ----RUPEES
Banks ] : : i
National Bank of Pakistan Al+ AAA PACRA 4,234,034,419 2,935,982,466
Sindh Bank Limited A-1 A+ VIS 3,880,574,585 2,715,267,618
The Bank of Khyber Al A PACRA 362,653 158,179
The Bank of Punjab Al+ AA - PACRA 37,317,620 74,418,462
First Women Bank Limited A2 A- PACRA 3,204 36
Zarai Taraqiati Bank Limited A-1+ AAA VIS 5,120,220 2,702,400,426
Allied Bank Limited . Al+ AAA PACRA 288,653,455 216,498,425
Askari Bank Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 1,140,634 642,416
Bank Alfalah Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 20,926,951 44,025,792
Faysal Bank Limited Al+ AA PACRA 3,814,284,970 2,517,443,537
Habib Bank Limited A-1+ AAA VIS 293,550,842 205,263,500
JS Bank Limited Al+ AA- PACRA 139,274 12,306,090
MCB Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 4,011,407,912 2,766,366,929
Telenor Microfinance Bank Limited Al A+ PACRA 139,475,500 77,439,964
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Ltd Al+ AAA PACRA 18,294 16,526
United Bank Limited A-1+ AAA VIS 198,124,619 2,113,182,520
Punjab Provincial Co-operative Bank Limited* N/A N/A N/A 3,051,748 -
Bank Al-Habib Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 3,545,465,955 225,116,114
Samba Bank Limited Al AA VIS 1,384 928
AlBaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited Al A PACRA 501,110 31,820,946
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited A-1+ AA VIS 28,403 -
Meezan Bank Limited A1+ AR+ VIS 319,055 226,291,977
BankIslami Pakistan Limited Al A+ PACRA 1,090,667 -
Pakistan Post Office ** N/A N/A N/A 46,448,032 36,997,860
20,522,041,506 16,901,640,711

State Bank of Pakistan has exempted the Bank from credit rating requirements till the compietion of

As Pakistan Post Office is not a bank, therefore no credit rating is available

The Company's exposure to credit risk and expected credit losses related to trade debts is disclosed in Note 20,

Due to Company's long standing business relationships with these counte:
financial standing, including obtaining security deposits from them, the mana
parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly, credit risk is minimal,

its restructuring process.

rparties, and after giving due consideration to their strong
gement does not expect non-performance by these counter
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Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company wilt encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations associated with its fi
another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Com
funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as th

nancial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
pany could be required to pay its liabilities eariier than expected or difficulty in raising
ey fall due. The Company's approach for managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
will always have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to
the Company’s reputation. For this purpose financial support is available to the Company from Federal Government. Further, liquidity position of the Company is closely
monitored through budgets, cash flow projections and comparison with actual results by the Board,

Following are the contractual maturities of financial fiabilities as at 30 June 2019:

LCarrying amount canu—;zt:asl cash 6 months or less| 6-12 months 1-3 years More than 3 ye;,
RUPEES
Non-derivative financial liabilities:
Long term financing 5,541,279,779 11,743,526,751 1,230,904,993 584,349,819 2,047,193,456 7,881,078,483
Long term security deposits 7,958,478,777 7,958,478,777 - - - 7,958,478,777
Trade and other payables 64,662,010,232 64,662,010,232 64,662,010,232 - - -
Accrued mark-up 2,390,693,262 2,390,693,262 2,390,693,262 - - -
80,552,462,050 86,754,709.022 68 283,608,487 584,349,819 2,047,193 456 15,839,557,260
Following are the contractual maturities of financial labilities as at 30 June 2018:;
Earrying amount Cu"h—:‘?::' cash 6 months or less! 6-12 months 1-3 years More than 3 years I
RUPEES
Non-derivative financial liabilities:
tong term financing 5,214,874,173 12,166,025,391 767,151,225 565,989,080 2,309,538,353 8,523,346,733
Long term security deposits 7.082,383,461 7,082,383,461 - - - 7,082,383,461
Trade and other payables 46,516,890,755 46,516,890,755 46,516,890,755 - - -
Accrued mark-up 1,525,338,182 1,525,338,182 1,525,338,182 - - -
£0,339,486,571 67,290.637,789 48.809,380,162 565,989,080 2.309,538,353 15.605,730,194

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of mark-up rates effective as at 30 June. The rates of mark-up
have been disciosed in Note 6 to these financial statements.

Capital risk management

ty to continue as a going concern, The Company is not exposed to any external capital

requirement. As public interest entity, financial support is available to the Company from Federal Government and WAPDA in the form of delayed settlement of CPPA-G

against electricity purchase, tariff revision and subsidy on purchases.

Financial instruments by categories

2019 2018
RUPEES RUPEES
. Loans and
At amortized cost receivables
As at 30 June '
Assets as per statement of financial position
Trade debts 19,750,260,310 18,378,733,724
Loans and advances : 164,267,490 156,652,059
Accrued interest 158,971,171 60,620,106
Deposits 3,009,006 2,795,165
Other receivables 11,088,874,356 9,668,539,189
Cash and bank balances 20,879,447,558 17,104,567,841
52,044,829 891 45,371,908,084

Liabilities as per statement of financial position

At amortized cost
—Atdmoruzedcost =
Long term financing

5,541,279,779 5,214,874,173
Long term security deposits 7,958,478,777 7,082,383,461
Trade and other payables 64,662,010,232 46,516,890,755
Accrued mark-up 2,390,693,262 1,525,338,182

80,552,462 ,050 60,339,486,571
e e e O 1,000 D

Offsetting financial assets and financial labilities

As on the reporting date, recognized financial instruments are not subject to offsetting as there are no enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements.

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Fair value hierarchy

Certain financial assets and financia! liabilities are not measured at fair value if the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value. Due to short term
Nature, carrying amounts of certain financial assets and financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair value. For the majority of the non»currefit
receivables, the fair values are also not significantly different to their carrying amounts, Judgments and estimates are made in determining the fair values of the financial
instruments that are recognized and measured at fair value in these financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining
fair vaiue, the Company classifies its financial instruments into following three levels. However, as at the reporting date, the Company has no such type of financial
instruments which are required to be grouped into these levels. These levels are explained as under:
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Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such
prices at the end of the reporting period. The qu
in levef {.

Level 2: The fair value of financia; instruments that are not traded i
techniques which maximize the use of observable market daf
instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level

N an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation
ta and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3,

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

(i

=

Fair value hierarchy

Judgements and estimates are made in determining the fair values of the non-
To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determini

financial assets that are recognized and measured at fair value in the financial statements.
ing fair value, the Company has classified its non-financial assets into the following three

levels:
As at 30 June 2019 ] Levell | Level 2 | ‘Level 3 | Total
RUPEES
Land - freehold - 13,283,042,638 - 13,283,042,638
Buildings on freehold land - 2,088,827,185 - 2,088,827,185
Feeders (up to 11 kv) - 53,778,304,485 - 53,778,304,485
Grids and equipment - 16,326,062,225 - 16,326,062,225
Total non-financial assets - 85,476,236,533 - 85.476,236,533
[As at 30 June 2018 | Levell | Level2 ] Level 3 | Total }
- RUPEES
Land - freehold - 12,750,002,284 - 12,750,002,284
Buildings on freehold land - 1,928,931,335 - 1,928,931,335-
Feeders (up to 11 kv) - 52,008,279,240 - 52,008,279,240
Grids and equipment - 14,549,102,703 - 14,549,102,703
Total non-financial assets - 81,236,315 562 - 81,236,315,562

The Company's policy is to fecognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period,

There were no transfers between levels 1 and 2 fo

measurements.

rrecurring fair value measurements during the year. Further,

(ii) Valuation techniques used to determine level 2 fair values

The Company obtains independent valuation for its freehold land, buildings thereon, feeders,
prices in an active market for similar lands. The best evidence of fair value of buildings is to
rate of depreciation on the new construction / replacement value of the same building.
depreciated market value by applying an appropriate annual rate of depreciation on th

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary. However,

there was no transfer in and out of level 3

grids and equipment. The best evidence of fair value of land is current
calculate fair depreciated market value by applying an appropriate annual
The best evidence of fair vaiue of feeders, grids and equipment is to calculate fair
e value of new feeders, grids and equipment.

no significant rearrangements have been made except as mentioned below:

L PARTICULARS

Il RECLASSIFICATION
SLASSIR

FROM

o ——{ RUPEES j

Deposit for shares

Deposit for shares

Share capital and reserves 19,411,172,270
Receipt against deposit works Deferred credit Receipt against deposit works 9,288,804,563
Current portion of long term advances Current portion of long term advances Loans and advances 31,932,503
Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) Short term investments Cash and bank balances 11,200.000.000
Bank charges and commission Adrministrative expenses Finance cost 7,194,417
Sales tax payabie related to biling Billing related payables Other receivables 2,614,104,913
Unrealized billing related payables Billing related payables Duties, charges and taxes 1,005,247,444
Expected credit loss allowance Statement of profit or loss Customer services costs 43,188,003

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financial statements were authorized for issue on

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee,

B — =
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFECER

by the Board of Directors of the Company.

{\‘ 1

e
© DIRECTOR
i

46




P T

4,;,1',.§:’l;--,.~_--'Building a better_
-~ working world

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPiNY LIMITED
(FESCO)

o FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

EY Ford Rhodes

Chartered Accountants

9681, 4th Fioor, Pace Mall Building
M. M. Rlam Road, Gutbergll

P.O. Box 104, Lahore-54660

Tel: #9242 3577 84Q2-11
Fax:+9242 3577 8417-13




Bunding & beilo
warking wWoens

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
To the members of Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the statement of
profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have

obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report,
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so reguired and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2018 and of
theloss and other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinioh

As discussed in note 3.4 to the financial statements, in accordance with the Company's accounting
~ policy, subsequent to the initial recognition, land, buildings and distribution equipment are measured at
- therevalued amount less accumulated depreciation and impairment-loss-(if any). In accordance with the -
requirements of International Accounting Standard 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” (IAS 16"),
revaluations should be made with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount of property, plant
and equipment does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the
reporting period. The last revaluation of land, buildings and distribution equipment was carried out and
resulting surplus was recognized as at 30 June 2013. tn our view, the revaluation should be updated as
of 30 June 2018 to comply with the requirements referred to above. The effect of this departure from
International Financial Reporting Standards on the financial statements, including but not limited to the

-. effect-on operating fixed assets, revaluation surplus reserve and related deferred tax, could not been
determined.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internationa! Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe

that the audit evidgnce we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
opinion. "y/ .

-

Contd...P/2

Pakistan. .Our .responsibilities -under —those -standards -are further--described -n -the Auditor's — —
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the contents of:

note 24.1.1.1 of the financial statements which describes that the Company has not recorded
“the supplementary chargés amounting to Rs. 6,822 million (2017: Rs. 6,719 million) which have
been invoiced by CPPA to the Company on account of allocation of late payment charges to oil
and gas companies. However, NEPRA has disallowed CPPA to invoice such amount to
distribution companies as part of tariff and accordingly, the Company has not acknowledged this
amount as its liability. Further, notes 24.1.1.2, 24.1.2 and 24.1.3, which describe various other
contingencies, the ultimate outcome of which cannot presently be determined, and hence,
pending the resolution thereof, no provision for the same has been made in these financial
statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
i) note 25.1 where it has been explained that the Company has used the tariff relating to financial
year 2014-15 notified vide GoP notifications SRO 570(1)/2015 dated 10 June 2015 till the 21
March 2018 as the Company's multiyear tariff was notified by the GoP on 22 March 2018.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises of the Directors’
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other mformat:on and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial ‘statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge cobtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

When we read the Directors’ report, if we coriclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matters to Board of Directors. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
Ccease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reportmg process

Auditor's Responsmlhtles for the Audlt of the Fmancral Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to infiuence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

. Contd...P/3
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenesé of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
. cease to continue as a going.concern.

Evaluate the overall bresentatnon structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlymg transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentatmn

We communicate with the board of directors regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion except for the possible effects of matter
described in Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report:

aj proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Compames Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

) _investments made -expenditure incurredand guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and '

d)

no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIll of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors' report is Naseem Akbar.

} = ¢ A=

Chartered Accountants

Lahore: 26 February 2019
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
~ ASAT 30 JUNE 2018

As at 1 July
20108 2017 2016
(Restated) {Restated!)

ASSETS NOte ~ —=e-emmrm mmmmmmosmmememees RUPRES =-mmsmmmmmmmmmmmrmmmemsses=ms
Non-current assels
Property, plant and equipment 4 94,451,032,772 90,340,388,120 85,569,432,875
intangible assets 5 153,979,563 112,122,135 -
Long-termloans .- . - ; 6 124,719,556 91,874,613 107.138,141

Long-term deposits 2,795,165 2,651,165 2,321,915

94,732,527,057 90,546,936,033 '85,678.892,931 .

Current assets
Stores, spares and loose tools

7 2,76‘.:)’,681,081 2,915,774 603 005,825,281
Trade debts ’ - 8 18,378,733,724 13,153,825,481 0,335,703,636
Current portion of long-term loans 6 31,032,503 56,080,099 50.518.854
Short-term advances 9 23,159,400 57,996,030 2,760,163
Interest accrued 60,620,106 90,199,023 21,023,720
Other receivables 10 13,287,091,546 19,662,263,282 45,161,182,496
Tax refunds due from the Government 11 8,513,573,767 7.994,129,003 7.966,205,211
Receivable from the Government of Pakistan 12 2,806,427,483 - -
Short-term investments 13 11,200,000,000 4,970,000,000 £,000.000,000
Cash and bank balances 14 5,904,567,841 7,094 601,316 2,795,104,061
o 62,916,507,451 55,094 868,842 71,378,344,422
TOTAL ASSETS - o ' :

157,649,114,508 146,541,804,875 157,0657,237,353

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Share capital

Authorized share capital
5.000,000,000 (2017: 5,000,000,000)

ordinary shares of Rupees 10/- each '50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000

- Issued, subscribed and paid-up, capital 15 10,000 10,000 10,000
s, Capital reserve
" Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 17 26,715,740,952 27,272,418,974 27.591,499,820

" Revenuereserve T

Accumulated loss (66,588;(100,276) ' (18,404,376,982) (258‘147.808)

(39,012,749,324) 8,868,051,992 27,333,362,012

Deposit for shares 16 19,411,172,270 20,244,758,340 20,244,758,340

Non-current liabilities

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 18 4,561,229,855 4,035,327,177 2.510,877.,433
‘Long-term security deposits 18 7,082,283,461 5948,744,106 5 153,440,140
Deferred liabilities

Staff retirement benefits 20 69,196,¢39,795 53,531,549,443 47717,680.105
Deferred taxation - net 21 . - - -
Deferred credit 22 34,321,978,053 31,621,519,828 2?,936,560.880

115,162,131,164 95,137,140,554 83,318,558,558
Current liabilities

———Fradeandotherpayables ~~ 7 VK "'60;709,'777;8'98' A 21,326,179@56 ~95 289,169,837
interest accrued on loans and borrowings 1,525,7138,182 745,392,291 555,597,449
Current portion of interest-bearing loans and borrowing 18 653,::44,318 220,282,042 315,791,157
52,888,160,390 22.291,853,989 26,160,558.443

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 24 -

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 157,649,114,508 146,541,804,875 157.057,237.353

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
S

~UIEE EYECWTIVE DIRECTOR



FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Sale of .electricity - net
Tariff differential subsidy

Cost of electricity
Gross (loss) / profit

Amortization of deferred credit

Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Customer services costs
‘Provision for doubtful debts

Other income
Operating loss

Finance costs
Loss before taxation

Taxation
Loss for the year

30

31

32

2017
(Restated)

--------------- Rupees-----mme--mammmm

116,391,973,408

~ 20,132,058,251

96,447,395,173
13,756,204,780

136,524,031,659

155,042,442,309

110,203,599,953

110,041,130,006

(18,518,410,650)

1,338,916,821

162,469,947

1,258,327,190

(17,179,493,829)

1,420,797,137

16,086,341,945

13,627,708,546

2,435,849,791 2,120,009,284
1,680,324,761 1,470,781,751
43,188,003 67,928,134
20,245,704,500  17,286,427,715

2,912,671,989

2,162,979,772

(34,512,526,340)

146,971,138

(13,702,650.806)

150,138,225

(34,659,497,478)

5,111,564,457

(13,852,789,031)

2,097,097 ,484

(39,771,061,935)

(15,949,886,515)

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

- CHIEF

ECUTIVE

\
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME '
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Mote

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive loss:
ltems to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

ltems not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

. Actuarial loss relating to defined benefit plans
- Related deferred tax

- Transfer of incremental depreciation relating to surplus

on revaluation of property, plant and equipment
- Related deferred tax

Total comprehensive loss for the year

2018 2017
------------ Rupeesg=----=-=-==-
(Restated)
(39,771,061,935) (15,949,886,515)
(12,921,151,906) (4,086,496,775)

3,876,345,572

1,266,814,000

(9,044,806,334)

890,485,880
(258,240,905

(2,819,682,775)

890,485,880
(267,145,764)

632,244,975

623,340,116

(8,412,561,359)

(2,196,342,659)

(48,183,623,294)

(18,146,229,174)

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these ﬁnanciaL§tateh1ents.

‘CHIEF Exe\:)mve
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018
Share capital Capital Revenue
reserve reserve
lssued Revaluation Total equity
L surplus on Accumulated (Restated)
subscribad L
and paid u property, plant profit/ (loss)
Note p P and equipment :
Rupees
Balance as at 01 July 2016 - as previously reported 10,000 - 1,920,232,569 1,920,242,569
Impact of changes in accounting policy - net of tax 3.3 27,591,499,820 - 27,591,499,820
Impact of retrospective adjustment of employees' benefits 42.3 . - (2,178,380,377) (2,178,380,377)
Balance as at 01 July 2016 - restated 10,000 27,591,499,820 (258,147,808) .27,333,362,012
Loss for the year - - (15,949,886,515) 7(15,949.886,515)
Other comprehensive loss - - (2,819,682,775) (2,819,682,775)
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (18,76?,569,290) (18,769,569,290)
Transfer of incremental depreciation relating to surplus
on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of tax - (623,340,116) 62?,340,1 16 -
Effect of change in tax rate on deferred tax of revaluation surplus - 304,259,270 : - 304,259,270
1
Balance as at 30 June 2017 - restated 10,666 27,272,418,974 (18,404,376,932) 3,868,051,992
Loss for the year § . - { (39,771,061,535}| ‘ (39,771,061,335)|
Other comprehensive loss l - - || _(9,044,806,334)|| (9.044,806.334)|
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - (48,815,868,269) {48,815,868,269)
Transfer of incremental depreciation relating to surplus '
on revaluation of property, plant and equipment - net of tax - {632,244,975) 63%,244,975 -
Effect of change in tax rate on deferred tax of revaluation surplus - 135,066,953 j - 135,066,953
Balance as at 30 June 2018 10,000 26,775,240,952 (66,588,000,276) {39,812,749,324)
|
The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements. =, i

N

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

| DIREBCTOR
|



o FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations

Long-term security deposits received

Receipts against deposit works / service connections
Long-term deposits provided

Employee benefits paid

Long-term loans (given) | recovered

Finance cost paid

Tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure incurred
Capital expenditure incurred on intangible assets

Profit on bank deposits and short-term investments
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Re-payment of &ong—term loans
Receipt of %onc-term loans
Net cash generated from financing actlvmes

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equiva}ents at the end of the year 34

The annexad notes fr

33

10,811,260,770

{Restated)

8,952,457,371

1,133,639,355 795,303,966
4,039,375,046 4,943,286,138
(244,000) (229,250)
(4,000,505,819)  (3,420,112,214)
(8,697,347) 9,703,283
. (192,836,234)
(1,156,866,457) (536,659,715)

10,817,961,548

10,550,913,345

(7,446,070,510)
(71,072,504)

779,883,037 |

(7,930,727,897)
(140,152 .669)
360,523,847

(6,737,259,977)

959,264,854

(7,710,358,719)

(236,610,891)
1.665,551,520

959,264,954

5,039,966,525
12,064,601,316

1,428,940,629

4269,497,255
7,795,104,061

17,104,567,841

12,064,601,316

om 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.




FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

1.1
114

#OR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Legal status and operations

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited (FESCO or "the Company") is a public limited company incorporated on
March 21,1998 under the provisions of the Companies Ordinance 1954 (repealed with the enactment of Companies Act,

- 2017). The Company was established to take over all the properties, rights, assets, obligations and liabilities of

1.14.2

1.1.3

Faisalabad Area Electricity Board (FAEB) owned by Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) and
such other assets and liabilities as agreed. The principal activity of the Company is distribution and supply of electricity to
public within defined geographical territory. The Company distributes and supplies electricity under a Distribution License
granted by National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPPRA) pursuant to the Regulation of Generalion,

Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997 (NMEPRA Act) and Regulation of Generation, Transmission and
Distribution of Electric Power (Amendment) Act, 2018.

The Company took over certain properties, assets, rights, obligations and liabilities relating to distribution of electricity
from WAPDA under Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) dated June 28, 1998. The details of assets, liabilities and

related matters as provided under clause 1.1 of the BTA have been finalized with WAPDA through a Supplementary
Business Transfer Agreement (SBTA).

Council of Common Interest (CCI) in its meeting held on 12 Seplember 1993 approved the privatization of Thermal
Power Generation Units (GENCOs) and power distribution companies (DISCOs) in a phased program. Cabinet
Committee on Privatization (CCOP) in its meeting held on 17 February 2009 approved privatization of certain GENCOs
and DISCOs, this decision was ratified by Federal Cabinet in its meeiing, held on 06 January 2010. President and Prime
Minister of Pakistan also approved privatization of GENCOs and DIi3COs including the Company during a presentation
given to them by Ministry of Privatization on 22 November 2010. Decision of President and Prime Minister has also been
subsequently ratified by the Council of Common Interest (CCI) during its meeting held on 28 April 2011, Since October
2013, the CCOP approved the 68 Public Sector Enterprises (P'3Es) for inclusion in the privatization program. FESCO
has been approved by Cabinet Committee on Privatization (C(:OP) for early implementation. The Privatization
Commission (PC) on behalf of the Government of Pakistan (Gol®) invited Expression of Interest (EOI) from prospective
private sector strategic partner(s) to acquire the seventy-four perceni (74%) shareholding in FESCO, currently owned by
the GoP, together with management control on November 02, 2015, However, protests against privatization were started
by the opposition parties and by labour unions. In order to give the union a chance to perform, the GoP has reconsidered
the privatization mode of the power sector by shifting it from strategi: sale to divestment through capital markets. CCOP
in its meeting held on 14 July 2016 corisidered proposals regarding divestment of Power Sector Entities and PC to
initiate process for listing of shares FESCO on the stock exchange through Initial Public Offering (IPO). It was also

~ decided that GoP would retain the control of FESCO as well as management. The PC in its meeting held on 02 October

1.1.4

1.2

- ay T During theyear, the GoP notified the consumer 1afTf a8 déterined by the NEPRA, gffective from 22 March 2078 —

2017, had discussion on volume of circular debt and nature of losses being accrued in GENCOs and DISCOs and

decided that the PC would seek approval of the government to privatize FESCO as strategic sale. The matter is now with
the GoP. )

Geographical service area of FESCO comprises Faisalabad, Sargocha, Mianwali, Khushab, Jhang, Bhakker, T.T Singh

and Chiniot districts. The registered office of the Company is situaied at West Canal Road, Abdullahpur, Faisalabad.
There are 25 Revenue Offices, 25 Divisions and 25 Other Offices (Finance Directorate, Regional Stores, Civil Works,
Project Development Constructions etc.) which are located at the above geographical area.

Summary of significant events and transactions in the current reporting period

The Company's financial position and performance was particularly affected by the following events and transaclions
during the reporting period:

against multiyear tariff petition filed by the Company. (Note 25.1). )

b) Rs. 541 million has been incurred on the augmentation of 6 grid stations during the year. Further, 2 new transmission
lines of 132KV amounted Rs. 1,071 million and transformers aggregated to Rs. 566 million have been transferred to
operating fixed assets. (Note 4.1).

c) Payment against foreign relent loans was suspended in pursuent to the advice of the Pakistan Electric Power
Company Limited (PEPCO). (Note 18.1.5).

d) The accounting policy for surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets was changed during the vyear
Consequently, amounts reported in the prior years have been restated. (Note 3.3). T




FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
BASIS OF PREPARATION

1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable

in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

. international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the Interna

, tional Accounting Standards
Board ({ASBE) as notified under the Companies Act (2017); and

. Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Acl, 2017 differ from the {FRS Standards, the provisions

of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

2.2 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention, except for freehold land, building and
distribution equipment measured at revalued amounts and certain employee benefits at present value.

2.3  Functional and presentation currency

" The financial statements are prepared in Pak Rupees which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

2.4 Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management {0 exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
. Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical

. experience, including expectation of future events that are pelieved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

These estimates / judgments and associated assumptions are raviewed on an ongoing basis. A revision to the
N accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised, if the revision affects only that
period, of in the period of the krevision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The estimates / judgments and associated as

sumptions that have signiﬂcaht
foliows:

effects on the financial sistements are as

2.4.1 Useful lives, residual values and depreciation method of operating fixed assets — (Note 3.4)

The Company reviews the appropriateness of the rates of depreciation, useful lives and residual values used in the
calculation of depreciation on items of property, ptant and equipment on a regular basis. Further, where applicable, an
estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these
estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available inside/outside the Company, as appropriate. ANY change
in these estimates in the future might affect the carry

ing amount of items of property, plant and equipment, with 2
corresponding effect on the depreciation charge, impairment and amurtization of deferred credit.

The Company measures certain items of property, plant and equipment (as dis
. —————wittrchanges rrtai ryalus recognized in other i:"oﬁ\“p“r’he‘éﬁé‘u‘/é?ﬁé”«ifﬁéf’éﬁ

closed in note 4.1) at revalued amounts,
a"ﬁfe's“ér”\fé"a"é?é"é'éﬁa‘r'a'f

Gomponent of equity.

2.4.2 Useful lives, residual values and amortization method of intangihle assets — (Note 3.5)

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that intangible assets may b€ impaired. |f
such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess '
of their recoverable amount. Where carrying amounts exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets aré written
down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment 1038 is recognized in statement of profit of loss. The

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs 10 sell and value in use. Where an impairment 108s is

recognized, the amortization charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over
- T. §

vtz
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FAIS/1ILABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITIZD

Provision for doubtful debts - (Note 3.9)

Management reviews its trade debts at each reporting date to identifv the existence of any doubtful debts and to assess
whether a provision should be recorded in the statement of profit or loss. In particular, judgment by management is
required in the estimation of the amount and timing of the future cash flows, when determining the level of provision

required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in
future changes to the provisions.

Staff Retirement Benefits — (Note 3.11)

Staff retirement benefits are provided to regular employees of the Company. Calculation of provision for staff retirement
benefits requires assumptions to be made of the future outcomes, the principle ones being in respect of increase in

remuneration, discount rate, average working life, inflation rate etc. used to convert future cash fiows to current values.
Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.

Taxation — {Note 3.18)

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the taxation authorities. Instances
where the Company's views differ from the views taken by the incnme tax department at the assessment stage and

where the Company considers that its view on items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown
as contingent liabilities.

. Deferred tax assets are recognizéd for all unused tax lossés and credits to the extent that it is probable that fulure

taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant management judgment is

required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits, together with future tax planning strategies.

Provisions - (Note 3.16)

‘The assessment of provisions inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment as the outcome of the future

events cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, based on the availability of the latest information, estimates the
values of contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on the occurrence / non-occurrence of uncertain future events.

Based on the expected outcomes and lawyers’' judgments, appropriate disclosure or provision is made in the financial
statements. : :

impairment — (Note 3.6)

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets' recoverable amount is estimated and impairment
losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment joss
was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the assel is increased to its recoverable amount. The increase

cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial stalements are set out below. These

- ————policies have-been-consistently -applied-to all the-years-for which financial informationis “presented in these firarcial —

3.1

statements, except as stated in note 3.3 below.
Standards, amendments and interpretations to approved accounting standards that are effective in current year

The Company has adopted the following accounting standard and he amendments and interpretation of 1FRSs which
became effective for the current year:

Standard or Interpretation .
IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows - Disclosure Initiative - {Amendment)

IAS 12 Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized losses (Amendments)



FAISELABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

. The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounling standards and inter

pretations did not have any
effect on the financial statements.

}.2  Standards, interpretations and amendments to published apprroved accounting standards that are not vet
effective '

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the appro
applicable in Pakistan would be e

interpretation:

ved accounting standards as
ffective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or

Effective date.
standard or Interpretation

, (annual periods
beginning on or after)
IFRS 2: Share-based Payments — Classification and Measuremeit of Share- 01 January 2018

based Payments Transactions (Amendments)

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 9 Financ

ial Instruments with IFRS 4 01 January 2018
insurance Contracts - (Amendments) ’

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments - 01 July 2018

IFRS 9 - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation — (Amendments) 01 January 2018

CIFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements .and JAS 26 Investment in

Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Not yet finalized
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendment)

IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers 01 July 2018
IFRS 16 - Leases 01 January 2019
IAS 19 - Plan Amendmen

t, Curtailment or Settlement — (Amendments) 01 January 2019

. |AS 28 - Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures — (Amendments) 01 January 2019
IAS 40 - investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property - (Amendments)

01 January 2018

" IFRIC 22 — Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 01 January 2018

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments 01 January 2018

The management is in the process of assessing the impact of changes laid down by these standards on its financial
statements '

in addition to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have also been
issued by the 1ASB in December 2016 and December 201

7. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018 and 01 January 2019 respectively. The Company expects that such

improvements to the standards will not have any impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial
application

The IASB has also issued the rev'\éed Conceptué! Framework for Financial Reporting (the Conceptual F ramework) in

March 2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on of after 1 January 2020 for preparers of financial

statements who develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework. The revised Conceptual Framework is

ncard-ofa : — e purpose—
of the Conceptual Framework is 1o assist IASB in developing standards, to help preparers develop consistent accounting
policies if there is no applicable standard in place and to assist all parties o understand and interpret the standards.

Further, the following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose
of applicability in Pakistan:

' “ IASB effective date

’ Standard © (Annual periods

beginning on or after)
01 January 2016

;. 01 January 2021

IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts
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FAIS/ALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Change in accounting policy of revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment

The Companies Act, 2017 has introduced changes to the accounting and reporting standards applicable to the non-listed
companies, which have been applied for the first time in these financial statements. The changes in the accounting and
reporting standards have impacted the Company's accounting policy relating to the revaluation surplus on property, plant
and equipment. Resuitantly, the Company has changed its accouriing policy for the revaiuation surplus on property,
plant and equipment, in accordance with requirements of the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan under the Companies Act, 2017. Previously, the Company's accounting policy for surplus on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment was in accordance with the provisions of section 235 of the repealed Companies

Ordinance, 1984. Further, the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment was shown as a separate ilem below
equity, in accordance with the presentation requirement of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984,

The Companies Act, 2017 has not retained the above mentioned specific accounting and presentation requirements of
revaluation surpius on property, plant and equipment. Consequently, this impacted the Company's accounting policy for
revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment, and now the related accounting and presentation requirements set
out in IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment are being foliowed by the Company. The new accounting policy is
explained under note 3.4 (b) below. Further, the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment is now presented
in the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equily as a capital reserve i.e. part of equity.

in these financial statemenits, the above explained change in accounting policy has been accounted for retrospectively,
with the restatement of the comparative information and the Coinpany has presented its statement of financial position
as at the beginning of the earliest comparative period i.e., .uly 01, 2016, and related notes in accordance with
requirement of IAS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements (Revised) (IAS 1). Had the accounting policy not been
changed, the surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment would have been shown as a separate line item

(below equity in the statement of financial position) amounting to Rs. 27,272 milion and Rs. 27,581 million for the year
ended 30 June 2017 and 2016 respectively.

The effect of change in accounting policy on financial statements is summarized below:

As at 1 July 2016

As pf'ewously Adjustments As restated on 01
reported on 30 Increase / July 2016
June 2016 (Decrease) Y
Effect on statement of financial position: - Rupees

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and

equipment (below eguity) 27,591,499,820 (27,591,499.820) : o=

- 27,591,499,820 27,591,499,820

Effect on statement of changes in equity:
Capital reserves

- 27,591,489,820 27 591,499,820

As at 30 June 2017

As previously Adjustments  As restated orni 30
repoited on 30 Increase / June 2017
June 2017 {Decrease) {Restated)
Effect on statement of financial position: - Rupees

Revaluation surplus on property, plantand ™ B '
equipment (below equity) ' 27,772,418,974 (27,272,418,974) -
Share capital and reserves T - 27272418974 27,272,418,974

Effect on statement of changes in equity:

Capital reserves - 27,272,418974 27,272,418 974

i/

-

There was no cash flow impact as a result of the retrospective application of change in accounting policy.
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3.4 Property Plant and equipment

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the cost of materials, direct labor and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a

working condition for their intended use. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized. Minor replacement.

‘ land, buildings and distribution equipment are stated at cost less

Land, buildings and distribution equipment are measured at the revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and

Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss on the straight-line method so as to write off the cost of an asset
over its estimated useful life at the rates given in note 4.1. Depreciation on assets is charged from the month in which
an asset is acquired while no depreciation is charged for the monih in which the asset is disposed off.

Depreciation provided on cons{rubtion equipment and vehicles during the period of construction of fixed assets is

al or when no future economic benefits are

calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss.in

bution equipment is recognised in other
s "Revaluation surplus on property, plant
for the same asset previously recognised
dited to statement of profit or loss to the extent of the
the revaluation of land, buildings and
ance, if any, held in
previous revaluation of that asset. The
areholders. The surplus on revaluation

incremental depreciation charged (net of deferred tax) is
urplus is recorded in other comprehensive income (OChH and
in the statement of profit or loss
se as a result of revaluation is
a decrease is recorded in statement of other comprehensive

Valuations are performed with sufficient frequency to ensure thai the carrying amount of a revalued asset does not

policy in respect of the accounting and presentation of
the Company's accounting policy was in
s and resultant previous
ing {reatment and presentation of revaluation surplus as
2017 has not specified any accounting treatment for

ing policy and is now following the !FRSS
prescribed accounting treatment and presentation of revaluation surplus. The detailed information and impAact of this

a) Operating fixed assets
Initial measurement
All items of operating fixed assets are initially recorded at cost.
repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss. -
Subsequent measurement
items of operating fixed assets other than
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, (if any).
impairment ioss (if any).
Depreciation
capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets.
Disposal
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon dispos
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on deracognition of the asset (
the year the asset is derecognized.
- b) Revaluation surplus on property, plant and eqﬁipment - o
Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of land, buildings and distri
comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity a
and equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease
in statement of profit or loss, in which case the increase is cre
decrease previously charged. Any decrease in carrying amouni arising on
distribution equipment is charged to statement of profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the bal
the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment relaiing to a
revaluation reserve is not available for distribution to the Company’'s sh
buildings and distribution equipment to the extent of
transferred to accumulated profit / loss. A revaluation s
credited to the asset revaluation surplus in equity. However, the increase is recorded i
to the extent it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously. A decrea
recognised in the statement of profit or loss however,
income to the extent of any credit balance entry in revaluation surplus in respect of same assets.
differ materially from its fair value.
During the year, the Company changed its accounting
revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment. Previously,
accordance with the provisions of repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. Those provision
policy of the company was not in alignment with the account
prescribed in the IFRSs. However, the Companies Act,
revaluation surplus, accordingly the Company has changed the account
change in policy is provided in note 3.3.
c) Capital work in progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost on applicable overheads less impairment (if any). "7\ p)
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3.5 Intangibie assets-
Measurement

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer software are capitalized as intangible assets and stated at cost less

accumulated amortization and any identified impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets are amortized using {he straight
jine method over a period of five years.

Amortization on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is acquired or capitalized
while no amortization is charged for the month in which the assel is disposed off.

3.6 Impairment of non-financial assets other than store, spares and Inose tools

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example freehold-lard, are not subject to depreciation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date, or
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate, that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognized, equal to the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable-amount. An assetl's
recoverable amount is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows. Non-financial
assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each statement of financial
position date. Reversals of the impairment loss are restricted to the original cost of the asset. An impairment loss, or the
reversal of an impairment loss, is recognized in the statement of profii or loss for the year.

3.7 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs incurred on financing of a qualifying asset are capitalized up to the cbmmissién'mg of the related asse!
acquired. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss. '

3.8 Stores and spares and loose tools

Measurement b

These are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis,

comprising invoice values and the related charges that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of the bUsiness less all estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to be incurred in order fo make the sale.

Impairment

At each reporting date, stores and spares and loose tools are assessed for impairment. If stores and spares and loose

tools is impaired, the carrying amount is reduced to its selling price less costs to complete and sell. The impairment ioss
is recognised immediately in the distribution costs in the statement of profit or loss.

3.9 Trade debts

Measurement
These are stated at original invoice value, less the provision for impairment, if any.

Impairment

A provision for impairment of trade receivables is established when ihere is objective evidence that the Company will n(?t
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is
_wwwwmmmmwwmmrmmxmmm of-profit-or less-ondidentification.

Judgments and estimates

The allowance for doubtful debts of the Company is based cn the ageing analysis and management's continuous

evaluation of the recoverability of the outstanding receivables. In assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivabiés;
management considers, among other factors, the creditworthiness aid the past coilection history of customers. Provision

for doubtful debts is made according to the policy approved by the Board of Directors of the Company as follows:

Category of trade debts: Policy
For Government Arrears

No provision would be niade
For Private Arrears

Provision equivaleni to arrears, exceeding one year and deferred.amounts
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. h)_ Tariff differential subsidy

FAIS/ LABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost. For the purpose oi cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash in hand, balances with banks in current and savings accounts, and short-term highly liquid investments

with original maturities of three months or less, and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, and subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

staff retirement benefits

The Company provides unfunded pension, post-retirement medical, iree electricity benefits and compensated absences

to all its regular employees. Obligations for these benefits are deterinined on the basis of an actuarial valuation carried
out by using the Projected Unit Credit Method as required by 1AS-19,"Employee benefits".

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Past-

service costs are recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss. The latest actuarial valuation of the plan was
carried out as at 30 June 2018 by SIR CONSULTANTS. ‘

The Company also maintain’s a General Provident Fund and WAPLIA Welfare Fund for all its regular employees. The
Company makes deductions from salaries of its employees and remits these amounts 1o the respective funds
established by WAPDA. » .

Other long term benefits

The Company's employees are also entitled for accumulated compensaled absences, which are encashed at the time of

retirement up to a maximum limit of 365 days. Provisions are made annually to cover the obligation and are charged to
statement of profit or loss currently. Actuarial gains and losses regarding compensated absences are recognized in the
year of occurrence. .

Deferred credit

Amounts received from consumers and the Government as contribuiions towards the cost of exiension of the electricity

distribution network, and for providing service connections, is deferred and amortized over the estimated useful lives of
related assets. Amortization of deferred credit commences upon completion of related work which is taken to the
statement of profit or loss each year corresponding to the depreciation charge of relevant asset for the year.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations under normal short-term credit terms. These are measured at the uncliscounted amount
of cash to be paid. ‘ ‘

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the econoimic benefits will flow to the Company and revenue can
be measured reliably. The specific accounting policies are:

a) Electricity sale

Revenue related to electricity sales is recognized at the rates deiermined by NEPRA and notified by the Government
of Pakistan, from time to time. :

Tariff deferential subsidy is recognized in the relevant period on the basis of rates notified by Government of
Pakistan (GoP) on accrual basis. .

c) Rental and service income

Meter rentals are recognized on time proportionate basis.
d) Interest on bank deposits

Interest on bank deposits is recognized on time proportionate basis..
e) Sale of scrap

Revenue from sale of scrap is recognized on dispatch of goods. s
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f) Amortization of deferred credit

Deferred credit against consumers’ contribution

< is released (o siatement of profit and loss over the expected useful
life of assets underlying the contribution. ‘

g) Late payment surcharge

surcharge on late payment is accounted for after the due date of payment has passed.

h) Fuel price adjustment

Fuel price adjustment is recognized on the basis of rates notified by the NEPRA on accrual basis.

j) Gainon instaliation of new connections
Gain/ loss on instaliation of new connec

tions / deposit works is recognized up to 10%

of variation between receipts
against deposit works and actual expenditures incurred on the project.

j) Profiton investment

Profit on investments is recognized on the basis of effective yield.

k) Service charges on coll

Service charges on colle
from consumers,

ection of PTV fee and electricity duty

ction of PTV fee and electricity duty is recognized on the pasis of actual billing colleclions

) Miscellaneous income

All other miscellaneous income is recognized on actual receipts pasis.

Borrowings

Measurement

Loans are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Interest

Interest expense is recognised on the basis of the effeclive interest method and is included in finance costs. The
borrowing cost on qualifying assets is included in the cost of the relatad assets.

Provisions

Provisions are repognised when the Company has @ present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that the Company will be req

uired to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. :

The amount recognised as a provision is the pest estimate of the consideration required to settie the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount expected to be required to settle the obligation is .
recognised at present value using a pre-tax discount rate. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost in
the statement of profit or loss.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party,
the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually ce

rtain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured relimbly.

er from estimates made for p

rovisions due to changes in laws, reguiations, public
expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the future, the carrying amourts ot

provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the

amount of previously recognised provision is recognised in the slatement of profit or loss unless the provision was
originally recognised as part of cost of an asset.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability -is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a

existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence of non-occurrence, of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company; of the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past

events, but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
limatinn or the amount of the obligation cannot be méasured with cufficient reliability. ;

resull of past events, whaose

-
oot
L
Y
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318 Income fax

income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax. T

Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit or lo
in other comprehensive income or
comprehensive income or equity.

su exnept to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in equity (if any), in which case the tax amounts are recognized directly in other

Current tax

" ‘Current tax is the expec{ed tax payable on the taxable income for the year, calculated using rates enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting p

eriod. The calculation of current tax takes into account tax credit and tax rebates, if
any, and is inclusive of any adjustment to income tax payable or recoverable in respect of previous years

Deferred tax

A deferred tax liability is recognised for all temporary differences that are expected {o increase taxable
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all temporary differences that ar
and the carryforward of unused tax losses.

profit in the future.
e expected to reduce taxable profit in the fulure.

" The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or s&
of assets and liabilities using t

ttlement of the carrying amoun!
he tax rates enacted at the reporting date.

Judgment and estimates:

Significant judgment is required in determining the income tax expenses and correspon
many transactions and calculation
business.

ding provision for tax. There are
s for which the ultimate tax deterrnination is uncertain during the ordinary GOUrse of

Further, the carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the current
assessment of future taxable profits. If required, carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no

jonger probabie that sufficient taxable profits to allow the benefit of part or all of that recognised deferred tax asset to be

utilized. Any such reduction shall be reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable

profit will be
available.

Off-setting

Deferréd tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to

set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

3.49 Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument, and de-recognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial
assets, and in case of financial liabilities, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
Al financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs other than financial assets and
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss

are initially recognized at fair value, and transaction costs are charged to income for the year. These are subsequently

measured at fair value, amo i_zed cost or cost, as the case may be. Any gain or losses on de-recognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities are included in statement of profit or loss for the year. : :

a) Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement

[ e e o e T

S —
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: fair value through profit or 10SS. held-to-

maturity investments, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depenfis on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets

at initial recognition. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date - the date on
which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

i Fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held-for-trading and financial assels,
designated upon initial recognition, at fair value through profit nr loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are

carried in the financial statements at their fair values, with
~hanaes therein recognized in the income for the year.

Assets in this category areé classified as current assets.
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it Held to maturity

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determmable payrnents and fixed maturities are classified as held-to-
maturity, when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold these assets to maturity. After iniiial

measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured al amortized cost using the effective interesl methoc
less impairment, if any.

iii Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. After initial measurement, these financial assets are measured al amortized cost, using the
- effective interest rate method, less impairment, if any.
iv Available for sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category, or not classified

in any of the other categories. These are included in non-current assets, unless management intends to dispose
them off within twelve months of the date of the statement of financial position.

After initial measurement, available for sale financial investrnents are measured at fair value, with unrealized

gains or losses recognized as other comprehensive income, until the investment is derecognized, at which time
the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in income for the year.

The Company does not recognize any asset as available for sale in its financial statements, at the end of the year

Impairment of financial assets other than trade debts

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
. recognition of the asset (a 'loss event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that cal he reliably estimated.

b) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories: fair value through profit or loss and other
financial liabilities. The Company determines the classification of ifs financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial habllmes are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of other financial 'lablhnes also include
directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classificaiion as follows:

i Fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held-for-trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss. The Company has not
designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss.

ii Other financial liabilities

After initial recognition, other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost, usmg the effective

e interest rate method

20

c) Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements, if the Company
has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts, and the Company either intends to settle on a nel
basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates of excliange prevaling on the date of the transaction. All
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan Rupees at the rate of
exchange prevaling on the reporting date and exchange differences, 1{ any, are charged in the statement of profit of loss.
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2018 2017

o Rupees-——""""

81,742,425,126 79.642.071,361

1 r .
L4 [ 2

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assels @1
Capital work.in.progress 4.2) 12,103,607 646 10.698,316,759
94,451,032,772 50.340.388.120
4.1 Operating fixed assets - owned /_///_'//‘/T/// —
COST | REVALUED AMOUNT ACCUMULATED DEPREC|ATION WRITTEN
: S— Rate _DOWNVALUE
: dditions/ %a h
Note As at 01 July Addition Transfers As at 30 June " As at 01 July For the Transfers As at 30 June As at 30 June
: Transfers year
------------ ..»—--—-—-Rupees-—-—-—»-—-—-—-—-_-———u» -..._---,.—------—-m-»---------—Rupe'es——-——--r--»----»--—-«-----—-—---—
Description
2018
Freehold land 4.1.1) 12,750,002,284 - - 12,750,002,284 - - - - 12,750,002,284
guilding on freehold land 2,148,840,701 139,137, - 2,288,977,772 . 2 316,392,496 43,653,941 160,046,437 1,928,931,335
Feeders (up 10 11 kv} 71,337,732,190 3 596,884.790 (1809,828.542) 74,524,788,438 35 20,129,400,135 2,534,405,561 {147.1 98,198) 22,516,509,198 52,008,279,240
Grids and equipment 18,658,193,188 2,289,819,883 (655,310,996) 20,2’12,702,075 35 5,328,483,435 657,460,335 (262,2 44,398) 5,723,599,372 14,549,102,703
vehicles 864,511,364 1,601,617 . - 866,112,981 10 664,613,396 39,037,488 - 703,650,884 182,462,097
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 717,968,837 83,801,095 197,144 801,572,788 10-33.33 . 397,287,141 60,867,433 229,253) 457,925,321 343,647,467
' 106,478,248,564 §,091,244,456 A 1065,336,682) 111,504,156,338 26,836,177,203 3,335,425,858 {409, 71,849) 29,761,731,212 81,742,425,128
2017 .
Ereehold land 12,750,002,284 - - 12,750,002‘284 - - - 12‘750,002.284
Building on freehold land 1.790,044,277 359,796,424 - 2,149,840,701 2 279,991,971 36,400,525 - 316,392,496 1‘633,448,205
Feeders (up 0 11 kv) 56‘685,559,354 4,804,044,344 151,881,518 71,337,732,190 3.5 17.799.356,118 2,382,107,776 52,063,159 20,129,400,735 51,208.331,455
Grids and equipment 18.514,996,394 143,196,794 - 18_6&58,193,188 3.5 4,679,582,450 64&900.985 - 5,325,483,435 13,329,709,?53
vehicles ! 864,511,364 - 864,511,364 10 624,654,596 39,958,800 ‘ - 664,613,396 199,897,968
eyrniture, fixtures and office equipment 553,608,320 164,361,647 1,130 717,968,837 10-33.33 344,883,705 52,404,566 1,130 397,287,141 320,681,696
: : 10‘1.158,732,003 5,471.399,209 151,882,648 106,“78,248,564 23]2&468,840 3_159,772,652 52,064,289 26,836,177,203 79‘642.071,361
441 As explained in note 1.1, the property and rights in the above assets were transferred to the Company on 29 June 1998 by WAPDA in accordance with terms and conditions of gusiness |Transfer Agreement petween WAPDA and th
Comgzany. Title of \and valuing RS, = 852 millicn is in the name of WAPDA 2nd title of fand valuing of 2s. 4,454 millicn hag neither besn wransferred in the aame of WAPDA nor in the name of Company '
19 Had ihere been no -avaluation. the cost. accumulated depreciation and book value of cevalued assets would nave been as follows:
4.1.2.1 The accumulated depreciation of Grid and equipment under cost model for year 2016 and 2017 were less charged amounting to R 220,615.581 and Rs. 31,456,020 respectively. owever, this has no impact on these financi
statements and has now been rectified.
2018 2017
Accumulated
Cost Accumlrtla.ted et Book Cdst depreciation Met Book Valt
depreciation Value
- (Restated
I L eem-RUpees-— T T
Land - frechold 622,474,?34 - 622,474,784 622474,784 - 622,474,71
Building on freehold land 2,469,574,L~23 616,309,794 1,853,064,534 2.330, 37,257 565,796,737 1,764,640,5.
Feeders (up 1o 11 kv) 56,200,395,5-03 19,323,551,290 36,816,344,613 53,013 39,655 18,257.402,684 34,755‘936.9'
Grids and equipmenl 13,051,442 835 4,466.202.098 8,585,240,737 11.,436933.948 4,316,398_204 7.120.535.7
72,343,387.850 24,406,253.182 47,931,524,668 67.403185 644 23,139,597,625 44,263,588.0
2018 2017
4.1.3 Depraciation charge for the year has been anocaled as follows: Note eeemmRUPEES T
Distribution costs (37) 3,241,243,247 3,080,069
Administrative expenses (28) © 4,779,991 52,3794
Customer services costs (49) 775,262 740,
included in capital work-in-progress 28,627,358 26,583,
3,335,425,858 3,159,7724
Y
- teme hoict land Feeders (up 10 11 kv) and Grids and equipment were revalued at 30 June 2013 by an'independent valuer M/s FKS Building services and resulted in 3 surplus c\f Rs. 31,606 million over the written down v
u: ’ .
he ¥



FAISAL/.BAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITE!:

Amortization charae for the vear has been allocated to administrative expenses.

2018 2017
4.2 Capital work in progress Mole e Rupees----------
Civil works 112,266,647 66,017,450
Distribution equipment 4.2.1) 11,963,314,116 9,111,570,829
(4.2.2) 12,075,580,763 9,177,588,279
Cost of implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning 8,768,770 -
‘Mobilization advance to suppliers / contractors 4,777,274 556,049,902
Capital stores (4.2.3). 619,480,839 964,678,578
12,708,607,646 10,698,316,759
4.21 Breakup of distribution equipment is as follows:
Material 7,347,140,069 5,075,196,793
Overheads 1,134,593,040 949,919,878
Contract 2,146,217,965 759,439,268
Other (4.2.1.1) 702,388,289 1,944,383 ,814
Borrowing costs (4.2.12) 632,974,753 382,631,076
11,963,314,116 9,111,570,829
4.2.1.1 These includes various turnkey projects awarded for constiuction of 132 KV Grid Station at various locations of
Faisalabad region. :
4.2.1.2 This represents borrowing costs incurred specifically to finance the construction of grid station projects.
4.2.2 Movement in capital work-in-progress during the year:
Balance at the beginning of the year 9,177,588,278 6,621,429,493
Additions during the year 6,352,781,007 4,881,470,643 .
E Transfers to operating fixed assets during the year:
- Building on freehold land (139,639,319) (359,796,424)
" - Feeders, grids and equipment 3,315,149,203) (1,965,515,444)
. (3,454,783,522) (2,325,311,863)
Balance at the end of the year 12,075,580,763 © 9,177,588,278
4.2.3  These represent items of stores, spares and loose tools held for capitalization.
5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS _
Reconciliation of the carrying amounts at the beginning
and end of the year is as follows:
Balance as at 01 July
Cost , 140,152,669 -
Accumulated amortization (28,030,534) -
112,122,135 -
Movement during the year o
Additions 71,072,504 140,152,669
Amortization charge for the year (29,215,076) (28,030,534)
41,857,428 112,122,135
Balance as at 30 June
’ Cost 211,225,173 140,152,669
' Accumulated amortization (57,245,610) (28,030,534)
153,979,563 112,122135
i Amortization rate (%) 20% 20%
§.1

e




EAISALARAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

These are secured o the extent of the consumer

Al

in note 19.

s' security deposits against electricity connection

s, 35 disclosed

S 2018 2017
6. LONG-TERM LOANS Neie 0 = Rupees--===-=-="""
secured, considered good:
To employees .
House building / purchase of plot 152,136,378 144,751,397
Vehicles / motor cycles 4,515,681 3,203,315
(6.1) 156,652,059 147,954,712
Less: current portion of long term loans
shown under current assets (31 ,932,503) (56,080,099)
124,719,556 91,874,613
6.1 House building / purchase of plot loans are repayable in 5 years (2017: 5 years) and car and motor-cycle loans
in 3 years (2017:3 years). As per the Company's policy, the rate of mark-up charged on these loans ranges from
11.30% to 14% (2017: 11.30% to 14%) per annum, which is the same rate as that payable on employees
palances in the General Provident Fund. Loans are secured by a mortgage of immovable property and
hypothecation of vehicles.
7. STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores, spares and loose tools 2,759,445,807 2.931,947.91¢
Provision for slow moving / obsolete items (71 &(7.2) (49,764,726) (16,173,310C)
2,709,681,081 2,915,774,603
71 Movement in provision during the year is as follows
Balance at the beginning of the year 16,173,316 10,575,220
Provision of slow moving / obsolete items (28) 33,591,410 5,598,088
Balance at the end of the year ‘49,764,726 16,173,316
7.2 During the year, a fire broke out in Nishatabad Warehouse resulted in the damage of certain store and spares
‘ items. The Company constituted the evaluation commitiee to eslimate the damage. The Committee submitted its
draft report in June 2018, on the basis of which a provision amounted to Rs. 29 million has been recognized
against potential loss. ,
¢
8. TRADE DEBTS
Considered good
- from Government 290,225,337 186,390,876
- from private consumers (8.1 21,702,667,324 17.733,594.518
21,992,892,661 17,919,985,394
Considered doubtful - from private consumers 771,241,768 728,053,767
22,764,134,429 1@8_._@_3_?_.161
Less: Taxes/surcharges due from energy debtors (10.1) (3,614,158,837) (4,766,159,913)
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (8.2) (771,241,768) (728,053,767)
18,378,733,724 13,153,825481
8.1




FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

8.2 Movement in provision

for doubtful debts is as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year

Mote  meemeemeeees Rupees------=----

728,053,767 660,125,633
Provision made during the year 43,188,003 67,928,134
Balance at the end of the year 771,241,770 728,053,767
9. SHORT-TERM ADVANCES
Considered good - unsecured
- to suppliers 10,480,492 42,261,506
- to employees against operating expenses 9,697,788 15,295,857
- for sports 2,981,120 438,666
23,159,400 57,996,029
10. OTHER RECEIVABLES (Restated)
Due from energy debtors (1o 6,381,862,293 5,752,626,9883
Receivables from suppliers against guarantee / , .
warranty material 56,570,918 139,423,360

Unsecured, considered good:
From related parties
Central Power Purchasing Agency

- 7,643,188,582
Other related parties on account of:

- Free electricity (10.2) 860,810,359 784,285,580

- Pension (10.3) 5,526,196,711 4,959,605,284

- WAPDA welfare fund 439,174,393 365,824,131

E 6,826,181,4G63 6,109,715,004

Others ‘ (10.5) 23,276,872 17,309,348

13,287,891,546 19,662,263,282

1041 Due from energy debtors:

General sales tax §,376,614,849 4,763,690,782

Income tax 125,393,014 105,425,984
Tariff rationalization surcharge (10.1.1) 414,926,330 443,825,278
Finance cost surcharge (10.1.2) 230,881,654 218,798,407
Electricity duty . 73,406,024 65,059,961
Equalization surcharge (10.1.3) 1,342,875 922,510
Extra / Further sales tax 55,123,715 54,483,599
PTV license fee 46,283,652 4?&%&84
Neelum Jhelum surcharge 57,890,180 54,525,884

6,381,862,293 5752,626,989

10.1.1 This represents Tariff Realization Surcharge receivable from the consumers pursuant to S.R.0 568(1)/2015,

dated 10 June 2015 issued by the Power Division, Ministry of Energy, GoP. The amount of surcharge is to be
kept in escrow account of CPPA-G for discharging of determined cost of power producers by the CPPA-G.
During the year, GoP vide S.R.O 376(1)/2018; dated 22 Marcl) 2018 revised the tariff rationalization surcharge
rates for categories of electricity consumers in the revised scheclule of electricity tariff for the Company.

.

1/




FAISAL/BAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY CONPANY LIMITEL

10.1.2 This represents Financing Cost Surcharge receivable from ih
10 June 2015 issued by the Power Division, Ministry of Energy,
escrow account of CPPA-G for exclusive use of discharging {
discharge liabilities of power producers against the sovereign guarantees of the GoP.

10.1.3 This represent

March 2011 issued by the Power Division Ministry of Energy, GoP.

10.2  This represents the net amount receivabie from
provided to the employees of these companies re

s Equalization Surcharge receivable from consumers pursuant to S.R.O 236(1)2

e r.onsumers pursuant to $.R.0 568(1)/2015, dated
GoP. The amount of surcharge is to be kept in
he financing cost of various loans oblained io

011, dated 15

WAPDA and other related parties on account of free electricity

siding within ihe Company's territorial jurisdiction as disclosed
below: ‘

2018
Note

2017

Nationél Transmission and Despatch Company Limited

Rupees

245,191,507 216,402,497
{slamabad Electric Supply Company Limited 117,687,297 114,607,205
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 60,157,560 58,547,083
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited 28,237,510 26,673,601
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited 15,744,048 13.651,103
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 3,147,008 2,957,737
Tribal Area Electric Supply Company Limited 1,165,490 1,005,465
Northern Power Generation Company Limited 382,515,231 344,111,823
Central Power Generation Company Limited 4,378,193 3,921,863
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited 1,805,717 1.630,182
Jamshoro Power Company Limited 780,798 777,030

' ' 860,810,359 784,285,589

10.3 This represents the amount receivable fro
R retired employees of these companies resi

. o , . _ {Restated)
Water and Power Deve\opment Authority '(1 0.3.1) ‘4,43{),531 ;582 4,’072,359,69 i
National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited 413,356,188 288,324,887
Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited 82,892,607 80,268,632
peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited . 3,833,443
Guijranwala Electric Power Company Limited 43,985,668 38,006,141
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited 17,968,720 . 13,493,953
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 14,547,724 14,045,308
Tribal Area Electric Supply Company Limited 550,099 279,331
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited 6,917,262 7.561,318
Muitan Electric Power Company Limited 165,111,958 167.151,330

o Lahore Electric- Supply-Company Limited 37-306,955 - —B5BA4TEABE———
Northern Power Generation Company Limited 274,922,861 194,335,488
Central Power Generation Company Limited 27,453,167 10,626,585
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited 1,227,207 1,264,292
Jamshoro Power Company Limited 4,574,713 2,579,409

m WAPDA and other related parties on account of pension paid to the
ding within the Company's territorial jurisdiction as disclosed below:

4959,605,284

p— [{ 5,526,196,711
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITIZD

This includes receivable from WAPDA amounting to Rs. 1,100 million (2017: Rs.1,100 million) on account of
monthly pension payments to retired WAPDA employees who retired on or before 30 June 1998 (ex-WAPDA
pensioners). The settiement of the receivable has been contosted between the Company and PEPCO since
2009, and upon a request raised by PEPCO in the pas!, the Power Division, Ministry of Energy, GoP referred the

matter to NEPRA. NEPRA in its tariff determination dated 10 March 2015 has decided that above amount is
receivable from the WAPDA.

This includes an amount of Rs. 23 million (2017: Rs. 17 million) receivable against shortage and/or theft.

2018 2017

TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT Nnfe C o eemmememean Rupees------------

Sales tax £,234,100,283 7,771,370,049

Income tax 279,473,484 222,758,954
£,513,673,767 7,994,129,003

RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN

Balance at the beginning of the year . -

Tariff Differential Subsidy recognized during the year (121 20,132,058,251 13,756,204,780

Adjusted against Tariff Rationalization Surcharge with

CPPA-G (12.2) (17,325,630,768) _ (13,756,204,780)

Balance at the end of the year

2,806,427,483 -

This represents Tariff Differential Subsidy receivable from Gol® as a difference between rates determined by
NEPRA under different tariff determinations and rates notified by the GoP which are charged to the consumers.

This has been adjusted against receivable from GoP on account of tariff differential subsidy invoices as allowed
by the Power Division Ministry of Energy, vide letter No SBC-15(32)/2012(1) dated 22 July 2015,

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Held to maturity investments

- Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) (13.1) 11,200,000,0060  4,570,000,000

These represent term deposits placed in local currency with different banks having maturity of three months
(2017: three months) at rates ranging from 5.95% to 6.75% (2017: 6.0% to 6.50%) per annum.

. Term deposit receipts Includes an amount of Rs. 7,800 million (2017: Rs. 4,270 million) relating to customers'
security deposits.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in transit

(14.1) 202,927,130 237,120,147
Current accounts 1,458,165,724 885.154.88?3’\
Deposit accounts (14.2) & (14.3) 4,243 474,987 5972,326,281
5,701,640,711 6,857,481,169
T 5,904,567,841 7,004 ,601,316
.



14.2

14.3

15.

151

16.

16.1

17.

M;,_,___;hargedﬂuﬂngmeyear... —

171

—.Number of shares--

FAISALARAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

This represents cash transmitted by the National Databasc and Registration Authority (MARDA) against
collection of consumer bills but not yet received by the Companv at reporting date.

These carry mark-up ranging from 4% to 6.65% (2017: 3% {0 4%) per annum.

Included herein is an amount of Rs. 134 million (2017: Rs. 2,204.63 mi
relating to customers' security de_zposits.

4

llion) kept in separate bank accounts

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2018 2017 Note 2018 2017

----------- RUpees-—----====""
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each,

issued for consideration in cash
1,000 1,000

“had transferred Rs. 341.96 billion in PEPCO's account throu

(15.1) 10,000 10,000

These represent shares which are held by the Government of Pakistan (GoP) and its nominees.

DEPOSIT FOR SHARES (Restated)

Transfer on account of clearance of circular debt (16.1) 19,411,172,270 20,244,758,340

The finance division of Government of Pakistan vide its letter No F.1(5) CE-1/2012-13/1017 dated July 2, 2013

¢h State Bank of Pakistan on June 27, 2013 for
settlement of power sector circular debt payable to independent Power Producers (IPPs) and other entities.
PEPCO on the basis of above letter ailocated Rs. 20.24 billion 1o EESCO against which CPPA has issued 2
credit advice bearing no. PPA-199 FESCO dated 21 June 2013 to the Company being the adjustment o0
account of Government of Pakistan equity / investment against settlement of power sector circular debt. During
2016-17, Finance Division, GOP vide its letter No. F.‘\(4)-CF41/-2015-16/443 dated April 28, 2016 instructed
PEPCO to adjust the Tariff Differential Subsidy (TDS) receivable of respective distribution companies against
GOP Equity/Share deposit money. Accordingly CPPA-G had issue

d a credit note to the Company adjusting TDS
receivable of Rs. 833 million against Government of Pakistan-Share Deposit Money. T

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY,

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - net of tax (Restated)

Balance at the beginning of the year 33,648,595,707 34 539,081,587
Transfer to accumulated profit in respect of
incremental depreciation (890,485,880) (890,485,880)

32,758,109,827 33 648,595,707

impact of deferred taxation
Deferred tax liability at the beginning of the year
Deferred tax liability on incremental depreciation

(6,376,176,733) || (6,047 .581.767)

Reduction in deferred tax liability (17.1) 135,066,953 304,259,270

(5,982,868,875) (6,376,176,733)
o
26,775,240,952 27.272,418,974

Balance at the end of the year - net of tax

This reduction resulted from change in app\'\cab\e rate from 30% 10 29%. 7,

v

e | . 253,240,905 |} 267145764 |
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2018 2017
18. LOANS AND BORROWINGS - secured Mote T Rupees-----===""""
' From Government of Pakistan out of
Asian Development Bank

- Tranch | (18.1.1) 832,226,142 832,226,140

. Tranch !l {18.1.2) 1,000,702,295 918,650,130

. Tranch il {18.1.3) 1,970,538,397 1,197,197,281

. Tranch IV (18.1.4) 4 ,411,4()7,338 1,307,535,618
(18.1) 5,214,874,173 4,255,609,219

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities (653,644,318) (220,282,042)

4,561,229,855 4,035,327, 177

18.1 Asian Development Bank

These loans have been granted by Asian Development Bani (ADB) to GoP which have been relent to the
Company on account of Power Distribution Enhancement Invesiment Program. These loans have been secured
against the guarantee provided by GoP. Salient features of the loans are as follows:

2018 .
Loan Loan Amount Loan Availed Loan un-availed
Us$ PKR US$ PKR US$ PKR
- Tranch t 17,654,000 1,526,820,410 17,654,000 1,626,820,410 - } -
- Tranch 1| 11,230,000 1 ,168,668,083 10,218,068 1,045,212,424 1,011,932 123,455,659
- Tranch 1l 24,110,000 2.631,370,209 18,693,346 1,970,538,398 5,416,654 660,831,811
- Tranch IV 15,860,000 1,700,000,992 13,494,478 1,411,407,339 2,365,522 288,593,654

68,854,000 7,026,859,694 60,059,892 5,053,978 570

8,794,108 1.072,88'\,124
18.1.1 Tranchl

The repayment of loan started in February 2014 and entire loan would be repaid in 26 equal half yearly
. instaliments. The Company shall pay interest at the rate of 17% (2017: 17%) per annum which includes Exchange

Risk Component (ERC) at 6% (2017 6%) per annum and commitment charges at the rate of 0.15% (2017:
0.15%) per annum on the un-disbursed amount of loan. :

: 18.1.2 Tranch il

The repayment of loan started in June 2014 and entire loan would be repaid in 34 equal half yearly instaliments.

X The Company shall pay interest at the rate of 15% (2017 15%) per annum which includes Exchange Risk
Component (ERC) at 6.8% (2017: 6.8%) per annum and cormitment charges at the rate of 0.15% (2017: 01 5%)
per annum on the un-disbursed amount of loan. :

48.1.3 Tranch lil:

The repayment of loan started in June 2018 and entire loan wotild be repaid in 40 equal half yearly instaliments.
The Company shall pay interest at the rate of 15% (2017: 15%) per annum which includes Exchange Risk
Component at 6.8% per annum and commitment ©

harges at tha rate of 0.15% (2017: 0.15%) per annum on the
un-disbursed amaunt of loan. .

18.1.4 TranchlV:

The repayment of loan would start in June 2019 and entire loan would be repaid in 40 equal half yearly

instaliments. The Company shall pay interest at the rate of 15% (2017: 15%).per annum which includes Exchangs

Risk Component at 6.8% per annum and commitment charges at the rate of 0.15% (2017: 0.15%) per annum on
the un-disbursed amount of loan. ‘

. ——48.1.5Repaymentofloan—

PEPCO vide its letter no. DGCPCC/PEPCO/2152-63 dated February 20, 2017 directed the Company that the

payment of debt service on account of Foreign Relent Loans may be withheld till the final decision on the matter
that debt service by the WAPDA, GENCOs and DISCOs may be adjusted against their receivable from GoF.
Resultantly, the Company did not make any payment in respect of Foreign Relent Loans. However, the Economic

Affair Division, GoP in its letter vide 6-15(1)/DM/GFIZO11 dated 02 October 2018 demanded repayment of

principal along with mark up (including exchange risk fee) amounting to Rs. 439 million and Rs. 1,217 million
- respectively.

19. LONG-TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

Long-term security deposits (19.1) 7,082,383,461 5048,744,100

oot thn tima f installation of electricity connections
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STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS
pension obligations. medical benefits, fr

ee electricity and compensaled absences.

l FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPP!
{

i
1
1
|

LY COMPANY UIMIT

Four types of defined benefit pians are being offered by the Company namely, |
Pension obligations - unfunded Medical benefits Free electricity Compensated abs;nces Total
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 ?017 2018 2017
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
------- —-Rupees-—-———"= e RUpP@@G o oo e—-Rupees-———-—-=- erene-RUDPEES oo emee eee-Rupe@s e

The amounts recognized in the statement
of financial position

present value of defined benefit obligations

Changes in the present value of defined

K1

54,927,199,615

40.686.903.810

5.291.461,198 _ 4.544 843,833

5.445,976.996

5.152,398.379

i
1

3.532,301,986 _ 3.147 403 421
|

69,196.939,795

53.531,549.44

53,531,549,443

47,717,680,1C

benefit obligations: )
Balance at the beginning of the year 40,686,903,810 37,947,414,339 4,544,843,833 2.798.772,940 5,152,398,379 4,228,2841 37 3,147,403.421 2,741},208,689
Current service cost . 1,366,016,078 518,560,481 89,720,066 53,356,008 87,466,531 54,802,531 97,894,069 7?,538,373 1,641,096,744 706,357,3¢
Interest cost 3,613,1 18,429 3,289,420,004 405,363,312 239,508,466 470,714,058 374,462,032 275,990,382 237,295,658 4,755,186,181 4,140,686,1¢
genefits paid during the year (3,220,787,586) (2\795.606,379) (325,075,501) (275,135,519) (1 27,195,508) {1 35,189,793) (321,447,228) 21 8,180,523) (4,000,505,819) (3.420,112,2‘
Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligation (20.4.1) 12.481,948,882 1_728,115,355 576,609,488 1‘728,341,938 137,406,464) 630,039,472 338,461,340 300,441,224 13,259 513,246 . 4,386,937 9¢
Balance at the end of the year 54.927,199.615 40.686.903810 5 291,461,198 __4 544.843 833 5.445,976,996 5152.398.379 3.532.301.986 3.147.403 421 69,196,939,795 53 531,549.4/
Charge to statement of profit or ioss
Current service cost 1,366,016,078 518,560,481 89,720,066 53,356,008 87,466,531 54,802,531 97,894,069 7?,638,373 1,641,096,744 706,357,3
Interest cost 3,613,118,429 3,289,420,004 405,363,312 239,508,466 470,714,058 374,462,032 275,990,382 23‘(.295,658 4,765,186,181 4,140,686,1
Actuarial loss / (gain) (20.4.1) - - - - - - 338,461,340 300,441,224 338,461,340 300,441.2
4.979,134.507 3.807.980.485 495,083,378 292,864 474 558,180,589 429.264.563 M.TS‘I 617,375,255 6.744,744,265 5147.484.7
Charge to other comprehensive income R l
|
Actuarial loss / {gain) (20.4.1) 12,481 1948.882 1,728.115.365 576,609,488 1.728.341.938 (137,406.464) 630.039.472 - - 12,921,151,906 4.086.,496.7
1
|
Breai-up of actuariai ioss / {gainj [
Tinancial assuimplions Q,ECT,ZS]',‘.CE {154.252,?45) 254,715,543 285,128,181 (4—!.354,'.‘33) 758,101,422 207,142,284 2 neg,931 3,424,472,545 981,1357
Demcgraphic assumptions - - - - - - - ; - - :
Zupansace acjusimanis z , X 2.072.226.332 340,77 i 332.205; {123,422, 1726) 31,318,455 352.063 5772324 288 5,511,587 %
12,371.349.381 1.918.573.637 5 1,739.028.953 {89.308,1 634.669.303 328,461,339 300.441.224 13.199,404.011 4592723,
Significant actuarial assumptions at !
the raporting date are: ) H
Discount rate for PVDBO (per annum) 10.00% 9.25% 10.00% 9.25% 10.00% 9.25% 10.00% 9.25%
Discount rate jor profit of joss (per annumj 5.25% 9.00% 5.25% $.00% 5.25% 5.GG% 3.25% $.0C07%
Salary increase rate (pef annum) - Long term 9.00% 8.25% 9.00% B.25% - - 9.00% 8.25%
Salary increase rate (per annum) - short term (1 year) 20.00% 8.25% 20.00% 8.25% - - 20.00% ?.25%
Pension indexation rate (per annum) 4.00% 3.25% - - - - - ! -
Medical Inflation rate (per annum) - facility - - 8.00% 7.25% - - - ! -
Medical Inflation rate (per annum) - allowance - - 3.00% 2.25% - - - -
Medica: take-up rate of allowances - in service - -50.00% 50.00% - - - -
_Electricily Inflation rate (per annum) - - - - 9.66% 7.00% . - ) -
Withdraw rate Low Low Low Low Lew Low Low Low
Mortality rate Acjusied SLiC Adjusted suc  Adjusted 3uC  Adjusted SLIC Adjustau SLIC Adjusted SLIC Adjusted stiC  Adjysted SLIC
v 2001-2005 2001-2005 2001-2005 2001-2005 2001 -2005 2001-2005 2001-2005 20F1 -2005
Annual medical claim (Rs./ per annumy) - - 32,7107 30,283 - - - ; -
Norma retirement age (years) 50 80 60 60 &0 60 60 : 60
Duraticn of scheme (y2ars} 12.83 12.95 14.78 13.05 17.20 13.06 9.58 li12.95
1
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20.6 Sensitivity analysis: Pension obligations - unfunded Medical benefits Free electricity | Compensated absences
% Amount % ~ Amount %, - Amount % Amount
2018 :
Effect of change in discount rate
1% increase 11.00% 48,729,333,391 11.00% v4,524,663,493 11.00% 4,630,584,769 11.00%  3,223,003,465
1% decrease 5.66% §2,604,315,171 9.00% 5,261,335,008 8.00% 8,503,508,857 9.00% 3,900,069,09C
Effect of change in salary increase rate
1% increase 10.00% 57,505,411,705 - - - - 10.00%  3,896,992,674
1% decrease 8.00% 52,664,069,706 - ' - - - 8.00%  3,220,307,794
Effect of change pension indexation rate '
1% increase , 5.00% 60,042,288,585 - - - - - -
1% decrease 3.00% 50,555,001,126 - oo- - - - -
csizct of change withdrawal rates
10% increase - 54,903,914,663 - 5,287,383,559 - - - -
10% decrease - 54,950,618,481 - 5,295,563,243 - - - -
Effact of change mortality age ‘
1 year mortality age set 0ack - 54,553,762,542 - 5.277,562,249 - - - -
4 wzzs moitzlity 253 331 TOWAN za,neTTIn o077
Efiect of change in medical inilaiion rate
1% increase - - 9.00% 5,846,414,029 - - - -
1% decrease - - 7.06% 4,822,558,953 - - - -
Effect of change in electricity
indexation rats ;
1% increase - - - - 10.00%  6,221,748,753 - -
1% decrease - - - : - 8.00%  4,801,589,482 - -
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Sensitivity analysis:

2017

o

Effect of change in discount rate
1% increase
1% decrease

Efiect of change in salary increase rate
1% increase
1% decrease

Effect of change pension indexation rate
1% increase
1% decrease

Effect of change withdrawal rates
10% increase ‘
10% decrease

=fizct of change mortality age.
1 year mortality age set back
1 vear mortality age set forward

PR L s e g eas aw

1% increase
1% decrease

29.7 Description of risks 10 the Company

s Al

The defined benefit plans expo

L ongevity Risis:
Tre risk arises when the actual lifeti

Salary Increass Risk:

The most common type of retirement benefit is one whe

impacts the liability accordingly.

withdrawa! Risk:
The risk of actual withdrawals varying with tn

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITEC
i .

|

Free lectricity

Continued.

Compensated absences

me of retirees is longer than

e the Company to the following risks:

Pension obligations - unfunded Medical benefits

% Amount %o Amount % Amount, Ya Amount
10.25% 36,157,936,218 10.25% 4,014,224,377 10.25%  4,027,864,262 10.25%  2,852,456,041
8.25% 42,298,475,057  8.25% 5,026,921,950 8.25%  5,736,449,859 8.25% 3,502,719,214
9.25% 41,227,470,742 - - - - 9.25% 3,518,602,381
7.25% 37,015,244,418 - - - - 7.25%  2,834,522,705
4.25% 40,239,721,510 - - - - - -
2.25% 37,897,770,430 - - - - - -

- 38,066,542,755 - 4,451,042,064 - 4,766,411,453 - -

- 39,007,836,191 - 4,457,947,339 - 4,771,827,011 - -

- 35,042,700,828 - 4,500,728,464 - 4,766,468,F37 - -

- 38,934.185.379 - 4.418,679.110 - 4,771,748,p34 - -

- - 8.25% 5.026,921,950 - - - -

- - 6.25% 4,848,551,616 - - - -

nectation. This risk is measured at the plan level over the entire retiree population.
re the benefit is linked with final salaty. The risk arises when the aciual increases;are higher than expectation and

the actuarial assumptions can impose a fis

I3

K tg tt[}e benefit obligaticn. The movem

ent of the liabi’ity can go either way.

»
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EAISALANAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets r

acognized by the Company, and the movements
thereon, during the current and prior reporting year:

2018 2017
Deferred tax liability on taxable temporary flote = Rupees-------===--
differences arising in respect of: (Restated)
- Accelerated tax depreciation on fixed assets 9,053,841,194 8,826,827 ,428
- Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets - 5,982,868,875 6,376,176,733
(1.1 15,036,710,069 15,203,004 ,161

Deferred tax asset on deductible temporary differences
arising in respect of:

- Intangible assets (3,159,727) \ -
- Provision for doubtful debts

{223,660,113) (218,416,130)
- Provision for slow moving items . (14,431,771) (4,851,995)
- Provision for staff retirement benefits (20,067,112,541) (16,059,464 ,833)

- Minimum tax carried forward (1,139,178,537) (526,024,214)

(21,447,542,689) (16,808,757,172)
(6,410,832,620) (1,805,753,011)
Unrecognized deferred tax asset (»1.2) 6,410,832,620 1,605,753,011

Movement.in deferred tax:

Balance at the beginning of the year

Recognized as deferred tax expense in statement of profit and loss:
- Accelerated tax depreciation on fixed assets x 227,013,766

98,759,587

- Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets (258,240,905) (267,145,764)
- Intangible assets (3,159,727) -
- Provision for doubtful debts (5,243,983) (13,777,184)
- Provision for slow moving items (9,579,776) (1,5673,674)
. Provision for staff retirement benefits (131,302,136) (675.467,917)
- Minimum tax carried forward (513,154,323) (526,024,214)
- Deferred tax recognized as expense 4,305,079,609 2,956,302,436
4,011,412,625 1,571,073.270

Recognized in surplus on revaluation of fixed assets:

__- Effect of change in tax rate. — AT ... ..-{135,066,953) (304258279} -

Recognized as deferred tax income in other comprehensive income:
- Staff retirement benefits

(3,876,345,572) (1,266,814,000)
Balance at year end




FAISALABAD ELECTRIC

21.2 The Company has recognized deferred tax asset onits deductable temporary differences and tax losses to the
extent of available taxable temporary ditferences. Owing to uncertainty relating to future taxable profits, against
which the Company can utlize its tax losses and tax credits, the Company has not recognized any deferred tax

asset for tax losses amounting to Rs. 126,271 million (2017: 100,761 million) and minimum tax of Rs. 1,139
million (2017: Rs. 526 million). Expiry of aggregate tax losses and minimum tax carried forward is as follows:
- Expiry Tax Year Nature 2017 2016
1 Rupees-~---=-=-=""
2018 Business loss FY - 2012 13,181,898,932 13,181,898,832
2019 Business loss F - 2013 30,090,938,977 30,090,8938,877
2020 Business loss FY - 2014 18,534,116,972 18,534,116,972
2021 Business loss FY - 7015 15,059,765,364 15,059,765,364
2022 Business loss FY - Z016 23,894,077,810 23.894,077,810
2023 Business loss Ff - 7017 25,510,047,523 , -
426,270,845,578 100,760,798.055
2023 Minimum tax 1,139,178,537 526,024,214
No Expiry . Depreciation 1083 45,733,941,568 41,810,631,781
173,143,965,683 143,097 ,454,050
2018 2017
22. DEFERRED CREDIT flote =T Rupees----====--"*

Contributions against connections installed / deposit works:
Balance as at 01 July

Additions during the year

Amortization

Balance at the beginning of the year
For the year

]

Receipts against deposit works and connections

4 ' waiting account (';_2_1)
Clesing Balance for the year.

221 This represents the capital contribution received f

are being / (to be) constructed by the Company.

23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors
Other payables:
Provision for Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Due to related parties:
Central Power Purchasing Agency
National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited

Due to other related parties on account of:
- —————TFTEe electricity

- Pension

(3.1

(23.2)
(23.3)

Billing related payables

Excess receipt against deposit work
Accrued liabilities

Excess of output over input
Withholding taxes payable
Retention from contractors

Others

(23.6)

SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

35,952,205,419
2,302,560,904

33,259,809,252
2,692,396,167

38,254,766,323

35,952,205,4189

11,882,676,012 '
1,338,916,821

10,624,348,822 |

1.258,327,190

13,221,592,833

9,288,804,563

34,321,978,053

11,882,676,012

7,551,990,421

31,621,5619,828

752,283,121
110,185,918

41,934,220,810
2,085,890,679

1,501,651,000
110,185,918

maﬁfﬂsﬂm
(23.5) 51,216,978

—g76;496%

al

1,004,837,716
14,035,960,708
239,525,116
227,856,615

46,140,517
93,641,915
178,634,883

60.709,177,89¢ _

976,496,408
16,938,108,856
271,387,982
160,834,997
322,106,338
45,007,355
1000,400,703

21326 179657

rom the consumers and Government against wiich assets




23.1 The Company has held payment of its contribution towards Worl
to profit for the years ended 30 June 2004 and 30 June 2005. T
Economic Coordination Committee upon
entities under its umbrelia from the requirements of the Companies
Further, the Company has not made provision against WPPH amounting
2015 and no provision for current and prior year has been mad?z
23.2 This represents amount due to CPPA against purchase of eleciricity.....
23.3 This represents amount payable to National ‘Transmission an
system charges. : '
23.4 Due to related parties on account of free electricity - net
This represents the net amounts payable to related paities on ac
families of FESCO's employees residing within the territarial juris
breakup is as follows: :
Flote
Multan Electric Power Company Limited
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited
Water and Power Development Authority
N 23.5 Due to related parties on account of pension - net
This represents amounts payable to Pe
pension paid to the retired employees of F
L3
23.8

EAISALAILAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY

Billing related payables

Fuel price adjustment payable to consumers
Withholding tax

Realized:
Equalization surcharge payable
Electricity duty payable
TV License fee payable
Neelum Jhelum surcharge
Extra / further tax
Financing cost surcharge payable
Tariff realization surcharge payable

23.6.1)

__ General salestax

Unrealized:
Financing cost surcharge payable
Tariff realization surcharge payable
Electricity duty
General sales tax
Income tax
TV license fee
Equalization surcharge payable
Extra / further tax

Masliim Jhelum surcharge (238.2)

count of fre

ers' Profit Participation F
he matter is pending

2018

COMPANY LIMITED

und (WPPF) relating

for decision with the
a recommendation submitted by WAPDA to exempt

the corporatized

Profit (Workers' participation) Act, 1968.
to Rs. 2,839 million in respect of

since the Company has not earned profil.

d Despatch. Company Limited against use of

e electricity provided 1o the
diction of these companies. Party-wise

2017

B Rupees----==+=-"""
82,732,041 87,533,755
641,535,024 653,151,265
136,201,767 136,369,687
255,861 208,661
92,895,245 99,233,040
953,620,738 976,496,408

10,138,960

2,206,048,582
132,709,580
99,301,621
132,725,836
1,076,600,981
6,667,189,163
94,893,622

230,881,655
414,926,330
73,406,022
2,617,374,380
122,123,555
46,283,649
1,342,874
55,123,712
57,890,180

44.035.960,708

shawar Electric Supply Company Limited (PESCQ) on account of
ESCO residing within the territorial jurisdiction of PESCO.

2,812,466,237
26,135,485

2.207,128,017
110,382,767
87.352.511
114,849,844
23,281,489
1,009,488,207
7 149,902,590
99,105,272

218,798,403
443,625,280°
65,059,960
2309,080,342
105,425,981
45,894,580
922,509
54 483,596
54 525,886

L e
16,938,108,956
10,990, e
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23.6.1 Equalization surcharge was collected from consumers pursuant to S R.O 236(1)2011, dated 15 March 2011
issued by the Ministry of Energy, GoP. The amount was collecled from customers during the period from April
2011 to May 2012 but further collection was disconfinued on account of a subsequent S R.0 506(1)2012,

dated 16 May 2012. payment of this amount to the Fedoral Sovernment is currently deferred as payment
mechanism has not been conveye by the GoP. The Company through letter no.

d to the Company
2283/FD/FESCO dated 30 May 2018 intimate the Power Division, Ministry of Energy to impart necessary
The Company expects that same will be accorded soon.

guidelines for payment of the equalization surcharge.

23.6.2 This represents the amount collected from the consumers pursuant to S.R.O 575(1)/2015, dated 10-June 2015
issued by the Ministry of Energy, GoP. The said surcharge was levied till 31 December 2015 and to be kept in

the Escrow account of Neelum Jhelum Company for exclusive use for the Neelum Jhelum Hydro Power
project. The said surcharge was extended till 30 June 2018 throug

h S.R.O 376(1)/2018, dated 22 March 2018
issued by the Ministry of Energy, GoP. '
24. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
2018 2017
241 Contingencies : Mote Tt Rupees-----=----="
24.1.1 ° Claims against the Company not acknowledged as
debt are as follows!
Supplementary charges (24.1.1.1)  6,821,915,107 16.719,272,285
interest on syndicated loan (24.1.1.2) 2,134,233,077 3,621,233.411
Loans not acknowledged as debt by the Company (24.1.1.2)

- 25,556,572,532
8,956,148,184 35,897,078,228

24.1.1.1 This represents supplementary charges invoiced by CPPA to the Company on account of allocation of late

payment charges to oil and gas companies which have been accumulated over the years amounting to Rs:

6,822 million (2017: Rs. 6,719 million). However, NEPRA haz disallowed CPPA to invoice such amount 1o
distribution companies as part of tariff and accordingly, the Company has not acknowledged this amount asits
liability. .

24.1.1.2 In order to curb the circular debl in the country, the Federal Government, through Power Helding Private -
Limited (PHPL) has injected money from time to time

through borrowings from commercial banks. The amount
was ultimately transferred to Distribution Companies on the basis of outstanding payables towards Central
power Purchasing Agency (CPPA).

Originally, PHPL planned to re-lend the loan to DISCO's through multi-partite agreement between Lenders,
DISCOs and PHPL with each DISCO jointly and severely liable in-case ©

f default. The management of
DISCOs objected to this arrangement and pased on their observations the proposed mechanism of extending
the loan was revised in a joint meeting held a

t the Ministry of Energy, GoP on 14 May 2012, whereby a
pbilateral agreement was proposed to be signed between e=ch DISCO and pPHPL with all DICSOs bei_ng
severally liable. The Board of Directors of the Company accorrled its approval in its 100th and 101st meeling

subject to certain reservations. The draft of the relending agreement between the Company and‘PHPL was
received on 13 August 2012. Subsequently, during a joint meeting held at LESCO Head Office on 27 August
2012, it was agreed among DISCOs that the relending agreement will be effective from the date it is signed by

The tespecuve DISLUS and-te meam&uww‘mmm of Energy vide 3 letter_issued by the
LESCO Lega!l Director [# L-Dir/12150-53 dated 28 August 2012} Upto 30 June 2017, CPPA has issued
advices of loan amounting

to Rs. 25,556 million representing the facility aliocated to the Company DY the
Ministry '

During the year, CPPA-G reversed the aforesaid loan of Rs. 25 556 million but the related markup on loah Was
* not reversed by CPPA-G and stood at Rs. 2,134 million. However, the aforesaid markup on loan was revised
from time to time in pursuant to the requirements of S.R.O. 568 (1)2015 dated 10 June 2015 issued bY the

Ministry of Water and Power, which states that Financing Cost Surcharge being collected a;nd deposited by the
Company to CPPA-G should be adjusted by CPPA-G against the aforesaid markup. "'i X
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NEPRA being the power sector regulator have also raised ceriain concerns on the struclure of the transaction
which have been forwarded to the Ministry of Energy, GoP vide [letler No. 1970-73 dated 07 September 2012].
Pending resolution of matters raised by the NEPRA, the relending agreement between PHPL and the
Company were not finalized. The Management of the Compariy believes that the Company's obligation under

the arrangement will arise once the relending agreement hetween the Company and PHPL is finalized.
Accordingly the markup on PHPL loans has not been recorded in these financial statements.

In addition to above-mentioned matters, large number of small cases have been filed against the Company,
primarily by the Company's employees, customers and vendors, the quantum of which cannot be estimated

reliably. However, the management is of the view that in the overall context of these financial stalements,
there would be no significant liability of the Company against such cases.

Taxation

Income tax

Short / Non-withholding of tax under section 161/162/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001;
The tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 77 million, in respect of alleged non-payment of withholding tax on

_collection of PTV license fee, in respect of tax years 2007 to 2011 & 2014. The matter has been resolved in

favor of the Company at the level of High Court. However, the tax department has filed an appeal before the
Supreme Court of Pakistan, which is pending adjudication.

The tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 56 million, in respeut of alleged non-payment of withholding tax on
operation and maintenance expenses, in respect of tax year 2012, The matter has been resolved in favor of

the Company by the Appelatie Tribunal. However, the tay department has filed an appeal before the: Lahore
High Court, which is pending adjudication.

The tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 120 million, in respect of alleged non-payment of withholding tax on

various payments, in respect of tax year 2012. The Companv has filed an appeal before the Commissioner
Appeals, which is pending adjudication. i

Amendment of assessment under section 122(5)/122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001; :
Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 2,682 million, in respect of non payment of minimum tax on subsidy and

__alleged incorrect claim of tax credit under section 65B of the Ordinance, in respect of tax years 2014 and 2016,

The Appellate Tribunal decided the issue of minimum tax in favor of the Company and remanded baci the
issue of tax credit. However, the officer again rejected the claim of tax credit. The Company has filed an
appeal before the Commissioner Appeals on the tax credit issue, which is pending adjudication. The

department has also filed reference application against the issue of minimum tax before the Lahore High
Court, which is pending adjudication.

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 279 million, in respect of alleged wrong adjustment of brought forward
losses against the other income, in respect of tax year 2008 and 2010. The matter has been resolved in favor

of the Company by the Appelatte Tribunal. However, the tax department has filed an appeal before the Lahore
High Court, which is pending adjudication.

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 14 million, in respect of non payment of minimum tax on other income

and alleged incorrect claim of tax credit under section 658 of ihe Ordinance, in respect of tax year 2011. The

matier has been resolved in favor of the Company by the Appelatte Tribunal. However, the tax department has
filed an appeal before the Lahore High Court, which is pending adjudication.

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 2,442 million, in respect of various issues including non payment of

minimum tax on subsidy, excess claim of purchases and other issues, in respect of tax year 2014. The
Company has filed an appeal before the Commissioner Appeals, which is pending adjudication.

No provision has been recognised in these financial statements in respect of above notices and appeals as
management is confident that the outcome of these appeals will be in favor of the Company.

-

1
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.24.1.3.2 Sales Tax

24.2
24.2.1
24.2.2

24.2.3

25.

25.1

“on non-charging and payment of extra tax on supply of electri

Provincial Sales Tax:

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 385 million, in respect of non charging of sales tax on various services

performed by the Company in respect of tax periods from July 2014 to June 2016. The Company has filed an
appeal before the Commissioner Appeals, which is pending adjudication.

Tax authorities raised demand of Rs. 138 million, in respect of non withholding of sales tax on various services
received by the Company in respect of tax periods from July 2014 to June 2015. The Commissioner Appeals
decided the case in favor of the Company on time limitation. The Appeliate Tribunal upheld the order of the
Commissioner Appeals. The tax department has filed reference application before the Lahore High Court, which is
pending adjudication.

Federal Sales Tax;

The tax authorities raised a demand of Rs. 6,888 million and Rs. 6,767 million in respect of tax periods from
Decmber 2008 to June 2009 and July 2009 to June 2010 respectively on non-charging and payment of sales tax
on subsidy, non-utility operation, new connections awaiting installation /. deferred, work in progress, repair, testing
and inspection fee, reconnections, wrong input claim / adjustment against suspended registration and black listed

parties. The Appellate Tribunal has decided the cases in favar of the Company. However, the tax authorities have
filed references before the Lahore High Court, which are pending adjudication.

The tax authorities raised a demand of Rs. 3.8 million in respect of tax périods from August 2013 to October 2014
city. The Commissioner Appeals has decided the

case against the Company. The Company has filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal which is pending
adjudication.

The tax authorities raised a demand of Rs. 8,721 million in respect of tax periods from July 2013 to June 2014 on
suppression of sales, inadmissible input tax claimed, non-charging of sales tax on subsidy, new connection etc.
The Company has filed an appeal before the Commissioner Appeals, which is pending adjudication.

No provision has been recdgnised' in these financial statements in respect of above notices and appeals as
management is confident that the outcome of these appeals will be in favor of the Company.

2018 2047

Commitments Note Rupees

Commitments in respect of capital expenditure 771,270,772 1,128,044,187

Commitments against inland letter of credit 423,967,989 431,336,842

Commitments against power distribution enhancement investment program:

" Tranch i ‘ : S (18.1) e .

- Tranch li (18.1) 123,455,659 187,624,948

- Tranch il (18.1) 660,831,811 1,329,202,015

- Tranch IV (18.1) 288,593,654 349,165,126
1,072,881,124 1,865,992,089

SALE-OF ELECTRICITY - NET

Gross sales » 7 135,060,225,106 112,860, 142,639

(18,668,251 ,698) (16,41 2,747,466)
116,391,973,408 06,447,395173

Sales tax

The Company filed multiyear tariff petition for FY 2015-2016 to 2018-2020 for detgrmina\ion on 07 AungsluZD"\d 5
which was determined by NEPRA on 31 December 2015. The Company filed “Motion for Leave for Review vige

“Jefter no. 566-67 510~ anuary 2016 NEPRA decided the Review Motion-on-+i-May-2046-and rejected 4he-religl —

sought by the Company. The Company filed a writ petition in the Honorable lslamab?q High Court (lHi) 0}2 27f
August 2016 against the decision of NEPRA. IHC decided the case on 12 July 20.17 giving another oppo1 ;Jrl; r): Oh
hearing to Federal Government as well as DISCOs. NEPRA re-determined the tariff on 18 September 20 ;cz

is notified by the Ministry of Energy, GoP through S.R.0 376(1)/2018 dated 22 March 2018. Further, subsejuezhoé
the year end 30 June 2018, NEPRA vide its letter No. NEPRA/TRF-339/13632-13634 dated Augus} 31, :

determined the tariff adjustment for the Companyin the malter of request filed by FESCO rega’(dmg adjust{nem in
the Tariff Components for the FY 2016-17 and 2017-18 under Multi Year Tariff (MYT) Regime. The said tarifl
included positive Prior Year Adjustments (PYA) of Rs. 37,017 Million pertaining to FY 2016-?7 and 201 7-1‘8 has
peen notified by the Government vide SRO 03(1)/2019, dated January 01,2019 with immediate effect, which as

per the Company's policy as disclosed in note 3.14 (a) would be recognized subsequently, upon piling to
consumers.  T& y 4
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26.2

27.
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28,

T Tansportaion
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Electricity purchased

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPAMY LIMITE I

cOST OF ELECTRICITY

during the year have been recognized
purchasing Agency (CPPA). The average rate for the year wat R
doesn't include the impact of a

This includes Rs. 6
independent Power Producers (IPPs).

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Depreciation

Repair and mainteniance

Rent, rates and taxes

Postage and telephone

Power, light and water

Office supplies and other expenses
Travelling and conveyance
Professional fee

Transportation

Advertisement charges

Other charges

Less: Transfer to capital / deposit work-in-progress

This includes a sum of Rs. 4,190 million (2017: Rs. 3,116 millio

million (2017: Rs. 339 million) and Rs. 604 million (2017: Rs.

electricity and compensated absences benefits to employees, res

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Directors' remuneration

‘Depreciation

Amortization

Repair and maintenance

Rent, rates and taxes

Power, light and water

Office sUppiie§ and other expenses
Travelling and conveyance
Professional fee

Auditors’ remuneration
Management fees

Postage and telephone

Bank charges

Insurance

Advertisement charges
Provision of slow moving items
Other charges

Thie includee a siim of Rs. 483 million (2017:

08.7 million being the share of the Comipany in the late pa

according to invoices issued by Central Power

25, 10.54 per KWH (2017: Rs. 8.553 per KWH). This
djustment as mentioned below in noie 26.2.

yment surcharge payable to the

2018 2017
“Note’ —— 1] ) 0171 Tt
(Restated)

(27.1) 12,416,431,852 10,033,136,122

(4.1.3) 3,241,243,247 3,080,089,116

265,602,640 278,881,810

22,349,702 19,038,311

18,174,327 18,241,350

22,663,914 20,296,304

41,162,879 9,740,278

269,086,802 220,166,897

15,585,025 14,707,343

196,689,341 182,871,706

16,680 363,080

50,167,273 134,186,401

16,529,173,683
(442,831,738)
16,086,341,945

14.011.699.817
(383,991,271)
13,627.708,546 _

n), Rs. 411 million (2017: Rs. 243 million), Rs. 469

527 million) in respect of pension, medical, free
pectively.

(28.1)

1,789,426,750 1.486,128,862
4,911,500 2 950,000
(4.1.3) 64,779,991 52,379,032
(5) 29,215,076 28,030,524
08,719,505 54,197,207
11,568 -
21,718,650 23,401,525
98,650,885 90.275.395
57,627,714 42,049,494
68,661,659 64,272,151
(28.2) 2,036,000 1,735,000
——— T 45,431,080 4G 585,071
63,014,793 161,874,424
11,615,298 10.757.315
7,494,417 10,248,555
10,938,604 -
15,471,325 -
7.1 33,591,410 5,598,088
12,833,557 36,516,621
2,435,849,791 2.120,009,264

Rs. 330 million), Rs. 51 million (2017: Rs. 26 million), Rs. ‘55 million

i eandical frea electricity and
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2018 2017
Note = eveemecneee- Rupees--=—w==-r-
2B.2  Auditors’ remuneration (Restated)
Audit fee 1,450,000 1,235,000
Out of pocket expenses 500,000 - 500,000
Certifications 86,000 -
2,036,000 1,735,000
29, CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS
Salaries, wages and other benefits (29.1) 1,312,228,149 1,121,514,352
Depreciation 4.1.3) 775,262 740,562
Electricity bills collection charges 318,991,660 301,849,804
Travelling and conveyance 30,180,507 26,004,096
Repair and maintenance 494,242 455,223
Rent, rates and taxes 2,286,508 3,375,573
Postage and telephone 2,364,731 2,376,316
Power, light and water 3,169,647 4,319,604
Office supplies and other expenses 6,450,769 5,242 117
~ Transportation 2,767,450 2,674,841
Other charges 615,836 2,129,183
1,680,324,761 1,470,781,751
29.1  This includes a sum of Rs. 306 million (2017: Rs. 206 million), Rs3. 33 million (2017: Rs. 16 million), Rs. 35 million
(2017: Rs. 22 million) and Rs. 39 million (2017: Rs. 35 million) in respect of pension, medical, free electricity and
compensated absences benefits to employees, respectively.
30. OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets
Profit on bank deposits and short-term investment 750,304,120 429,699,150
Late payment surcharge ‘ 4,280,219,337 1,069,161,806
, 2,030,523,457 1,498,860,956
Income from non-financial assets
Gain on installation of new connection 417,093,177 385,977,409
Repair, testing and inspection fee 18,659,948 11,093,914
Recovery of late delivery charges 133,884,455 70,907,698
Non-utility operations (30.1) 71,331,812 62,182,007
640,969,392 530,161,028
Others
Meter / service rent 48,524,059 49,529,161
Re-connection fees _ 17,394,167 18,492,266
Excess deposit work receipts written back 72,102,074 6,856,062
Service charges on collection of ‘ B
PTV Fee & electricity duty 93,083,465 57,432,876
FESCO colonies quarterly rent 10,075,375 1,647,423
241,179,140 133,957,788
2,912,671,989 2,162,979,772
30.1 It represents tender fee, community van fee, registration fee of contractors, sale of scrap, and interest on employee
advance.
31.

FINANCE COSTS



32.1

32.2

33.

——33:1—Non-cashfirancingactivity -

34.

FAISAI.ABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

TAXATION

Current:
- for the year
- for prior year

Deferred

(21.1)

4,011,412,525

2018 20107
Note Rupees -
» (Restated)
(32.1) 1,139,178,537 526,024,214
{39,026,605) -
1,100,151,932 526,024,214

1,671,073,270

5,111,564,457

2,097,097, 484

In view of the available tax losses, no provision for taxation has be=n made during the current year.

In tax year 2017, the Company is liable to pay minimum tax on its turnover without excluding purchase price of
electricity. However for the purpose of calculating minimum tax under section 113 of the income tax ordinance 2001 .

subsidy income receivable from Government of Pakistan is to he. excluded from turnover of the Company as il
constitutes exempt income. Government of Pakistan vide Finance Act - 2016-17 levied Turnover / Minimum tax on
total turnover of company under section 113 on all companies having profit or loss during the year. Furthermore, the

provisions of section 113 (C) relating to "Alternate Corporate Tax" are also not applicable for reasons of acc ountmg

loss during the year.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation

Adjustments to reconcile loss before tax to nel cash flows
Depreciation of operating fixed assets

(4.1.3)
Amortization of intangible assets (5)
Provision for employee benefits (20.3)
Amortization of deferred credit (22)
Finance costs (31)
Provision for doubtful debts (8.2)
Profit on bank deposits and short-term investment (30)
Excess deposit work receipts written back (30)
Provision for slow moving / obsolete items (7.1

Working capital changes

{Increase)/decrease in current assets:

Stores and spares and loose tools

Trade debts

Shori-term advances

Receivable from tax authorities - sales tax

Receivable from Government of Pakistan (33.1)

Other receivables
Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities:
Trade and other payables

Net operating cash flows after working capital changes

(34,669,497,478)

(Restated)
(13,852,789,031)

3,335,425,858
29,215,076
6,744,744,265
(1,338,916,821)
779,945,691
43,188,003
(750,304,120)
(72,102,074)
33,591,410

3,159,772,652
28,030,534
5.147.484.777
(1,258,327,120)
332,631,076
67,928,134
(429,699,150)
(6,856,062)
5,508,088

8,804,787,487

7,096,562,859

172,502,112
(5,268,096,246)
34,836,630
(784,836,572)
(3,640,013,553)
6,374,371,736

39,777,206,654

(1,925,547,410)
(3,886,049,979)
(5,215,867)

(17.288,296)

25,498,918,214

(3,956,134,119

36,665,970,761

15,708,683,543

10,811,260,770

8,952,457,37 1

During 2016-17, Finance Division, GOP vide its letter No. F.1(4)-CF.1/-2015-16/443 dated April 28, 2016 instructed
PEPCO to adjust the Tariff Differential Subsidy (TDS) receivable of respective distribution companies against GOP
Equity/Share deposit money. Accordingly CPPA-G had issued a credit note to the Company adjusting TDG
receivable of Rs. 833 million against Government of Pakistan-Share Deposit Money.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Short-term investments (13)
Bank balances (14)

-0
>

11,200,000,000
5,904,567,841

4,870,000,0000
7,004 601,316

17,104,567,841

12.064,601,316




3a.

TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Transactions with related parties are priced at arm's length. Prices for trans
trolled by the National Electric Pow

and purchase prices of electricity are con

ies. directors cof the Company, €O

The related parties comprise associated companies,

transactions with related parties, 0
Name of related party

Government of Pakistan
Economic Affair Division
Ministry of Finance

ther than those which have been specifically disclose

Associated companies due to significant influenca

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority

Mational Transmission and Despatch Company Limited

Central Power syrchasing Autherity - G

Asscciated companies due to common contrcl

Northern Power Generation Company Limited - Genco il

Water and Power Development Authority

|siamabad Electric Supply Company Limi

ied

Nature of transactions

Receipts of loan
Tariff differential subsidy

Deposit for share

NEPRA fee

Use of system charges

Due against use of system charges
Receivable agianst free electricity
Receivable against pension

Purchases of electricit;

Due against purchases of electricity
Receivables from CPFA-G
Financing cost surcharge

Tariff rationalization surcharge

Due against free electricity
Raceivable against pension

Due against free electricity

Receivable against pension
Receivable against WAPDA welfare fund

Receivable against iree electricity
Receivable agianst pension

Sale of material

Purchase of material

actions with related pariies are, determined on the basis of comparable un
er Regulatory Authority (NEPRA).

mpanies with commo

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
e

l

Isontrolled price method. The sale

mon directership and control and key management personnel. Detail of
d elsewhere in these financial statements are as follows:
Note Month  aximum 2018 2017
Balance I
p—— {110 1-7:2- ey
(18.1) - - 959,264,954 1,428,940,629
{12) Jun-13 - 2,806,427,483 2D,132,058,251 13,756,204,780
{16) - - 833,586,070 -
- - 33,085,250 29,623,000
- - 4,900,424,482 4,118,738,214
i (28) Jun-18 2,085,890,679 2,085,890,679 -
(23.4) Jun-18 245,191,507 245,191,507 216,402,497
. {10.3) Jun-18 413,356,188 413,356,188 288,324,887
, (26) - - 150,142,017,827 105,922,391,792
©(23) Jun-13 41,934,220,810 41,934,220,810 -
(10) - - - 7,643,166,582
- - 3.3%5,72%,18¢2 5 137,994,403
- - 789,033,114 571,824,896
(10.2) Jun-18 382,515,231 382,515,231 344,111,823
S (10.3) Jun-138 274,922,851 274,922,851 194,335,498
(23.4) Jun-13 114,168,762 52,895,245 99,233,040
{10.3) Jun-18 2,862,305,270 4,430,681,682 4,072,359,691
(10) Jun-18 439,174,324 439,174,393 365,824,131
(10.2) Feb-18 113,413,606 117,687,257 114,607,205
(10.3) Jun-18 421,051,437 32,892,607 80,268,632
- - 9,858,500 -
, - - 4,262,500 -
iy
V}
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o

Mame of related party

peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited

Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited

Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited

Central Power Generation Company Limited - Genco Il

Hyderabad Electric Supply Company limited

{_akhra Power Generation Company Limited - Genco IV
Tribal Area Electric Supply Company Limited
Jamshora Power Company Limited - Genco |

Sukkur Slaciric Sower Company Limited
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Multan Electric Power Company Limited

Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited

Key management personngl

Transactions with key management personnel are disclose:

Mature of transactions

Receivable against free electricity '

Due against pension

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension

Sale of material

Purchase of material

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension '
Sale of material

Receivable against free elactricity
Receivable agianst pension

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension -
Sale of matenal

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pensi ion

Receivable against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension

Receivable against free € lectricity
Receivable agianst p pension

Due zcainst fraa slectricity
Receuvab\e agianst pension
Sale of material

purchase of material

Due against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension
Sale of material

purchase of material

Due against free electricity
Receivable agianst pension
Saie of malerial

purchase of material

Due against free eleciricity
Management fee

d in note 36 to these financial statements.

« 5

Note

(10.2)
(23

(10.2)
(10.3)

(10.2)
(10.3)

(10.2)
(10.3)

(10.2)
(10.3)

(10.2)
(10.3)

{10.2)
{10.3)

(10.2)

(70.3

(23.4)

{10.3)

(23.4)
(10.3)

(23.4)
~ (10.3)

{23.4)

2

Month

Jun-18
Jun-18

Jun-18
Jun-18

|
FAISALABAD ELECTR!f SUFPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Maximum \
018 2017
Balance P
rmeemmemme-RUpEES -
60,157,550 50,157,560 ‘ 58,547,083
51,216,978 1,216,978 3.833,443
28,237,510 28,237,510 26,673,601
66,143,183 3,985,658 38,006,141

- 7,372,600 ;

. 0,692,500 2,480,000
15,744,048 15,744,048 13,651,103
17,068,720 17,968,720 13,493,953

- 1,210,000 -

4,378,193 4,378,193 3,921,863
27,163,167 97,153,167 19,626,585
3,234,391 3,147,008 2,957,737
18,633,814 14,547,724 14,045,308

- 2,420,000 B

1,805,717 1,808,717 1,630,182
1,810,065 1,227,207 1,264,292
1,165,490 1,166,490 1,005,465
550,099 550,099 279,331
830,273 780,798 777.030
1,574,711 4,574,713 2,579,409
sen, 198 253,851 208,661
8,231,058 6,917,262 7,561,318
2,420,000 -

. 2,242,700 -
651,018,813 641,535,824 653,151,265
100,288,306 37,306,955 56,475,466
: - 3,784,240 7,260,000

- - 11,077,000
85,965,310 32,732,041 87,533,755

229,247,511 165,111,958 167,151,330

- p3,723,200 3,340,000

. 35,803,100 3,001,600
138,348,431 1bs,201,787 136,369,667

. 09,929,543 132,251,429
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITEDR

REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE}

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration, including all benefits to the Chief Execulive.
Directors and Executives of the Company is as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
(Restated)
Rupees
Basic salary 2,156,460 - 1,675,170 . - 46,001,320 31,390.800
Conveyance allowance - - - - 1,775,000 1.370,000
Bonus 326,620 274,089 ; . 7,512,280 2,615,900
Fee for attending meetings ) 1,050,000 ' 530,000 4,911,500 2,950,000 “ -
Utilities and other benefits 3,202,828 5,014,362 - - 25,775,631 19,547,198
Travelling and daily allowance 3,089;80'6 1,187,156 - - 3,986,257 .- 3,105,380
9,825,714 '~ 8,680,777 4,911,500 2,950,000 85,050,488 58,029,278
Number of persons - 1 1 10 10 33 23

In addition, Chief Executive Officer is-also provided with the Company's maintained vehicle and free accommogation. Further, 31 execulives

of the Company have been provided with the Company's maintained vehicle and 24 executives have been provided with accornmodalion
according to the Company's policy.

Comparative figures have been restaled lo reflect changes in the definition of executive as per the Companies Act, 2017,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks that include market risk including currency risk, interest rale risk and oiher

price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management program seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on iis
financial performance. :

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and overéight of the Company's risk management framework. The
Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The Board provides principles for overall risk
management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as currency fisk, clher price risk, interes! rate risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will flucluate because of changes in market variables

such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates. Market risks include currency risk, interes! rate risk and other price risk, such as equity
price risk. The description for the above risks is as follows:

i) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes. in foreign
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions, or receivables anc payables lhat exist dus 10
transactions in foreign currencies. However, at year end there are no material foreign currency bailances.

ii) Interest rate risk

=3

TTerest rate fisk 1S 1he TisK hal Ihe Tair valug of Tuture cash flows of a financial nstrument will fluctuate because of changes in markel
interest rates. At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments is:

2018 2017
Fixed rate instruments Note = seememeeed Rupees----=---=-*
Financial assets
Long-term loans (6) 156,652,059 147,954,712
Short-term investments (13) 11,200,000,000 4,970.,000.000
Bank balances - deposit accounts (14) 4,243,474,987 59 /2,32(3‘2&5__1_—

15,600,127,046 11,090,280.993
Financial liabilities

Interest bearing loans and borrowings (18) 5,214,874,173 4,255,609,219

P




Sensitivity analysis

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITEDR

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change
in interest rate al the reporting date would not affect profit or loss of the Company.

iii} Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to
the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrument traded in the market. The Company is

not exposed to commadity and equity price risk.

b) Creditrisk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will caus= a financial loss for the other party, by failing to discharge an

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting

dale is as follows:

Long-term loans
Long-term deposits
Trade debts
Interest accrued
Other receivables

"~ Receivable from the Government of Pakistan

Shor term investments
Bank balances

2018 2017
Carrying Maximum Carrying Maximum
amouni exposure amount exposur:
Rupees
156,657,059 156,652,059 147,954,712 147,954,712
2,791,165 2,795,165 2,551,165 2,551,165

19,149,974,492 19,149,975,492 '13,881,879,249 13,881,879,24¢
61,621,106 60,620,106 90,199,023 90,199,023

13,207,894,546  13,287,891,546

2,80G,427,483
11,200,000,000
- 5,904,567 ,841

2,806,427,483
11,200,000,000
5,904,567,841

17,994,653,931
4,870,000,000
7,094,601,316

17.994,653,931
4,970,000,000
7.,094,601,316

52,563,920,692 52,568,929,692 44,181,839396 44,181,839,396

The management believes that there is no credit risk involved in respect of receivables from the Governmenl of Pakistan (Gof’), hence no
provision is recognized in respect of balances from GoP. The credil risk on liquid funds is fimited, because the counter parties are banks
with reasonably high credit ratings. In case of trade debts the Company believes that due to large number and diversily of ils consumer
base, concentration of credit risk is limited. Further, the Company manages ils credit risk by obtaining security depusits from consurmers

and disconnection of electricity.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debtors at the reporting dale by type of consumer is:

Type of consumer

2018

2017

Government Consumers
Less than one year

Over 1 and up lo 3 year
Over 3 year

semeene—-RUpE QS ~-rmmmmamen

Domestic 9,937,448,463  5,254,086,724

Commercial 2,475,873,838 786,346,306

Industrial 6,267,624,986  5,396,303,607

Agriculturat 438,645,649 2,433,753.361

Others 30,382,550 11,389,250

19,149,975492 13,881,879,248

2018 2017
Gross Impairment. Gross impairmen!
o ——Fhggying of trade debtors At the repoting date was? Ripees oI

Private Consumers

Less than one year 18,329,794,323 241,290,936 13,212,779,011 245,344,408

Over 1 and up to 3 year 207,836,566 207,836,566 240,090,604 240,090.604

Over 3 year 322,114,266 322,114,266 242,618,757 242,618,757

18,859,750,155 771,241,768 13,695,488,372

190,436,050 -

126,988,224

93,523,142 - 55,694,307

(3,266,145 - 2,708,345
290,224,337

- 186,390,876

19144 Q74 AQ7 771 241 768 13 RR1 R79 248

728,053,767

728,053,767
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- . The credit quality of bank balances, that are neither past due nor impaired, can be assessed by reference to exiernal credit ratings (M
) available) or to historical informalion about counterparty default rate:

Rating Rating 2018 2017
Agency Short-term Long-term Rupees--
Public Sector Banks
National Bank of Pakistan PACRA A+ AAA 935,982,466 2,779,688,589
Sindh Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AA 15,267,618 -
The Bank of Khyber PACRA Al A 168,179 371,089
The Bank of Punjab PACRA ‘ At+ AA . 74,418,462 137,444 242
First Women Bank PACRA A2 : A-. 36 ‘ (181,140)
Specialized Banks
Zarai Taragiati Bank Lid JCR-VIS A+ AAA 2,702,400,426 5,800,540
Private Sector Banks
Allied Bank Limited PACRA AR AAA 216,498,425 1,343,853,172
Askari Bank Limited PACRA A4 AA+ 642,416 6,686,284
Bank Alflah Limited PACRA A1+ AA+ 44,025,792 48,352,414
Faysal Bank Limited PACRA A+ AA 17,443,537 2,340,114
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS Al+ AAA 205,263,500 294,521,021
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA A+ AA+ (62,803) 820,947
JS Bank Limited PACRA A+ AA- 12,306,090 319,221
MC_B Bank Limited PACRA Al AAA 7.66,366,929 465,338,871
Telenor Microfinance Bank Limited PACRA A1 A+ 77,439,964 127,282,496
Silk Bank Limited ) JCR-VIS A2 A- (14,988) (106,188)
Soneri Bank Limited PACRA A+ AA- (106,313) (195,038)
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Ltd PACRA At AAA 16,526 10,417
Y Summit Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1 A- {17.409) 321.668
’ Uniled Bank Limited JCR-VIS A+ AAA 113,182,520 1,388,650,029
Punjab Provisional Co-operative Bank N/A N/A N/A (999,598) 4,304,054
; Bank Al-Habib PACRA A4 AL+ 226,332,138 -
Samba Bank JCR-VIS A1 AR 828 -
) Aslamic Banks C : ,
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA A1 _ A 31,820,946 - 49,134,715
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited JCR-VIS ’ A1 AA- © (6,867) (61,457)
Meezan Bank Limited “JCR-VIS Al+ AA+ 226,291,977 3,755,031
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited PACRA A1 A+ (8,096) 395,608
Balance with other institutions: :
NADRA N/A N/A N/A 202,927,130 237,120,147
Pakistan post office N/A N/A N/A 36,997,860 198,534,462

5,904,567,841

7.094,601,316

Due o Company's long slanding business relationships with these counterparties, and after giving due consideration lo their strong financial

standing, including obtaining security deposits from them, the management does not expect non-performance by these counter parties on
their obligations to the Company. Accordingly, credit risk is minimal.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay
its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The
Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, thal it will always have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when

s due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceplable losses or risking damage {o the Company's rePU\?UOﬁ» For
t this purpose financial suppor is available to the Company from Federal Government. Furher, liquidi}y position of the Company is closely
. monitored through budgets, cash flow projections and comparison with aclual results by the Board.

Yi



37.2

37.3

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabililies:

FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPARNY LIMITED

Carrying Contractnial Less than One to More than
Amount cash flow's one year five years five years
Rupees

2018
Loans and borrowings

5,214,874,173
7,082,383,461
60,552,851,463

Long-term security deposits
Trade and other payabies

7,082,383,461
60,552,851,463

60,552,851,463

- 7.082,383,461

72,850,109,007
2017

67,635,234,924

60,552,851,463

- 7,082,383,4€1

Loans and borrowings
Long-term security deposits
Trade and other payables

4,255,609,218
5,948,744,106
20,893,887,401

5,948,744.106
20,893,887,401

20,893,887.401

- 5,9486,744,106

31,098,240,726

26,842,631.507

20,893,887.401

- 5948,744,106

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchange
{ransaction. The carrying amounts of all the financial instrumen

Fair value hierarchy

The Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited us
instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: quoied (unadjusted)

Level 2: other techniques for which all y'mputs which have
indirectly.

Level 3: lechniques which use inputs that have a significant e

As at 30 June 2018, the Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limiled did not hold an

Financial instruments by categories

Cash and cash equivaleht

d, or a liability sellled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's lengih

ts reflecled in these financial statements approximate their fair value.

prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

es the following hierarcﬁv for delermining and disclosing the fair value of fin

a significant effect un the recorded fair value are nbservable either,

ancial

directly or

fiect on the recorded fair value that are not based on cbservable markel dala.

y financial instruments carried at fair

loans and receivables

Financial assets as per
statement of financial position

Long-lerm ioans

Long-term deposits

Trade debls

Interest accrued

Held to maturity -
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Rupees o
- - 166,652,059 147,854,712 - -
- - 2,795,165 - 2,651,165 - -
- - 18,3708,733.724  13,153,825.481 :
- - 60,620.106 90,199,023 - -

Other receivables

Receivable from Government
of Pakistan

Short-term investments

13,287,891,546

2,806,427 483

19,662,263,282

41,200,000,000 4,970,000.000

Cash and bank balances 5,904,567,841 7,094,601,316

5,904,567,841 7,094,601,316

34,693,120,083

33,056,793,663

I
11,200,000,000 4,970,000,000

Financial liabilities as per statement of financial position

Interest bearing loans and borrowings
Long-term security deposits
Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities
at amortize cost

60,552,851,463
77 ARN 4nQ NO7

2018 2017
weermeecem-RUPEE S =777

5,214,874,173
7,082,383,461

4.255609,219
5.048744,106
20,893,887.401
31.098240.726
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FAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITIZD

Capital risk management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide
return for shareholders and benefits for-other stakeho

iders and o maintain healthier capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximize shareholders value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments lo it, in the light of changes in econemic
conditions.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes from the previous year. The Company's stralegy, which was unchanged from
last year, was to maintain optimai capital structure in order to minimize cost of capital.

PROVIDENT FUND
The Company contributes to a general provident fund scheme, operated by WAPDA for all power sector companies.
BENAZIR EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

On August 14,2008, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) launched Benazir Employees’ Stock Option Scheme (the Scheme) for employees of
certain State Owned Enterprises (SOEs), including Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited, and Non-State Owned Enterprises, where
GoP holds significant investments (Non-SOEs). The Scheme is applicable to permanent and contraclual employees who were in employment
of these entities on the date of launch of the Scheme, subject to completion of five years vesting period by all contractual employees and by
permanent employees in certain instances.

The Scheme provides for a cash payment to employees on relirement or termination based on the price of shares of respective entilies To
administer this scheme, GoP has transferred 12% of its investment in such SOEs and Non-SOEs to a Trust Fund. established under a Trust
Deed, created for the purpose by each of such entities. The eligible employees are entitled to be allotted units by each Trust Fund in
propottion to their respective length of service and on retirement or termination, such employees would be enlilied lo receive such amounis
from Trust Funds in exchange for the surrendered units, as would be determined based on market price for lisled entities or breakup value for
non-listed entities. The shares relating to the surrendered units would be transferred back to GOP.

The Scheme also provides that 50% of dividend related to shares transferred to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed amongsl the
unit-holder employees. The balance 50%

dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund to the Central Revolving Fund, managed
by the Privatization Commission of Pakistan for payment to employees against

surrendered units. The deficit, if any, in Trust Funds lo meel
the re-purchase commitment would be met by GOP. ‘

The Scheme, developed in compliance with the stated GoP policy of empowerment of employees of State Owned Enlerprises, needs lu be
accounled for by the covered entities, including the Company, under the provisions of revised international Financial Reporting Standard-2.
*Share - based Payments” (IFRS 2). However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by the entities covered under he Scheme, the
Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), on re

ceiving representations from some of entities covered under the Scheme and
after having consulted the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, has granted exemption vide SRO 587(1/2011 dated June 07, 2011
lo such entities from the application of IFRS 2 to the Scheme. )

Owing to the fact thal GoP still holds 100% shares of the Company and has not transferred shares to the trust in accordance with BESOS. the
financial impact on these financial statements could not be eslimated.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2018 2017

ammeemmem UMD @ === 2 mm
The Company has employed following number of persons including permanent and contractual staff:

- Total number of employees at year end

16,035 16,634
- Average number of employees during the year

16,335 16,318

The Company has no factory employees {o be disclosed in pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017.

CAPACITY

The Company’s capacity of the electricity distribution depends on various factors including supply and demand of electricity, and transmission
and distribution losses. The Company distributed 12,824,563,711 (2017:11,488,760,383) units of electricity to its consumers during the year

421

CORRESPONDING FIGURES - -

Corresponding figures have been rearranged, reclassified and restaled, wherever necessary. However, no significanl re

arrangement.
reclassification and restatement have been made except as mentioned below:

2017
Reclassified from Reclassified to Note Rupees
Current accounts Cash in transit 14) 237,120,147
Other receivables - free electricity - WAPDA  Other receivables - Wapda wellare fund 10) 365.824.131

\——/\A



EAISALABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

422 The company in FY 2015 and 2016 erroneously adjusted an amount of Rs.1.5

WAPDA Pensioners retired before July, 1998 against the equily amounting to Rs.

CPPA-G vide credit Nole No.PPA-199/FESCO dated 21 June, 2013, Out of Rs. 3
be adjusted equal to the available equity balance of WAPDA of Rs. 3,74¢
required to be recorded as receivables from WAPDA. This has now been
effect of restatement is summarized as follows:

68 million (total Rs. 5,318 million) as past service cosi of
20,245 million injected by Government of Pakistan through
318 million, an amount of Rs. 3,749 million was required to
million, whereas the remaining amount of Rs.1,568 million was
reclified by restating the corresponding financial statements. The

2016
impact on statement of financial position

Rupees
Increase in deposit for shares

Increase in other receivables

1,568,376,312

42.3 During 2016, the Company erroneously omitted data of 1,663 employees

while estimating the obligations under staff retirements benefits. The
corresponding figures of the financial sta

tements have been restated accordingly. The effect of the restatement is summarized below:

2017 2016
Rupees ) Rupees
(9,730,890) _ 2,178,380,377

(9,730,800)  2,178,380,377

impact on statement of financial position

(Decrease) / increase in employees' retirement benefits
(Decrease) / increase in accumulated loss

. - 2017
impact on statement of profit or ioss ' Rupees
Increase in operating expenses ’ 196,054,234
Increase in loss after taxation

196,054,234
Effect on other comprehensive income:’
Decrease in re-measurement loss on employees' retirement benefits 205,785,124
—tee
Decrease in total comprehensive loss - 9,730,890
e

42.4 In prior years, the resultant deferred tax liability on the incremental depreciation was deducted twice from the gross revaluation surplus.
Further in the prior years, the Company didn't recognize deferred tax on accelerated lax depreciation on fixed assels, staff  retirements

. benefits, minimum tax carried forward, provision for doubtfut debts and provision for slow moving ilems, which has now been rectified in
pursuant lo the requirements of the 1AS - 12 "Income Taxes".

The impact of above changes have been summarized as below: 2017
i3

Rupees
\m pact on statement of financial position

Increase in revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment } 267,145,764
- Increase in deferred tax liability 1,838,219,034
m pac{ on statemant of profit or loss
Increase in deterred lax expense 1,571.073,270
Impact on statement of comprehensive income

Decrease in actuarial loss relating to defined benefit plans 1,266,814.000
lmpact on statement of changes in equity

Decrease in surpius on revaluation of fixed assets 304,259,270

43. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on 14 JAN 2018 Ly the Board of Directors of the Company.

44. GENERAL

Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Pakisiani

‘Rupee. unless otherwise stated ———— ————"""
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